
Message 

From: 
I {b){6), {b){7){C) i 

Sent: 6/2/2020 5:27:01 PM 
To: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

CC: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: 4th Amendment Training Civil Response 
Attachments: Updated Consolidated MFF VOL LIST JFK Jun02 1230 hours.xlsx 

Good afternoon - NYFO has arranged for OCC to provide 4th Amendment training for the officers who volunteered for 

possible deployment. OCC will host a WebEx conference call this afternoon at 1600 hours. All officers on the attached 

list will be included in the invitation to follow. We would like to get as many officers on the line as reasonably possible so 

I appreciate any assistance in making that happen. 

Call details to follow. Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Thanks. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Supervisory Program Manager ! Border Security 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
New York Field Office 
Cell: [ __ __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ____ ! 
Desk: L_(b)(6),_(b)(7)(C)_: 
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
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(b)(6}, (b)(7)(C}, (b)(7}(E} 
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(b}(6}, (b}(7}(C}, (b}(7}(E} 
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{b}{6}, {b}{7}{C}, {b}{7}{E} 
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{b){6), {b){7){C), {b){7){E) 

FOIA CBP 000205 



{b){6), {b){7){C), {b){7){E) 
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Message 

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: 7/7/2020 3:31:54 PM 
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: FW: NY Law 

Hit"""'""'"+ Hope all is well and that you had a nice 4 th
• Wondering if you have any insight into the law referenced below. If 

this affects CBP we will probably want to update our officers in the field for future use of force situations. 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, July 7, 2020 10:56 AM 

To:[_____________ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: Fwd: NY Law 

Hey!~:,:·:::} please see below email by!,,11,,.,,11,11qiat ATC. Can we get any clarification by OCC on this. 
L---•-•-" 1--·-·-·-·-·• 

From:!._______ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, July 7, 2020 7:08 AM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: NY Law 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i, 

Interesting world right now. I got this message and wanted to see if NY OCC had responded to anything yet regarding: 

{{A state law making police use of choke holds a felony took effect June 18. At the same time, the City Council passed a law 

ensuring that a cop could face misdemeanor charges if they are accused of sitting on, kneeling, standing or in any way 

compressing a person's neck, chest or back." 

Have you seen this? Does this affect prone cuffing or being mounted on someone for CBP? 

VR, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

Law Enforcement Safety & Compliance 
0 -l_ __ (b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) ___ i 

_c -l. (b)(6), .. (b)(7)(C) ____ :_ --~ 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
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Message 

From: {b){6), {b){7){C) 
Sent: 5/31/2020 5:12:56 PM 
To: {b){6), {b){7){C) 
Subject: FW: Securing facilities 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Saturday, May 30, 2020 4:09 AM 

To: MILLER, TROY Al___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
: RAYBON, MARTY d Cc: RUSSO, FRANCIS Ji (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Securing facilities 

Sir, 

In response to the protests currently occurring around the country as a result of the May 26, 2020 event in 
Minneapolis, Minnesota, the below enhanced security measures have been immediately implemented in our 
AOR to ensure the safety of CBP employees and its critical infrastructure. 

JFK 
• All CBP employees currently on-duty and assigned to Terminal 4 passenger operations have been 

mustered about the developing situation and instructed to maintain heightened awareness and increased 
vigilance. In addition, CBP employees assigned to satellite terminals I, 5, 7 and 8 will be notified via 
supervisory musters once they open for business and similar enhanced security measures will be 
adopted. 

• All CBP employees have been instructed tol_ _______________ (b_)_(7_)_(E_) ________ _ 
[:: (b )(7)(E) ! 

• Duty supervisors have been instructed to i 
(b)(7)(E) ! , 

(b)(7)(E) 

• (b)(7)(E) 
l_Jb)(7)(E) i 

• All CBP employees have been instructed toi (b)(7)(E) 
(b)(7)(E) ; 

j_ ________________________________________ J 

(b)(7)(E) • All CBP employees have been instructed toi ~---------------------~ 
i(b)(7)(E)j 

• The following measures are already in place in response to the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic, 
PAPD and Terminal 4 security continue to enforce restricted access at all terminals to airport 
employees, ticketed passengers and those on official airpott business between the hours of 2100 --
0400hrs. 
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o In addition, due to the reduction in JFK flight operations, Terminals 1, 5, 7 and 8 continue 
to enforce nightly closures of the terminals. 

0 

111 Tl: currently closes nightly from 2000 - 0600hrs. 

111 TS: Currently closes from 2200 ---- 0600hrs. 

111 T7: Currently closes from 2300 --- 0500hrs. 

111 T8: Currently closes from 000 t ---- 0800hrs. 

(b)(7)(E) 
(b)(7)(E) 

• At approximately 2345hrs P APD Officeri-1:i;;;_-;;1;;;~~~iwas contacted by WC!~;~;~·,:;,~;,:,] and stated that there are no 
credible threats or concerns at this time and PAPD officers are posted at the! (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) 

• Musters will continue to be held as CBP employees arrive for their TODs. 

• The port has disseminated Officer/Employee Safety Alerts regarding planned protests in New York and 
New Jersey. 

• Officers/employees were advised to remain vigilant in and around the specific protest areas. 

• CBP Officers and Agriculture Specialists are reminded to ~i _____ (~b~)(~7~)(_E~) ----~!· 

• Frontline personnel have been, and will continue to be mustered in regards to the evolving situation. 

• NYFO SRT will work with the port to ensure operational readiness should an enhanced enforcement 
posture be warranted to protect CBP employees and CBP infrastructure. 

o CBP Officers recently went through an SRT Tactical Response Training Course on April 29, 
2020, and are well prepared to rapidly harden the FIS and port offices if needed. 

• The port will maintain close communication with Port Authority Police Department (PAPD) to share 
real time information and operational response plans. 

NYFO SR T has been briefed and were put on standby orders should a situation occur at any CBP facility. 
• In the event of any alarm or breech at a CBP facility SRT will be notified by the CBP manager who 

receives the notification. 
o i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) ! is alerted along with Federal Protective Services 
~-~~~~~~~~~~-~ 

Further updates and procedures will follow as the situation dictates. 

L___(b )(6), _(b )(7)(C) ___ i 
Border Security Coordinator 
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New York Field Office 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
Office: l._(b)(6)_, _(b)(7)(C)__: 
l'vlobile: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

From: MILLER, TROY Ai (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 10:35 PM 

To:!______________ (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 
Cc: RUSSO, FRANCIS Ji (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: Re: Securing facilities 

Thx. 

i RAYBON, MARTY Ci 
(b)(6),'.(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

On May 29, 2020, at 10:28 PM,i 
~--------------------·-·-·-·-·-

wrote: 

Sir, 

[~~,~~~~~iJ and I have coordinated with the SRT, the JFK WC and the EWR WC As far as [_ ____ .('?.)E.K~J_ ___ j is 
concerned We are reaching out toU.!.>l(~L_lb.1(!1(9.).j who would be the fast person to receive either a fire 
alarm or security alarm breech to contact SRT if this takes place tonight. We will also try to make contact 

with the security company that handlesl__lbJ!!l(~ljto ensure communication on that end as well. I'll work 
on bullets for you. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Border Security Coordinator 
Ne\v 'fork "Field Office 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
Office: [__ (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
Tv1obile: i.(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From: RAYBON, MARTY ci (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 10:01 PM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :RUSSO, FRANCIS J ~~------------,-------~ (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: MILLER, TROY Ai (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

L ___________ (_b)_(6_),_(b_)(_7)_(C_) ------~ 
Subject: Re: Securing facilities 

i (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) i, 

POC for Newark isl (b)(6J.1b)(7)(c1 ( •• I've already briefed him and he will be working with the team at 
Newark to address all locations that we have personnel/operations at... 

Marty 

Get Outlook for iOS 
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From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 9:57:08 PM 

To: RUSSO, FRANCIS Ji (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; RAYBON, MARTY C 
--·-·-· (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: MILLER, TROY Ai (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
i-·-·------------------------------~ 
Subject: RE: Securing facilities 

Mr. Russo and Mr. Raybon, 

I will reach out to a P0C of your choice to discuss. 

As a precaut:ion[,::'.~'.'~':Jand I will speak to SRT and have them read in and on alerL 

l_Jb)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
Border Security Coordinator 
Ne\v 'fork "Field Office 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
Office: l__J!.>).@_, _ _lbJ!!}.(9.L.J 
IVIobile: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

----------·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 
From: MILLER, TROY Ai (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 9:27 PM 

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : RAYBON, MARTY C 

:-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· (b )(6),_ (b )(7)(C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j RUSSO, FRANCIS Ji (b )(6), (b )(7)( C) ___ j Cc:i '------,(~b )~(6,..c.-),~(b~)(=7°)~(C~)......._ __ ............... .......,..._ ............................. _____ -; 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
i..·-·-·-----------------------------~ 
Subject: Fwd: Securing facilities 

!~~;;;~;~;1;·1~~~-:- please work with ports to document additional measures that are taken. l_ _____ (!>X?}{~} _____ j would 

be my biggest concern. Troy 

Begin forwarded message: 

From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Date: May 29, 2020 at 9:21:15 PM EDT 
~--------~ 

To: "BROPHY, ROSE M"! (b)(6)_,_(b)(7)(C) ! "CONROY, DONALD E" 

(b}(6}, (b}(7}(C} 
(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) :"DURST CASEY OWEN" 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J ~· ----~ 
i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

~-~(_b)(G), (b)(7)(C) j"FLORES, ALBERTO A" 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !'FLORES, PETE ROMERO" 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i "FORET, VERNON T" 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! "HARRIGER, KEVIN C" ---- -~---. 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !"HOFFMAN, TODD A" 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) }HOLTZER, CHRISTOPHER R" 
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[_ _______________________________ (b )( 6), _(b )(7)( C) -·-·-·-·-·- i" HOWE, RAN DY J" 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :"HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)" 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i'LAMM, CLINT"! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
"MANCHA, HECTOR" i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i, "MARTEL, CARLOS C" 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! "MILLER, TROY A" 

!__ _______________ __( b )( 6 )_, _( b )( 7 )( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___! 
11 
M UR DO c K, J U DSO N W 

11 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j'OVERACKER, THOMAS F11 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) -·-i "Owen, Todd C (EAC OFO)" 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ('PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M" 

!._ ___________________________ ( b )( 6), ( b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___! "RAM I R EZ, GUADALUPE H" 
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! "ROBLES, ALFONSO" 

"'"'"'"'"'"'"'"'"'"(b )(6), ,(b )(7)(C) '"'"'"'"'"'"'"'J"SABATI NO, DIANE J
11 

(b}(6}, (b}(7}(C} 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !"SUTTON-BURKE LAFONDA D" '.=============================================-! -~- , 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ('WAGNER, JOHN P (DEAC OFO)" --------------___,....,-,--~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i "WHITE, ROBERT E" 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
.. ,.,-YA_N_D_O_, D_O_N_A-LD-F~,,--~i ---(-b)-(6_)_, (-b)-(7_)(_C_) _________ ~ 

Subject: Securing facilities 

DFOs, 

In light of the protests occurring around the country as a result of the May 26, 
2020 event in Minneapolis, Minnesota, the EAC would like you to increase your 
security awareness and implement applicable measures where appropriate to 
safeguard employees and critical infrastructure. 

Please do not hesitate to reach out if you have any questions. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
(4) Deputy Executive Director 
Office of Field Operations ---- Operations Directorate 
US Customs and Border Protection 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! (o) 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! (c) 
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Message 

From: {b){6), {b){7){C) 
Sent: 5/29/2020 5:25:41 PM 
To: NYFO-TAU! (b)(7)(E) 

l-----{b..;.....;..;.(b))({7...;..;_;E);._){E-) ____ _.___,iNYFO-SRT 

. NewYork-FIG 

{b )(6), {b ){7){C), {b ){7){E) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
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(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 
Subject: FW: USA- Planned Protests by BLM, Our United Left & Rose Coalition 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 9:34 AM 

To:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
Cc:[ __________________________________________ ~ __ (_b)_(6_),_(b_)(_7)_(C_) _____________ ~ 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Subject: Fwd: USA- Planned Protests by BLM, Our United Left & Rose Coalition 

FYSA, 

Please see below email for planned protests by BLM, Our United Left & Rose Coalition. 

Any updates will be forwarded accordingly. 

Respectfully, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

CBP Officer/TFO 
NY /NJ!____ (b)(7)(E) : Task Force 
NYPD Intelligence Bureau Liaison 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i New York, NY 
~0-ffi-ce-: i-(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

Cell: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) : 
Email: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Email: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
l~~JI~~JJ 

* ... For any emails which contain case/investigative support rcqucst information and/or intelligence** The 
pro. ided information is to be ttsed solelj in deference to j our in, estiga:tion efferts or for intelligence purposes. 
If this informa:tion is required for further legal _proceedings or _proseetttorial reasons, it mmt be _pro_perlj 
subpoenaed thrnugh eur (CBP) Offiee ef Asseeia:te Chief Counsel er through the respeetive airlines/tra-vel 
eeffipanies; is net te be used ir-t afficla, its, eeurt proeeedir-tgs, subpoenas er for ether legal er j udieial purposes 
vv ithout prior em1sulta:tiofl ❖ v ith the origifla:ting area. This i1rfonnatiofl is pm. ided for the use oft!te reeei. iflg 
gevemment OH the eoR:ditioH that it ·.vill not Be reelassified, downgraded or released without the mcpress 
approval efU.~. Ct1sterns aml Bera@r Prot@ctiea. 

(LES/FOUO) LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE -FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
WARNING. The information contained in this email is considered confidential and sensitive in nature as well 
as seHsitive But uHelassified ar-td/er legally privileged iHfofffl:atieH. It is R:et te he released te the media, the 
geR:ernl poolie, er te neH lav,r enfereement perseHHel vvhe de Het ha-ve a "need te kHmv". This iHformatieH is net 
to be posted on the Internet, or disseminated throttgh unsccmcd channels, and is intended for la~~ 
cnfor cement per sonncl only. It is solely for the use of the intended r ccipicnt(s). Unaathor izcd inter ccp Lion, 
reviev,c, use er cliselest1re is prehihited and may vielfft:e applieahle la>.vs ineluding the Eleetrenic 
Communications Privacy Act. If yo□ arc not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all 
copies oft-he communication. 
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DISSEMil~ATION Il~STRUCTIONS. This document is marked Law Enforcement Sensitive/For Official Use 
Only and may not be disseminated. Fmthcr disclosure to unauthorized entities could jeopardize ongoing 
in,estigations, operatiorrn, and pernonal safety. This product shall not be released to the public or media. 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Fr1day, May 29, 2020, 9:29 AM 
To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: FW: USA- Planned Protests by BLM, Our United Left & Rose Coalition 

CAUTION. This email miginatcd from outside ofDHS. DO NOT click links 01 open attachments unless you recognize 
and/or trnst the sender. Contact the CDP Seeutity Operations Center cmail:toi (b)(7)(E) i ,.ith ql:lestiens er 
concerns. 

From: i ___ _l~)_(~Jj_!.>)(7-)_(f) ____ ] 
Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 9:28:19 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) 
To:i (b)(7)(E) : 
Subject: USA- Planned Protests by BLM, Our United Left & Rose Coalition 

Subject: PJanned Protests 

Black Lives Matter (BLM), along with Our United Left and Rose Coalition released plans, times and locations for more 
than twenty-five (25) Protests planned between May 29 and June 1 throughout the Nation. 

@OurU nitedLeft and @rose_ coalition researched Protests happening this weekend & all day today. 

Here is the list: 

Rust Belt: 
•Detroit May 29th, 4 PM 1301 3rd •Louisville May 29th, 8:30 PM Muhammad Ali Center 
• Chicago May 30th, 2 PM Federal Plaza 

Southeast: 
•Fort Lauderdale May 29th, 4 PM Broward County Commissioners Office 
•Atlanta May 29th, 3 PM Centennial Olympic Park •Nashville May 30th, 3 PM Legislative Plaza 

Southwest: 
•Dallas May 30th, 1 :30 PM City Hall 
• Houston May 29th, 2 PM Discovery Green 
•San Antonio May 30th, 5 PM Travis Park 
•Tulsa Sunday 5 PM Greenwood Cultural Center 
•Austin May 30th, 12 PM 715 E 8th St. 
• Austin May 31st 1 PM 1 100 Congress Ave 

West Coast: 
•Oakland May 29th, 8 PM Oscar Grant Plaza 
•Portland May 29th, 6 PM Peninsula Park 
•Sacramento May 29th, 6 PM 3300 12th 
•Seattle May 29th, 7 PM Hing Hay Park 
•Seattle May 30th, 12 PM 610 5th Ave S 
•Los Angeles Saturday 3 PM Mariachi Plaza 

East Coast: 
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•Baltimore May 30th, 3 PM Parking Lot across from 2011 N. Charles St 
•Newark, NJ, May 30th, Lincoln Monument, 1PM 
•York, PA, May 29th, Foundry Park, 2PM 
•D.C., May 29th, 14th St & U, 5PM •D.C., June 13th, March to Senator's office or AG's office, 2PM 
•Hampton Roads, VA, May 29th at 7:57PM, Ft Monroe by the Pavillion 
•Norfolk, VA, May 29th at 7:57PM, MLK Jr Monument Park 

Great Plains: 
•Missoula May 29th 10 AM Courthouse Lawn 

Midwest: 
•Des Moines, Iowa May 29th, 6PM, 25 East St 

i_ ____ J!.>l(~L_l~)_(!l(9.L. ___ j 
Sergeant- Supervisor Detective Squad 
NYPD- Intelligence Bureau 
International/Domestic Liaison Unit 
Director NYPD Operation Sentry 
NY/NJ! (b)(7)(E)] 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Work 
1----------------------------------------( 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Cell 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

'fhis transmission may contain confidential or privileged information, which is intended onl:y for use by the individual or 
entity te, vvhieh the trnl"i:smissie,n is addre.'l:m:l. If ye.ct a1 e ne,t the intended 1eeipient, ) e.tt a1 e hereby ne.tified that any 
disclosure, dissc111ination, copying or distribution of tl1c transn1ission is strictly prol:1ibitcd. Ifyott receive this t1a11s111ission 
in en e,r, please ne.tify tt3 by telephe,ne immediately 3e, that "e ean an ange far the I etttrn e,f the de,e ttment.'I at ne, ee,3t te, 
ye-i:t. 

Please treat this ttnd ttH e.ther ee,mmunietttie.ns frnm the Intelligenee Dmetttt e.fthe Nuv Y mk City Pe.Hee Depttthnent as 
LAVI ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE / FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. 

NO REPORT OR SEGME'ff THEREOF MAY BE RELEASED TO ANY MEDIA SOURCES. 
Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone 
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Message 

From: {b){6), {b){7){C) 
Sent: 7/3/2020 7:20:11 PM 
To: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

{b){6), {b){7){C) NYFO-SRT 

(b)(7)(E) 
; 
; 
; 
! 

CC: 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
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Subject: Fwd: UPDATE: FIMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 

ALCON: I need to know ASAP who is available over the next 48 hours to assist FPS if requested. If you are 
available you need to take the FPS cross designation training tonight at 1700 hours (see link below). Please 
confirm your availability NLT 1630 hours today. Details to follow 

Training link 

Location: on line at i (b)(7)(E) ~-------~~~~------~ 

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone 
Get Outlook for Android 

From: FORET, VERNON Ti (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020, 3:08 PM 
To:!____ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS 
Cc:[·-· (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: UPDATE: FIMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL 
UNREST 

DFOs, 

Things have changed since the previous email, I need each field office to identify the number of people you have that 

could be deployed to assist FPS if requested over the next 48 hours. I'm not going to mandate a minimum number and 

only those locations that you believe could be required to provide assistance are needed. The number of personnel and 

the locations should be based on the same criteria mentioned below; local threat, current intelligence, and discussions 

with FPS. I don't need names, only numbers. 

For example: 

Field Office 

Port of entry A: 10 

Port of entry B: 7 

I'm not expecting a number for every port of entry but I do expect at least a one or two, maybe more from each field 

office. I'm sure many of you have experience with this and will pull from previous events. The information needs to be 

submitted to Field liaison by 1700 EST so it can be compiled with the other agencies in DHS. I apologize for the short 

turnaround and contact me if you have any questions. 

Vernon Foret 
Executive Director, Operations 
Office of Field Operations 
Custorns and Border Protection 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 2:08 PM 
To: OFO-FIELD LIAISONi'-----(-~)-(7_)(_E_) _____ i FLO Atlanta Field Office 

,---------------~ 
(b)(7)(E) i FLO Baltimore Field Officei (b)(7)(E) ( FLO Boston 

Field Office ~i ---=======(b=)=(7=)(=E=) ========-i_F_LD_B_uffalo Field Officei (b)(7)(E~) ----·-·-·-·-·!FLO 
Chicago Field Officei (b)(7)(E) i; FLO Detroit Field Office ~----~~~~----~-
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(b)(7)(E) i FLO El Paso Field Officei (b)(7)(E) i FLO Houston Field ~----......;.........; ........ _________ _ 
Officei (b)(7)(E) i FLO Laredo Field Office! (b)(7)(E) i FLO Los 

Angeles Field Office! (b)(7)(E) _____ ___: FLO Miami Field Office 
.--------------

(b)(7)(E) i FLO New Orleans Field Office! (b)(7)(E) 
New York Field Officei (b)(7)(E) i FLO San Diego Field Office ,--~------------------, 

(b)(7)(E) ~ FLO San Francisco Field Office! (b)(7)(E) : FLO 

San Juan Field Office! (b)(7)(E) i FLO Seattle Field Office 

(b)(7)(E) : FLO Tucson Field Officei (b)(7)(E) i FLO Preclearance 

Field Officei (b)(7)(E) 

Cc: FORET, VERNON Tt·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-,--(b_)(_6_), _(b_)(_7_)(_C_) ___________ __, 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ]FLO Branch Chiefsi (b)(7)(E) iFLD Staff 

(b)(7)(E) 
Subject: RE: UPDATE: FIMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST 

DFOs, 

As a follow up to the guidance that went out on Wednesday and based on your local discussions with FPS 
regarding potential support over the Holiday weekend, please have any officers that you identify to potentially 
deploy complete the one hour on line training scheduled to take place at 1700 EST today. If they have already 
completed this training, there is no need to take it again. 

The number of personnel that should take the training is a field decision based on local threats, intelligence, and 
discussions with FPS. I strongly encourage you to have at least some officers take the course that are on duty 
this weekend or that you may have have already identified just to be safe. 

FPS automatically generates a count by location so I am not requiring a reporting requirement for the training. 
Discussions continue to take place at the headquarters level regarding the potential for civil unrest in numerous 
cities so please monitor local activities and relay any requests for assistance to Field Liaison as previously 
directed. Thanks and contact XD Vernon Foret if you have any questions. 

See below from FPS on training. 

From: "Cline, Richard K"i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
~----'--'-'--'-'--'----'--''----'-'----'--------' 

Subject: Cross Designation Training - 5PM this afternoon 

Good afternoon everyone, at 5PM this afternoon we will conduct another one-hour web­
based 40 USC 1315 cross-designation training session for any additional OHS Officers 
and Agents who need to complete the training (see attached course description/login 
instructions). 

Location: online ati (b)(7)(E) 

Each Officer/Agent should login 10 minutes prior to the training to ensure connectivity 
and should login as a Guest using the following format: LAST NAME, FIRST NAME, Ml, 
AGENCY ABBREVIATON (CBP, ICE, USSS, TSA) 

Representatives from the FPS Training and Professional Development Directorate and 
OGG/FPS Attorney Advisors will be available to answer any questions during the 
training sessions. 
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Please let us know if you have any questions or need any additional information. 

Thanks, 

Kris Cline 
Principal Deputy Director 
Federal Protective Service 
Department of Homeland Security 
Office:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
_S~ellf(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Thank you, 

i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i 
Supervisory CBP Officer 
Field Liaison Division 
Office of Field Operations 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

,--------, 

1300 Pennsylvania Ave. NW, Roomi (b)(sJ, (b)(?)(cJ i 
Washington, DC 20229 
Office: ·-(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Mobile: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
E-Mail:-·- (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

. ·-·-·-·-·-·1 
i ! 
l(b)(7)(E)i 
!._ _________ ! 

'.Zhi.s docu1neni andan31 at1.ach1nen1t:s} 1na31 contain 1e.stric1ed, sen.si1ive, anu/1_;r Zuve erg<iJ1cen1ent-.sensitive 
b{f~~n 1natir;n be.f1,nging tv the [I.A~~. 6\; ve; ;nnent. It Ls notfi;; ; e!ea.se, ; e vie n, ; eh an3111Ls.siun, di.s.se1ninatio1z., 01 
use: b_y an_yo;JJ:: otht1 thttn the ,·nttnclcd 1 ccip{cnt. 

-------- _Original message --------
From:l______ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Date: 7/1/20 4:36 PM (GMT-05:00) 
.---------------

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON (b)(7)(E) i FLD Atlanta Field Office 
(b)(7)(E) i FLD Baltimore Field Office 

.----------------
(b)(7)(E) : FLD Boston Field Officd (b)(7)(E) 

FLD Buffalo Field Office! (b)(7)(E) i FLD Chicago Field Office 
(b)(7)(E) iFLD Detroit Field Office! (b)(7)(E) 

FLD El Paso Field Office! (b)(7)(E) ! FLD Houston Field Office 
(b)(7)(E) i FLD Laredo Field Office! (b)(7)(E) 

FLD Los Angeles Field Office! (b)(7)(E) :FLD Miami Field Office 
(b)(7)(E) : FLD New Orleans Field Office 

i (b)(7)(E) ! FLD New York Field Office 

1---------------( b) ~ ~?i~! )---------------! ~~!~ii: :.~~~ii~1i: ~rg~~~ 
i (b)(7)(E) iFLD San Juan Field Office 

(b)(7)(E) :-·FLD Seattle Field Office i-------(b_)_(7_)(_E_) ----~ 
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FLD Tucson Field Office! (b)(7)(E) ! FLD Preclearance Field Office 
~---------~-------'-----'-..;.......:c...:........:'---------' 

(b)(7)(E) 

Cc: "FORET, VERNON T"i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

FLD Branch Chiefs! (b)(7)(E) i FLD Staffl (b)(7)(E) 

Subject: UPDATE: FIMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL 
UNREST 

Directors, 

If your Field Office receives a request to support FPS, in your request to FLD you will need to provide the 
number of personnel deployed, designation (SRT or CBPO), and what functions they will perform for tracking 
purposes in the attached spreadsheet. If XD Foret approves your request the appropriate number of supervisory 
CBP personnel must accompany the deployment. All personnel must work with FPS and under their 
direction. All efforts must be taken to ensure the safety of CBP personnel! (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) 
[ ____________ (b )(7)(E) _________ ___! 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Field Liaison Division ati(b)(7)(EJi 
(b)(7)(E) : L--·-·-·-·-·-·' 

Thank you, 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(A) Director, Field Liaison Division 
Office of Field Operations 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection ---
1300 Pennsylvania Ave. NW, Roomi(b)(6),(b)(7)(c): 
Washing!on, DC 20229 
Office: [ (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
Mobile: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) : 
E-Mail:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

! ! 
i (b)(7)(E)i 
L ___________ i 
r{ . ' ' . T . / ~ . . . ' . . . ' , , ,. . . ,us uocu,nenz una an; uzrac unent(S ;nu; contain 1 e.szr zczea, .sen.s1tt t• e, anu1 JI u,1 vv LJi)tJf cc1nenz-scnszu vc 
ir?fcmnation belonging w the L.$. Government. ll is 1w1for release, review. retransmission, dissemination, or 
use by anyone mhet ihan 1he imended r ecipiem. 
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Message 

From: 
I {b){6), {b){7){C) i 

Sent: 7/21/2020 4:10:39 PM 
To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON!,--------(b_)(_7_)(E-)------~ 

(b)(7)(E) 

CC: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: NYC Administrative Code 10-181 
Attachments: NYFO Memo Section 10-181.pdf; Memo - Impact of Section 10-181- Final(4).docx; NYFO Muster Section 10-181.docx 

OFO-Field Liaison - Please see the attached memo/muster pertaining to New York City 
Administrative Code 10-181 which was recently finalized. 

The New York Field Office intends on sending this memo/must to all CBPOs within NYFO. 

Please review and let me know if you have any questions or concerns. 

Thank you, 

!_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Supervisory Program 1\fonager 
HS. Customs and Border Frotection 
New York Field Office 

Ce 11 :l.H>J{~l!J~)_(?){9.JJ, 
DeskL!~J{~l!J~)_(?){9.Jj 

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy ~rnartphone 
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MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

One World Trade Center, 50th Floor 
New York, NY 10007-0101 

U.S. Customs and 
Border Protection 

All U.S. Customs and Border Protection Officers 
New York Field Office 

Troy A. Miller 
Director, Field Operations 
New York Field Office 

The Impact of Ne\\ York City Administrative Code§ 10-181 

The purpose of this memorandum is to inform all CBP Officers within the New York Field Office 
(NYFO) of the potential legal and tactical impact of the addition of Section 10-181 to the 
Administrative Code of the City of New York. Section 10-181 reads as follows: 

§ 10-181 Unlawful methods ofrestraint. a. Unlawful methods of restraint. No person shall 
restrain an individual in a manner that res1cicts the flow of air or blood by compressing the 
windpipe or the carotid arteries on each side of the neck, or sitting, kneeling, or standing 
on the chest or back in a manner that compresses the diaphragm, in the course of effecting 
or attempting to effect an arrest. 

b. Penalties. Any person who violates s1.bdivision a of this section shall be guilty of a 
misdemeanor punishable by imprisonment of not more than one year or a fine of not more 
than $2,500, or both. 

c. Any penalties resulting from a violatior, of subdivision a of this section shall not limit or 
preclude any cause of action available to 2ny person or entity injured or aggrieved by such 
violation. 

The provisions of this law apply to all CBP Officers working within New York City. According 

to the Less Lethal Instructor Training Program (LLITP) Instruction Guidebook (IGB) Chapter 

Four: Handcuffing and Supplemental Restraints, 2 ,1d Less Lethal Training Branch leadership, there 

are no handcuffing techniques (if performed correctly and according to procedure) that require 
compression of the neck or diaphragm. HoweYer, there are a number of situations involving 
ground fights with uncooperative subjects \vhere an officer or agent might temporarily kneel on 

the subject in a manner that compresses the diaph:-agm in an effort to obtain a position of advantage 
to effect an arrest. It is critical for all CBP Officers within the NYFO to understand the legal 

implications of using techniques that arguably vi elate section 10-181. 
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According to CBP's Office of Chief Counsel (OCC): 

While CBP Officers must always abide by feden,: law and DHS and CBP policy, failure to do 
with regard to the conduct regulated by Section l 0-181 may result in criminal or civil liability. 
Accordingly, it is critically important that officers recognize that DHS and CBP policies and 
guidance on use of force and handcuffing and restraint techniques continue to apply, and that the 
use of any technique that may violate Section l 0-181 must be necessary to effect a lawful arrest, 
and applied pursuant to LLITP IGB guidance am, training. NYFO Special Response Team 
(SR T) and LLI personnel will deliver additional caining to all officers on arrest techniques with 
an emphasis on "necessary and proper" applicaticn in the context of Section I 0-181. 

As CBP officers, we are entrusted with significam authority, and we have a duty to act 
responsibly and with integrity at all times. There are times when certain actions arguably 
prohibited by this law may be the only option for officers to safely bring a dangerous situation 
under control. To ensure that any necessary acfa~ns do not result in criminal or civil liability, 
every CBP officer is responsible for knowing agency Use of Force policy, attending required 
less-lethal training, and exercising sound judgement. 
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Muster 

Muster: Immediately 

Topic: The Impact ofNew York City Administrative Code§ 10-181 

Point of Contact: OFO New York Field Officej (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

The New York Field Office (NYFO) is disseminating this muster to all CBP Officers within the 
NYFO for situational awareness and officer safety in response to the addition of Section 10-18] 
to the Administrative Code of the City ofNew York. 

Facts about § 10-181: 

a. Unlawful methods ofrestraint. No person shall restrain an individual in a manner that restricts 
the flow of air or blood by compressing the windpipe or the carotid arteries on each side of the 
neck, or sitting, kneeling, or standing on the chest or back in a manner that compresses the 
diaphragm, in the course of effecting or attempting to effect an arrest. 

b. Penalties. Any person who violates subdivision a of this section shall be guilty of a 
misdemeanor punishable by imprisonment of not more than one year or a fine of not more than 
$2,500, or both. 

c. Any penalties resulting from a violation of subdivision a. of this section shall not limit or 
preclude any cause of action available to any person or entity injured or aggrieved by such 
violation. 

d. The provisions of this law apply to an CBP Officers working within New York City. 

Always Abide by OHS & CBP Policies: 

• According to the Less Lethal Instructor Training Program (LLITP) Instruction Guidebook 

(IGB) Chapter Four: Handcuffing and Supplemental Restraints, and Less Lethal Training 

Branch leadership, there are no handcuffing techniques (if performed correctly and 

according to procedure) that require compression of the neck or diaphragm. 

• However, there are a number of situations involving ground fights with uncooperative 

subjects where an officer or agent might temporarily kneel on the subject in a manner that 

compresses the diaphragm in an effort to obtain a position of advantage to effect an arrest. 

• It is critically important that officers recognize that DHS and CBP policies and guidance on 

use of force and handcuffing and restraint techniques continue to apply. 

• The use of any technique that may violate Section l 0-181 must be necessary to effect a 

lawful arrest, and applied pursuant to LLITP IGB guidance and training. 
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Page 2 

Preparation: 

• NYFO Office of Associate Chief Counsel is fully committed and engaged to provide timely, 

accurate infomrntion pertaining to Section 10-181. 

• CBP Law Enforcement Safety and Compliance (LESC) will provide a virtual training and 
discussion with NYFO LLI's and SRT to talk through Section 10-181 and how CBP's Use 

of Force policies apply. 

• NYFO SRT Operators will assist LLI's in delivering training to all officers on arrest 

techniques with an emphasis on "necessary and proper" application in the context of Section 

10-181. 

As CBP officers, we are entrusted with significant authority, and we have a duty to act 
responsibly and with integrity at all times. There are times when certain actions arguably 
prohibited by this law may be the only option for officers to safely bring a dangerous situation 
under control. To ensure that any necessary actions do not result in criminal or civil liability, 
every CBP officer is responsible for knowing agency Use of Force policy, attending required 
less-lethal training, and exercising sound judgement. 

If you have any questions or concerns, please send them to NYFO Supervisory Program 
Manager! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

2 
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Message 

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: 5/31/2020 1:59:35 PM 
To: {b){6), {b){7){C) 
Subject: RE: Civil Disturbances/ NYFO Reporting 

Hil,011,,,,11,11"[- Thanks for covering yesterday. Good info being pushed out. Are you guys going in today too'? 

So, our officers at the POEs and other port locations will harden those areas.i (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) 
(b)(7)(E) iSo we are prepared on the front if needed, 

'-----------------------------~ 
but would require a higher level of approval prior to deployment. 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2020 9:42 AM 

To:!______________ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Civil Disturbances/ NYFO Reporting 

Good morningi,,11,1.,,11,11c1: 
Thank you. Ye';itEit.-da-y (just for awareness)!~;~;~·,:;,~;,~·iiand I were asked to work the IDECC operation; we broke it up into 

shifts, and the IDECC officially deactivated at 0015 hrs. We did not participate operationally (out in the streets), but 
something we were actually asked (on an inforrnal level, NOT formally or officially) is if there was ever any established 

contingency or operational plan for CBP personnel for the following: 

A. Mobilize and assist local, state, city, etc. in any type of crowd control, riot response, etc if requested 

B. Mobilize for the protection and/or response to any federal buildings in the AOR, including our own 

offices/airports/etc. 

C. Does CBP have any type of advanced training for these types of situations 

Naturally, I told them the basic answer to everything was SRT lol, and that we generally would not be asked to 

participate in actual crowd control, streetside riot response, etc ..... However, I guess what I'm trying to say and ask is 

that in the event something like this was to happen again, and things got really out of hand (even more than what we've 

seen the last couple of days), does the Field Office have any kind of actual operational plan or official procedure for 

anything like this? Once again, there was NOT any formal or official request for any TFOs to actually assist NYPD in riot 

or crowd control or anything like that, but just kind of got me thinking. I'm thinking SRT is actually the only CBP-specific 

and approved team to even begin to take part in any kind of response of this nature, but figured I'd ask. I know during 

the Trump ban on middle eastern countries back a few years ago, there were mass protests at .JFK, and I know CBP was 

out there with PAPD. 

Stay safe. 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)i 

From:[_______ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ·-·-] 

Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2020 9:28 AM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
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' cd (b )(6),'(b )(7)(C) 
'---------------------------------------------------' 

Subject: Civil Disturbances/ NYFO Reporting 

Importance: High 

ALCON - Thank you for all the good reporting yesterday. Please continue to provide intelligence as it pertains to these 

civil disturbances going on across the country. If you get called in to provide either analytical or operational support 

please let[ 1b11•1.1b11111cii and I know where you are going and what support you will be providing. We need to maintain 100% 
personnel accountability. 

For your awareness: 

At this time, our local PO Es/offices have not been adversely affected. Officers have been mustered and briefed on real 

time intelligence coming in from you as well as other components. 

SRT has been put on standby orders for both local and national deployment. 

We will keep you aware of any updates. 

Be safe and let us know if you need anything. 

Thx 
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Message 

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: _';,/31/2020 5:15:00 PM 

To: 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
CC: EWR CBP PAX - WCs-BCs-APD-PO! (b)(7)(E) 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
Subject: RE: Civil Disturbances Report- May 31, 2020 

Received. Thank you 

From:: ________________ (_b)_(6_),_(b_)(_7_)(C_) __________ ~ 
Sent: __ Sunday, May 31, 2020 1:12 PM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: EWR CBP PAX - WCs-BCs-APD-PDl_ __________________________ (_b)_(6_),_(b_)(_7_)(C_)_, (_b_)(7_)_(E_) ------~ 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ] 

Subject: Civil Disturbances Report- May 31, 2020 

Please see below report detailing the increased posture for Port of New York/Newark: 

• The Port has disseminated Officer/Employee Safety Alerts regarding planned protests in New York and 
New Jersey. 

• Officers/employees were advised to remain vigilant in and around the specific protest areas. 

• A minimum of[~~~~~;] CBP Officers armed withl__tb..H?)l~l.1 have been assigned to the! (b)(7)(E) 
i (b)(7)(E) i ~-~~~~-~ 

• CBP Officers and Agriculture Specialists are reminded to,_i _______ (,_b-'-')(-'7)_,_(E-'-)------~ 

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

CBP Officers recently went through an SRT Tactical Response Training Course on April 29, 2020, 
and are well prepared to rapidly harden the FIS and port offices if needed. 

• Musters regarding the security issues will be provided to officers on all tours until further notice. 

• PAPD and TSA have been advised to report any civil disturbances/security related issues to the Ne,vark 
CBP Command Center immediately. 

• PAPD advised they are not operating in an enhanced posture and only manning their normal posts. 
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• Outer airports have been contacted telephonically and advised to remain vigilant and to report anything 
unusual immediately to the CBP Command Center. 

• Any issues relating to security ati (b)(7)(E) iwill be immediately reported and 
~---~~~~--~ 

investigated, 

• NYFO's Special Response Team (SRT) is working with Federal Protective Service (FPS) and local law 
enforcement to respond rapidly toi (b)(7)(E) :in the event of an emergency, 

• The Port of New YorkiNewark (CBPOs), SRT, FPS & the FPS contract security onsite at!___(b)(7)(E) ___ i 

Blvd will perfon11i (b)(7)(E) 

Thanks, 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Watch Commander 
Customs and Border Protection 
Port of New York/Newark 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_: office 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i cell 
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Message 

From: (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 
Sent: 6/2/2020 2:38:42 PM 
To: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
CC: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

l========(b)=(6), (=b)(7)=(C) ===='--'--"--'-'! RAY~BON, __ rviARTY C 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: Civil Unrest Deployments Updated list 1030 hrs 6/02/20 

Thanks! (b)(6).(b)(7)(C)i 

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 10:28 AM 
Toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Cd (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; 

,_ __ (~b)~(6~), _(b_)(7_)(_C)_~:J 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !RAYBON MARTY C 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
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(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 
Subject: Civil Unrest Deployments Updated List 1030 hrs 6/02/20 

NYFO 

Please see the Port of NY/Newark deployment spreadsheet of all those who volunteered to assist with CBP 
force multiplier efforts as of 1030 hours 6/2/20. Please note that the spreadsheet is modified from the one 
previously submitted at 1900 hrs. The Port has removed mangers that are deemed too critical to continuity of 
operations to be released at this time. 

Regards 

i (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) i 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Watch Commander 
Customs and Border Protection 
Port of New York/Ne~vark 
Main l,J!>H~l,J.!?1(?1(~1.~! ___ _ 
Office L ............. !!>Jl!!.l.d.~l(!.K~l-~ 
Cell ! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I 
Ema ii Li (b )(·-6)--,_-(b-)(-7)-(C-)--~ 

From::........ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 7:11 PM 

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Cd (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ! RAYBON, MARTY Ci (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: Civil Unrest Deployments 

NYFO, 

Please see the port of NY/Newark deployment spreadsheet of all those who volunteered to assist with CBP 
force multiplier efforts as of 1900 hours. Please note that the spreadsheet is still in raw form as the port 
continues to assess operational needs and ability to release as many employees as possible. As discussed earlier 
today our management team with get back to you tomorrow morning with a final spreadsheet which will 
include any operational considerations. 

Thank you, 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Watch Commander 
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U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
Port of New York/Newark 
Office: t_(b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) .! 

Cell: :___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ___ i 

From:[________ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 6:35 PM 
To:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
cd (b)(S), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: Civil Unrest Deployments 

God Evening Sir, 

The TAC Command Center received a total of i ______ (!>X?.K~L.J volunteers to the Civil Unrest Deployment request June 1, 

2020 

• (b)(7)(E) i Volunteers are declaring to be MFF certified 

• (b)(7)(E) i Volunteers are declaring to be Long Arm Certified 

• (b)(7)(E) i Volunteers are declaring to be EMT Certified 

• ::Ib)(7)(E) i Supervisors have volunteered for this duty 

Spreadsheet attached for reference - Original located @ link copied below 
(b)(7)(E) 

Sincerely, 

SCBPASi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection, K-9 Unit 
Supervisory ,,\griculture Specialist 
Tactical Operations Division 
Phone: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 
Cell #:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Fax:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
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Message 

From: 
I {b){6), {b){7){C) i 

Sent: 6/2/2020 12:20:40 AM 
To: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
CC: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: Immediate Attention- Stand by for all MFF trained officers 

Got it. Thx:(•H•).(b)(')(C)i 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
St1pcrvis('f); Program l\fanag<cr 
U.S. Custorns and Border Prnkction 
Ne\v York Field Office 
Cell::,_ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)_J., 

Deski,_(b)(6),. (b)(7)(C) ,_] 

Sent from my V criz(in, Samsung 

--------_,Q~iginal message --------
From: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Date: 6/1/20 8:19 PM (GMT-05:00) 

.-To_,:i _________ ----.-_(_b)_(6_),_(b_)(_7_)(C_) ___________ j 
(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Cd (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: Immediate Attention- Stand by for all MFF trained officers 

Total number of vols is i (b)(7)(E)ifrom ENS and!~;~~~jfrom the M FF list) 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
Assistant Port Director 
Passenger Operations 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
JFK International Aiqx)rt 
Office:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C).] 
Cell:[, (b)(G), ,(b)(7)(C). J 

CBPPortDirJFK 

CBPPortDirJFK 

From: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 8:13 PM 
To:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ~------,,--------------....,.,...,..,.,..,.....,.,..,...,.,,,,,..,..,,.,------------~--RUSSO, FRANCIS Ji (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

' Subject: FW: Immediate Attention- Stand by for all MFF trained officers 

All concerned, 

See attached worksheet containing the edited list of Mobile Field Force (MFF) trained officers for possible 
immediate deployment. The tab JFK MFF includes the MFF trained officers and the Volunteers tab is the list of 
volunteers that responded to the ENS message. 

In total there werei~;~;~;~JMFF trained officers notified andi~;,~;,~;~ieager to volunteer!~;,~:,:: were unable to be contacted[~-,~;,~;~: 
.-•-·-·1 L--·-·-' .-·-·- .-·-·~ '·-·-·-·• r·-·- L--·-! ·-·-·-·-

are TDYJ,.,,,,,,jno longer at JFK,i"""iis out of the countryr:::1 is SRT, andj, .. , .. ,,iis WSL). 
In total the-ie are[~~~~~;]voluntee;;-·(not MFFX,;;;,~~j of which are supervis~-r~ that called in after the ENS. 

Note: in the JFK MFF list there are several notations in the "Vol" column. "No" indicates officers that are MFF 
but did not want to volunteer. An "X" indicated officers eager to volunteer. No notation indicates notification 
received by other managers outside of the notifications made by the WC. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
. ! 

Watch Commander 
JFK International Airport 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
Ojfice.T(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
1\Jobile:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(Cf-j 

l_ ____________ ( b )( 6) ,_ ( b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

From: RUSSO, FRANCIS Ji (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! ~-----------~ 
Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 1:31 PM 
Subject: FW: Immediate Attention- Stand by for all MFF trained officers 

WCs - Please see attached and start reaching out to all officers to notify them of the possible deployment. 
Thanks. 

Frank Russo 
Port Director, JFK Airport 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
New York Field Office 
Office:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! Ext[,,~,'.~.'~'~':~l 
geHi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

CBPPortbirJfK 
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CBPPortbirJFK 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 1:19 PM 
---------------, 

To: RUSSO, FRANCIS Ji (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !RAYBON, MARTY d (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: MILLER, TROY Al (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: Immediate Attention- Stand by for all MFF trained officers 

Mr. Russo and Mr. Raybon, 

In light of the protests occurring around the country as a result of the May 26, 2020 event in Minneapolis, 
Minnesota, CBP has been asked to place all Mobile Field Force (MFF) trained officers on Stand-by for possible 
immediate deployment locally or nationally. In an effort to increase security measures and to safeguard the 
public and critical infrastructure. The MFF training was received by the vast majority of CBP officers who 
participated inj (b)(7)(E) f· 

Attached is a list of individuals (Names in bold are EWR employees)who participated in~i --~(~b)~(7~)~(E~) __ ~ 
(b)(7)(E) : please identify all eligible employees ASAP. 

Deployment can be as soon as this afternoon ...... .. 

For further questions please reach out to Supervisory Program Manager! (b)(SJ, (b)(7)(CJ: and Border Security 
Coordinator! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Border Security Coordinator 
New York Field Office 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
Office: [ ___ (b)(G),_ (b)(7)(C)___i 

Mobile: l_ __ (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) _ ___i 
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Message 

From: I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Sent: 5/31/2020 7:26:03 PM 
To: 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
CC: RUSSO, FRANCIS JI (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: May 31: Civil Disturbances Reporting Requirement 

Thank you, i (b)(6),(b)(7)(c) i 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: __ Sunday, May 31, 2020 2:54 PM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: RUSSO, FRANCIS Ji (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

' Subject: May 31: Civil Disturbances Reporting Requirement 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i and i (b)(S), (b)(7)(C) i 

Kindly see the below civil disturbances updates in Red for May 31, 2020: 

Strategic readiness information from the Port of JFK in response to ongoing civil disturbances in 
multiple U.S. cities 
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As of 1600hrs. on Sunday, May 31, 2020: 

As a result of the ongoing civil disturbances occurring throughout our nation, the below enhanced security 
measures continue to be implemented at all five ( 5) international tem1inals at the Port of JFK in order to ensure 
the safety of all CBP employees and its critical infrastructure. 

• All CBP personnel are being mustered daily concerning the developing situation and instructed to 
maintain heightened situational awareness and increased vigilance both on and off duty. To take 
appropriate measures to protect themselves, others and exercise caution at all times. 

--------~ 
• CBP uniformed and professional staff traveling to and from work are advised toi (b)(7)(E) 

! (b)(7)(E) 
i.·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.-----------------------------~ 

i (b )(7)(E) i 

• All CBP uniformed personnel have been instructed to! (b)(7)(E) 
(b)(7)(E) -·-·-] ~----~~~-----~ 

• CBP managers have been instructed to i (b)(7)(E) 
.---·-· (b)(7)(E) ~------------------

• CBP Officers assigned to door security and/or p_os_t_d_u_t_ie_s ..... i ______ (_b_)(_7)_(_E_) ----------~ 

(b)(7)(E) 
i..·-·-·----------------------------------·--~ 

• CBP radios are checked for operational readiness daily and backup batteries are to remain charged and 
available f!.)f use when needed. 

• All CBP employees are to be instructed to! _____________________________ (b_)_(7_)_(E_) ________ ~ 

(b)(7)(E) i 

• Higher level awareness is advised when! (b)(7)(E) 
.-~-------------~-.------------'---'-'---'-"---'---------·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

'-·-·---------'-(b-'-)('---'7)-'-(E-'-)-~--~-------------
• I CBP personnel should cousidcri (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) 
• CBP SRT unit are on stand-by and ready to deploy if needed. 

In response to the reduction in JFK flight operations caused by the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic, the below 
building access restrictions were implemented by the Port Authority of NY & NJ in collaboration with JFK's 
airline community and stakeholders on April 16, 2020. Coincidentally, these actions have assisted in the 
implementation of port hardening measures. 

• Port Authority Police (PAPD) and Tenninal 4 security personnel continue to enforce restricted 
access to airport employees, ticketed passengers and those on official airport business between the 
hours of 21 00 ---- 0400hrs. 

• In addition, Terminals I, 5, 7 and 8 also continue to enforce nightly closures of the terminals (see 
below) 

o Tl: currently closes nightly from 2000 - 0600hrs. 
o TS: Currently closes from 2200 ---- 0600hrs. 
o T7: Currently closes from 2300 - 0500hrs. 
o TS: Currently closes from 0001 - 0800hrs. 

• (b)(7)(E) 
• PAPD officers continue to perform perimeter patrols and are posted at the! (b)(7)(E) 

r-·-· (b)(7)(E) i ~-~~~--
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1. Any action(s) undertaken by your Component to prepare for or respond to any incident or event 
related to a civil disturbance; 

At approximately 1055 hours, WCi(b)(6),(b)(7)(c)ireceived an e-mail from SCBPOi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !regarding 
"CODE BLACK" local protest that 'Nill occur at 12pm at Jamaica Parsons & Archer Station, which is 
approximately four (04) miles from JFK Airport. Although there is nothing to indicate that the protest 
will migrate to JFK Airport, all officers were reminded about the enhanced security measures. PD Russo 
and all APDS, along with CBP SRT and the PAPD were notified of the protest event. Additionally, JFK 
Assignments was informed and disseminated an email to all JFK CBP addressees about the protest 

CBP supervisors continue to muster all CBP personnel on ongoing events, port hardening measures, the 
need to maintain heightened situational awareness, increased vigilance and to take necessary safety 
precautions both on and off duty. 

2. Changes (degradation or restoration) to your Component's ability to execute or sustain its 
homeland-security mission; perform a mission essential function(s); or support state, local, tribal, 
territorial, private-sector or international partners; 

No impact to CBP operations at this time. 

No requests for support from any of CBP's law enforcement partners have been received. 

3. Changes to your Component's operating status, including the loss or restoration of Department 
mission-critical capabilities or the activation or deactivation of a Component-level Continuity of 
Operations plan; 

The Port of JFK has been placed in a heightened security posture and continues to monitor the situation. 

CBP Continuity of Operations Plans (COOP) are in place, but there has not been a need to activate. 

4. Accountability of personnel affected by any incident or event related to a civil disturbance, 
including reports of injured, deceased, or displaced Department employees and contract support 
personnel; 

Nothing to report at this time. 

5. Any amplifying information you believe would increase the Secretary's or Deputy Secretary's 
situational awareness or understanding of the situation. 

There are no known specific threats to CBP personnel or the Port of JFK at this time. 

Regards, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Watch Commander 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
JFK International Airport 
Office:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
Cell::.,. 

0

(b)(~), _(b)(7)(C) ____ J 
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Message 

From: (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 
Sent: 5/31/2020 5:35:07 PM 
To: 

CC: {b){6), {b){7){C) 
Subject: RE: NYPD IDECC Activation 

Copy. Thx 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2020 1:31 PM 

To:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
Cd (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
~----------------------~ 

Subject: NYPD IDECC Activation 

Good afternoon all 

Please be advised that the NYPD IDECC (Information Dissemination Emergency Command Center) has again been 

activated for imminent response to the current potential/possibility/anticipation of rioting/protesting going on in 
NYC. l~;,~;,~;:,;;,;~;] and I were again contacted and asked for analytical support and assistance as part of the: ____ (~)_(?J(~}_jliaison 

Team. As with any IDECC, we will keep updating every hour on the hour or if anything happens related directly to CBP 

operations, we will notify the time-of. Will update further when available. 

**ffJ1 Ofl}i emaits which rentain case/iirnestigati11e SttfJf}fJ1 t I eq1:1est in-fe, matiem a,,d/-01 inteNiget1ce ** Tl ,e 151 ovided 

ii 1Fo1111aU011 is to be used solely ii I Jefe1 e; ice to you1 ii 1vesUgaU011 effo1 ls 01 fo1 ii 1teliige1 ice pu1 poses. If ti iis ii 1fo1111aU011 

is required 10r fm the1 legal praceedings m pr osecutm ial I easons, it must be properly subpoenaed tl11 ough om (CBF') 
Offiee of Assoeil!lte Cl lief CoUI ,sel 01 ti 11 ougl, t:I ,e I espedive i!iil Iii ,es/t, i!i.el eeu 1,pi!i, ,ies, i:s not to b~ ti:se.d in affida~it:s, 
ei,u, t p, i,eeedirl!'J3, 3t1bpoe,1a3 o, fa, othc, ,'q3a.' o, jtidicia.' pt!, pB3C3 .vithBtit p, io, EBJ'l3t1ltatio,1 •• ith the B, i§i,10ti,1rJ 
a, ca. Thi3 info, ,fiaric1,, i3 p, c1 ,idcel fo, the ti3c e)f the, ccei 1ii11rJ fJB. c, n,11e,1t c1,1 the cc1,,dit-imi that it ,li,"H ,1c1t be , ecfr:i33ified, 
downgtuded ot tefeased without the exp1ess app1uvuf of U.s. Customs and Bmdet Prnteclion. 

Very Respectfi..1!fy, 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) __ : 
Supervisory CBP Officer-
NYPD .ttJ.t~_IJigence Su p~p_o_rt_C_.,e_r_1t_e_r-_L_ia_is_o_n ________ _ 
NY/N.Ji (b)(7)(E) 
Tel:L_ __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_ ! ____ _ 

Alt Tel L.l~)J?)!J.!?.J(?ll~).~i __ _ 
Email:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
CBP Er11ail[ (b)(6),'-_(-b)-(7_)(_C_) __ -, 
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LES/FOl:JO) LAW EPdFORCEMEPH SEPdSl'Fl'o'E FOR OFFICIAL l:JSE OPdLY 
vvARftiilftiil3. Tl .e i11fm 111atirn I cm 1tai11ed i11 ti 1is e111ail is crn 1side1 ed crn 1fide11tial a11d se1 isitive i11 11ata1 e as Vvell as se11sitive bat 011classified a11J/rn legally µ1 ivileged 
inferFAation. It is not to Se FeleaseeJ to the FAedia, the general pbiEllie, or to non la enforeeA=1ent personnel ho So not Ra ea 11 nee8 to l(no 11

• This inforFAation is 
1,at ta be pasted 01, ti ,e 111tc111ct, 01 dissc1, Iii ,ated ti 11 augl I u11sccu1 cd cl.a111 ,els, a1 ad is i11tc11dcel fo1 lauu c11fo1 ec1 .:e1 at pc1s0111 ,cl 01 ii y. It is sole I y fo1 ti ,e use of tl.c 

i11te11ded I ecipie11t(s). U11autl 1rn ized i11te1 ceptirn 1, 1 evievv, use v1 disclosm e is µ1 al libited a11d 111ay violate applicable laws i11cladi11g ti 1e Elect1 rn lie ern 11111011icatirn 1s 
P1ivacy Act. If yotJ 012 11ot tl,c i11tc11dcd 1ccipic11t, please co11tact tl,c sc11dc1 a11d dcst1oy all copies oftl,c co111111tJ1iicatio11. 
DISSElviiitjAI 101g 11gs I RDC 1101gs. 1 liis docur11e11t is r11ar ked Law Erilurcer11e11t ser1sitive7For Ofiicial use 011ly arid r11ay riot be disser11i11ated. Fur tf1er disclosure to 
m 1autl 1rn ized e11tities could jeopa1 dize rn 1goi11g i11vestigatirn 1s, ope1 atirn 1s, a11d pe1 srn 1al safety. Tl 1is p1 oduct sl 1all 11ot be I el eased to ti 1e public rn 111edia. 
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Message 

From: {b )(6), {b ){7){C) 
Sent: 5/30/2020 2:49:50 AM 

To: {b )(6), {b ){7){C) 
Subject: RE: Officer/Employee Safety Alert - Planned Protests in NY and NJ 

Than ks 1 (b)(6), (b)(l)(C). ! 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
Supervisory Program fv1anager 
US Customs and Border Protection 
Nevv York Field Office 

Ceil:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Desi~::_ (b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) J 

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone 

---------9!iginal messag'-e_--_-_--_--_-----------------~ 
From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Date: 5/29/20 10:49 PM (GMT-05:00) 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: Fwd: Officer/Employee Safety Alert - Planned Protests in NY and NJ 

' ' i(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)i j __________ j 

FYSA message. 

Thanks, 
i ·-·-·---~ 
j(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)! 

j_-•-•-•-• I 

l_ ______ (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) _____ ___: 

Watch Commander 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
Port of New York/Newark 
Office:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Cell: ((b)(6), _(b)(7)(C)_: 

Begin forwarded message: 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Date: May 29, 2020 at 3:40:28 PM EDT 
Subject: Officer/Employee Safety Alert - Planned Protests in NY and NJ 
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Please be advised that the following two events are planned in the NY/Newark area due to the 
recent incidents in Minnesota and Georgia. All employees should remain vigilant in and around 

-~~e areas. CBP Officers and Agriculture Specialists are reminded toi (b)(7)(E) 

l_ ___ (b )(7)(E) _ ___! 

A demonstration is planned for this afternoon, Friday, May 29th
, in and around Foley Square in 

NY. It is anticipated to start at 4:00PM. NYPD and FPS are preparing for a large crowd. 

Also, a rally and march is set to take place in Newark, NJ on Saturday, May 30th
. The protest is 

expected to occur at the Lincoln Monument (Springfield A venue) at 12:45 PM. 

Many protests are erupting nationwide. Be aware of your surroundings and stay safe. 

Thank you, 

!_Jb)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Chief of Staff 
US Customs and Border Protection 
Department of Homeland Security 
Port ofNew York/Newark 
Office: l__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__: 
Cell: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
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Message 

From: {b){6), {b){7){C) 
Sent: 6/3/2020 2:55:14 PM 
To: Northeast-RICl' ________ (_b_)(_7)-(E-)-------~ 

(b)(7)(E) __ j NYFO-TAU 

(b)(7)(E) 
; 
; 
! 
: NYFO-SRT 

; 

{b){7){E) 
; 
! 
i NYFO-TFO 

·, 

(b)(7)(E) 
; 
; 
; 
! 

CC: 

(b )(6), (b)(7)(C) 
FYSA: 

Please see the below reported protest activity in the AOR: 

3-Jun Wed 11:00 Unk Black Lives Matter Fordham University "Non-Violent March/Protest against Police 
Brutality" 

3-Jun Wed 13:00 Unk Various i/o Bronx Park to Van Cortland Park "Enough is enough: Rally against Police 

Brutality and Racism" 

3-Jun Wed 13:00 Unk Black Lives Matter Tompkinsville Park (45 Victory Blvd) "Staten Island Demo for Black 

Lives" 

3-Jun Wed 14:00 Unk Mutual Aid Bike Brigade Michael DenDekker's District Office (75-35 31st Street) "Protest 

at Assembly member DenDekker's Office" 

3-Jun Wed 15:00 Unk UNKNOWN BestBuy (5001 Northern Blvd) "BLM Demonstration at Queens BestBuy" 

3-Jun Wed 15:00 Unk UNKNOWN c/o Bedford Ave & Eastern Pkwy "Justice for Breanna Taylor" 

3-Jun Wed 16:00 Unk Black Lives Matter Washington Square Park "Peaceful Protest against Racism" 

3-Jun Wed 16:00 Unk Opportunities for Southeast Queens Millenials Hollis Deli (206-02 Hollis Ave) "Let Us 

Breathe Rally" 

3-Jun Wed 16:00 Unk Black Lives Matter 122nd Precinct "BLM Protest at 122nd Precinct" 

3-Jun Wed 16:00 19:00 Muslim American Society of NY Start: Cocoa Grinder (6823 Third Avenue) then MARCH 

to UNK Location "Muslim against Police Brutality Protest" 

3-Jun Wed 16:30 18:00 Party for Socialism and Liberation Hunts Point Ave Subway Plaza (934 Hunts Point 

Ave) "Bx Speak-Out and March against Racist Police Brutality" 
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3-Jun Wed 18:30 Unk Roosevelt Island Residents Start: Cornell Tech (2 W. Loop Rd) then MARCH to Chapel of 
the Good Shepherd (543 Main St) "Roosevelt Island March for Justice" 

3-Jun Wed 19:00 Unk Justice for George NYC Gracie Mansion "Protest at Gracie Mansion" 

3-Jun Wed 19:00 19:30 Black Lives Matter Queensbridge Park - Field#2 (Vernon Blvd, Lie) "Vigil for Black Lives" 

3-Jun Wed 19:30 20:00 Black Lives Matter Maria Hernandez Park *CANCELLED BY ORGANIZERS* "Black Lives 

Matter Vigil" 

V/r, 

SCBPO (Intel) 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

Mob i I e ::._(_!>Ji~k(l?1l7Jf91i 

b','ARNfNS. This docw nwt is bWl ENFOROE,1,,IENT GENG/Tl VE and is designated FOR OFF/GI-AL USE ONU'. It contains irn'Jii nation that , nay be cxciiipt f, on; 
pubHc ,elease wide, the F,eedom oflnfom,ation -Act (5U3055:2). This document is to be cont,offed, handfed, /Jansmilled, dist,ibuled, and o\'sposed of/ii 
acco,dancc ,,//Ii 0118 poHcy, elating to FOUO i,;fwmatioii, and is iiol to be ,clcascd to Ilic pubHc o, pc,sonncl ,./Jo do not ha,c a ,aHJ "iiccd-to-kno,." ,.ft/Jout 
fJ ·e afJfJ e a'. 

a;sscr.r:.w .. HO.'.'fNSTRucr:o.•,'5. n,is Eleol:lFAent is FAmlrnEI Law E:nferoeFAent Sensitive/Fer Official Use Only anEI FAay 19e 
ElisseFAinateEI, witi'l 19re19er attril9l:ltien, te Law E:nferoeFAent, DOD, er U.S. lntelli§enoe A§enoies. Fl:lrti'ler Elisolesl:lre te 
l:lnal:lti'leriz:eEI entities oel:llEI jee19arEliz:e en§ein§ investi§atiens, e19eratiens, anEI 19ersenal safety. Ti'lis 19reEll:lot shall net 19e 
1 eleased to ti ,e public 01 111edia. 
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Message 

From: {b){6), {b){7){C) 
on behalf of MILLER, TROY Ai (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: 6/5/2020 8:33:33 PM 
Subject: A MESSAGE FROM DFO TROY A. MILLER 

Homeland 
Sect1rit}' 

I am honored to serve as the Director of Field Operations for the New York Field Office (NYFO), an area of 
responsibility that embodies the melting pot that is the United States of America. Our NYFO workforce is 
incredibly diverse, and I am proud to be a part of this family. 

This past week has been a historic, yet difficult, one for our Nation as we have seen powerful demonstrations 
supporting justice for George Floyd in every state. His death, at the hands of a sworn police officer has 
tarnished the image of integrity and accountability that is representative of the majority of the law enforcement 
community. Many ofus have never encountered the injustices faced by our fellow citizens based on inequality 
or bias, but understand the anger and frustration. The people's right to peaceably assemble, and to present their 
grievances to the Government, is enshrined in the First Amendment to the U.S. Constitution. We, as America's 
Frontline, and all other law enforcement agencies at the federal, state, and local levels, must cherish and honor 
that right, but we must also stand ready to take action when violence and criminality attempt to overtake those 
peaceful protests. U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP) will rapidly respond to assist our brothers-in­
arms to bring lawless rioters and looters to justice. 

CBP has always stood ready to protect this great Nation at and beyond its borders; now is no 
different. Nationwide, CBP has answered the call and deployed officers and agents to ensure that protests 
remain orderly and safe - for the protestors, the bystanders, the police, and for all others in the vicinity. On 
June 2nd, the NYFO began deploying CBP officers from the Ports of JFK and New York/Newark to assist our 
local law enforcement partners. It is our duty and responsibility to stand with our partners at all levels of 
government, and to assist in their efforts to stabilize our communities and bring these violent groups and 
individuals to justice. 

Your safety remains our first priority. Practice greater vigilance on and off duty; threats have been made 
against law enforcement, with some specifically directed towards CBP personnel. We chose our path when we 
were sworn in as guardians of our great Nation. Every member of CBP, whether in uniform or plainclothes, 
took the same oath to uphold and defend the Constitution, and each of you contributes to our mission every 
day. We must remain steadfast in protecting America with honor and integrity. 

The COVID-19 pandemic has proven that we are an incredibly resilient organization. We will weather this 
storm as well. Remain vigilant and stay safe at home and in the field. 
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We are America's frontline. 
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Message 

From: TAU-BOSTON i (b)(7)(E) 
(b)(7)(E) 

Sent: 6/1/2020 12:04:45 PM 
To: BOSTON DIOi,--------(b_)(_7_)(E-)-------~ 

(b)(7)(E) 

Subject: FW: IUi'7'LESj NY Protest updates 
Attachments: SIR George Floyd Protests Update May 31 Sentry.pdf 

FYI 

From:L_______ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! On Behalf Of WATCH CBP INTEL 

Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 7:35 AM 
-----------~ 

To: WATCH CBP INTEU (b)(7)(E) 
Subject: (UHLES) NY Protest updates 

The below bullets came from the implication section at the very end of the piece. 

1. Multiple REMVE-related Telegram channels have discussed carrying out attacks on protesters and law 

enforcement. On May 27, the Telegram channel, "TR," posted a photograph of a man holding a rifle and wearing 

mask with a skull, also known as a Totenkopf, and stated "if you are gonna go tour Minneapolis ... don't forget 

essential kit." "TR," which was previously affiliated with an Atomwaffen Division (AWD) branch, routinely calls 

for political violence. 

2. The May 30 issue of the ISIS-aligned Quraysh Media's magazine included the widely-circulated image of then­

Minneapolis police officer Derek Chauvin with his knee on George Floyd's neck as he was being arrested, likely 
to attempt to entice new recruits with their claims of inclusivity. Text stating, "There is no difference between 

Arabic and not Arabic people and between white or black person, but except in piety" was written on top of the 

photograph. 

j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j 

S-IRS, Current and Emerging Threats Division 
Office of Intelligence 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
Office number:[ __ (b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) __ i 
Direct number:l.(b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) _i 

"Leadership is not about being in charge. Leadership is about taking care of those in your charge." - Simon Sinek 
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NEW YORK CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT 

Violence Escalates During Third Night of Protests in New York City; Nationwide Unrest in 
the Aftermath of Controversial George Floyd Death Continues 

May 31, 2020 I 1400 hours 

Summary of Events 
Starting May 28, 2020, violent protests have 

taken place daily across New York City, 

stemming from the controversial death on May 

25, 2020, of George Floyd in Minneapolis, 
Minnesota. Echoing protest-related violence in 

Minneapolis, Atlanta, Portland, Denver, Dallas, 

and Oakland, the activity in New York City has 

included arson, looting, and rioting, and NYPD 

personnel have been attacked with bricks, trash 

cans, and other projectiles, as well as 

homemade incendiary devices like Molotov 

cocktails. Compounding the ongoing threat of 

violence, ideologically-motivated actors from 

white supremacists to anarchists to Islamic 

violent extremists have used social media and 
l'v!ay 30, Union Square Manhattan 

propaganda to attempt to stir up and exploit the civil unrest across the country to further their own, 

unrelated agendas. 

• Over 600 individuals have been arrested in New York since May 28, 2020, upwards of 50 NYPD 
officers have been injured-some seriously-and dozens of NYPD vehicles have been damaged 

and/or destroyed. Some officers have been doxed and threatened, and several local businesses 

have been looted or damaged. 

• The visibly dramatic tactics, involving myriad uses of fire, suggests a concerted effort to magnify 

protest efforts across social media. Protesters have also been encouraged via social media to 

deploy drones to monitor the events and identify police officers, a tactic not commonly seen in 

protest activity in the area. 

• As a result of the increasing violence and ongoing protest activity, 14 states have activated their 

National Guards, including California, Missouri, Minnesota, Ohio, Georgia, Colorado, Wisconsin, 

Kentucky, Texas, Utah, Washington, Tennessee, Nevada, and North Dakota, and the Pentagon 

has volunteered to send troops to help local authorities curtail violence. 1 

The information contained in this document is preliminary and subject to revision. It does not contain the entire body of 
information available on the topics presented. 

LA'v\f ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE 
Updated: 05/31/2020 at 1400 hrs. Page 1 of 4 
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New York City Area Violent Protest Activity 
For three consecutive nights, May 28-30, large crowds of several thousands of protestors fanned out over 

multiple boroughs, with violence breaking out in and around the Barclays Center, Fort Greene Park, Union 

Square, the 88 th and 79 th Precincts, and the Flatbush neighborhood of Brooklyn. In addition, several 

significant incidents of violence targeted police, including Molotov cocktails thrown at officers in RM Ps. 

Aftermath of May 30 violence in Union Square Area, Manhattan 

• On May 30 at approximately 0057hrs in the 88 th Pct., a female subject identified as[:~:J-year-old 

:_(b)(6),_(b)(7)(C)_: threw a glass bottle filled with a flammable liquid at an unoccupied marked NYPD 
vehicle, which then caught on fire. A short time later, the she was arrested along with an 

accomplice identified asi~:~:~Jyear-old:_ ___ (!>X~k(~ll7Ji9Li who was driving her. Officers recovered 
two additional Molotov cocktails and a gas tank in the vehicle during preliminary searches. Both 

have been charged by the Eastern District of New York for intentionally damaging and attempting 

to cause damage and destroy, by means of fire and one or more explosives, an NYPD vehicle. 

• On May 29 at approximately 2345hrs in the 71st Pct., a female subject, identified as[~~}year-old 

: _____ (l?.}lf?.)1__(!>JEX9.L.Jthrew a glass bottle filled with a flammable liquid at a marked NYPD vehicle 
with officers inside. After the bottle failed to ignite, the officers exited the vehicle and arrested 

i 1011•1.1011111c1j who bit one of the officers while resisting arrest.i 1b11•1.1b11111ciihas been charged with multiple 

crimes, including four counts of attempted murder, and federal charges for use of the improvised 
incendiary device.2i1011•1.1011111ciiwas found in possession of a second firebomb, and claims she was 

given the firebombs by a man and a woman who match the descriptors of the subjects in the 

88 th Pct. incident. 

• On May 29 at approximately 2345hrs, a large group of protestors approached the 79 Pct. Among 

them was a male subject, who refused to disperse. He reportedly become aggressive and 

combative and was arrested. Officers recovered a loaded .380 caliber firearm from his pocket. 

The information contained in this document is preliminary and subject to revision. It does not contain the entire body of 
information available on the topics presented. 

LA:Vv' ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE 
Updated: 05/31/2020 at 1400 hrs. Page 2 of 4 
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trespassing on buildings such as the Barclays Center, launching projectiles from buildings, lighting 

vein 1c1es on 
Officers are reminded to remain vigilanti (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) 

Continued Threats 
In addition to the threat of immediate physical violence, NYPD officers involved in the protest activity 

have been doxed, and their personal identifying information has been circulated on social media, resulting 

in numerous personal threats directed against the officers. There has also been at least one reported 

bomb threat made to a local precinct. 

• At approximately 1730hrs on May 29, an NYPD officer allegedly pushed a female protester out 

of the way as she ran toward him and a supervisory officer; the incident was recorded and posted 

on Twitter. Shortly after midnight on May 30, a separate Twitter user posted the officer's 
Facebook information and named him as the person involved in the incident. The officer and his 
girlfriend-who is also an NYPD officer-then began to receive threatening phone calls and texts 

sent from unknown numbers, including photos of his home. 

• At approximately 1701 on May 29, an anonymous female called the Detective Squad Office at 

the 62nd Precinct and threatened to blow it up. 

Implications 
Unrest will likely continue as more details surrounding the death of George Floyd and the subsequent 
arrest of former officer Derek Chauvin, who has been charged with third-degree murder and second­

degree manslaughter in the investigation of Floyd's death in police custody, are revealed.3 In addition to 
potentially violent protestors, ideologically motivated violent extremists and opportunistic actors-while 
not necessarily aligned in their views with the protestors-could aim to take advantage of the unrest with 

the goal of promoting violence and exacerbating divisive tensions. 

• Multiple REMVE-related Telegram channels have discussed carrying out attacks 

on protesters and law enforcement. On May 27, the Telegram channel, "TR," 

posted a photograph of a man holding a rifle and wearing mask with a skull, also 

known as a Totenkopf, and stated "if you are gonna go tour Minneapolis ... don't 
forget essential kit." "TR," which was previously affiliated with an Atomwaffen 

Division (AWD) branch, routinely calls for political violence. 4 

• The May 30 issue of the IS IS-aligned Quraysh Media's magazine included the widely-circulated 
image of then-Minneapolis police officer Derek Chauvin with his knee on George Floyd's neck as 

he was being arrested, likely to attempt to entice new recruits with their claims of inclusivity. 

Text stating, "There is no difference between Arabic and not Arabic people and between white 

or black person, but except in piety" was written on top of the photograph.5 

The information contained in this document is preliminary and subject to revision. It does not contain the entire body of 
information available on the topics presented. 

lAlJV ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE 
Updated: 05/31/2020 at 1400 hrs. Page 3 of 4 
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1 h tt ps: // a be news. go. com/US/ geo rge-fl oyd-p rotest-u pd ates-j oe-b id en-n ati o nw id e-p rotests/ story? id= 7 09 79091 
2 h tt ps: // a be 7 ny. co m/b roo kl yn-p rotests-p rote st-a rrests-s i ste rs-throw-mo I otov-coe kta i I-at-po Ii ee-ea r-geo rge-

fl oyd/ 6221319 / 
3 https://www.enn.com/2020/05/29/us/ derek-eha uvin-th ird-degree-m u rder /index. htm I 
4 SITE Reporting 
5 SITE Reporting 

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
Sent: 9/17/2020 6:44:12 PM 
To: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: FW: Civil Unrest at 201 Varick Street 

Importance: High 

FYSA···· 

Please share with anyone that is reporting to Varick SL 

Thank you, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Deputy Assismnt Director, Iviission Support 
FS. Cu~toms and Border Protection 
New York Field ()ffice 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !mobile 

From:! (b)(6) 
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 2:25 PM 
Subject: Civil Unrest at 201 Varick Street 

CAUT!ON: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click lfnks or open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the 
sender. Contact the CBP Security Operations Center with questions or concerns. 

TO ALL BUILDING OCCUPANTS AND TENANTS: 

The building has received notice from NYPD and FPS that the building has a potential risk of 
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protesters coming to the building starting around 4:00 pm EST, today. GSA, FPS and the FSC are 
encouraging you to tell your employees who are in the building to leave by 4:00 pm EST. 

If necessary the building will go into shelter-in-place (SIP). Announcements will be made accordingly. 

l __________ (b )( 6) ·-·-·-·-· j 
GSA Field Office Manager 

(b)(6) 
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Appointment 

From: 

on behalf of STUNTZ, SHELBY (OCC)i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: 8/10/2020 5:57:53 PM 
To: {b){6), {b){7){C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(OCC)i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(OCC)i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: FW: Civil Unrest Response Training 
Attachments: UOF Policy Excerpts - 1st and 4th A legal refresher for civil unrest (June 2020).pdf; First Amendment Activities 

Secretary Memo 5-17-19.pdf 
Location: webex 

Start: 
End: 

8/11/2020 9:00:00 PM 
8/11/2020 11:00:00 PM 

Show Time As: Tentative 

Assistant Directmi (bH6>, (bH7HCJi 

Please find below the information fm the Los Angeles OCC Civil Umest Tmining. 

-----Original Appointment-----
.-------------, 

From: STUNTZ, SHELBY (OCC)i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
~--~~~~~~-

Sent: Monday, August 10, 2020 1:53 PM .------------..,.,....,-..,..,,..,.-----,-,-7=~-,------------

(OCC) 

Subject: Civil Unrest Response Training 

When: Tuesday, August 11, 2020 2:00 PM-4:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 

Where: webex 

Training will be provided by Senior Attorney! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) L 
Attachments - Sl First Amendment Memo 

Use of Force Policy Excerpts - pt and 4th Amendments 

TRAEN code for the Civil Unrest Response Training: 

!._ _____ (b)(7)(E) ______ : 

When it's time, join your Webex meeting here. 
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Meeting number (access code):L_ _____ .!~J{?ll~) ________ J 

Meeting password:! (b)(7)(E) jfrom phones) 

Tap to join from a mobile device (attendees only) 
(b)(7)(E) : US Toll 
(b)(7)(E) ! USA Toll 2 

Some rnobile devices may ask attendees to enter a nun,enc n,,,,,,,h,·,n p;1ss;,vorc 

Join by phone 
L_ ______ (b)(7)(E) _______ ! US Toll 
l_ ______ (_b)(7)(E) ____ ___: USA Toll 2 

Join from a video system or application 
Dial i (b)(7)(E) -· : 

Join using Microsoft Lyne or Microsoft Skype for Business 

Dial i (b)(7)(E) 

Need help? Go to 
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CBP Use of Force Policy, Guidelines and Procedures Handbook May 2014 

I. Policy on the Use of Force By CBP Officers and Agents 

A. General Guidelines 

1. CBP policy on the use of force by Authorized Officers/Agents is derived from 
constitutional law, as interpreted by federal courts in cases such as Graham v. 
Connor, 490 U.S. 386 (1989) and Tennessee v. Garner, 471 U.S. 1 (1985), 
federal statutes and applicable OHS and CBP policies. 

2. Authorized Officers/Agents may use "objectively reasonable" force only when it is 
necessary to carry out their law enforcement duties. 

3. The "reasonableness" of a particular use of force is based on the totality of 
circumstances known by the officer/agent at the time of the use of force and 
weighs the actions of the officer/agent against the rights of the subject, in light of 
the circumstances surrounding the event. Reasonableness will be judged from 
the perspective of a reasonable officer/agent on the scene, rather than with the 
20/20 vision of hindsight. 

4. The calculus of reasonableness embodies an allowance for the fact that law 
enforcement officers/agents are often forced to make split-second decisions - in 
circumstances that are tense, uncertain, and rapidly evolving - about the amount 
of force that is necessary in a particular situation. 

5. A use of force is "necessary" when it is reasonably required to carry out the 
Authorized Officer's/Agent's law enforcement duties in a given situation, 
considering the totality of facts and circumstances of such particular situation. A 
use of deadly force is "necessary" when the officer/agent has a reasonable belief 
that the subject of such force poses an imminent danger of death or serious 
physical injury to the officer/agent or to another person. 

6. An Authorized Officer/Agent may have to rapidly escalate or de-escalate through 
use of force options, depending on the totality of facts and circumstances of the 
particular situation. 

7. Based on the totality of circumstances, different officers/agents may have 
different responses to the same situation, any of which may be both reasonable 
and necessary. The level of force applied must reflect the totality of 
circumstances surrounding the situation, including the presence of imminent 
danger to the officer/agent or others. 

8. If feasible, and if to do so would not increase the danger to the officer/agent or 
others, a verbal warning to submit to the authority of the officer/agent shall be 
given prior to the use of force. If a particular situation allows for the issuance of a 
verbal warning, the officer/agent: 

Policy on the Use of Force By CBP Officers and Agents Page 1 
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CBP Use of Force Policy, Guidelines and Procedures Handbook May 2014 

a. Should have a reasonable basis to believe that the subject can comprehend 
and comply with the warning; and 

b. Allow sufficient time between the warning and the use of force to give the 
subject a reasonable opportunity to voluntarily comply with the warning. 

9. Following any incident involving the use of force, Authorized Officers/Agents shall 
seek medical assistance for any person who appears, or claims to be, injured. 

B. Objectively Reasonable and the Totality of Circumstances 

1. The reasonableness inquiry for an application of force is an objective one: the 
question is whether the officer's/agent's actions are objectively reasonable in 
light of the totality of facts and circumstances confronting him or her, without 
regard to underlying intent or motivation. 

2. In determining whether a use of force is "objectively reasonable" an Authorized 
Officer/Agent must give careful attention to the totality of facts and circumstances 
of each particular case, including: 

a. Whether the subject poses an imminent threat to the safety of the 
officer/agent or others; 

b. The severity of the crime at issue; 

c. Whether the subject is actively resisting seizure or attempting to evade arrest 
by flight; 

d. Whether the circumstances are tense, uncertain and rapidly evolving; and 

e. The foreseeable risk of injury to involved subjects and others. 

3. Totality of circumstances refers to all factors existing in each individual case. In 
addition to those listed in subsection B.2, these factors may include (but are not 
limited to): 

a. The training, mental attitude, age, size and strength of the officer/agent; 

b. The training, mental attitude, age, size and strength of the subject; 

c. The weapon(s) involved; 

d. The presence of other officers/agents, subjects or bystanders; and 

e. Environmental conditions. 

Policy on the Use of Force By CBP Officers and Agents Page 2 
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CBP Use of Force Policy, Guidelines and Procedures Handbook May 2014 

C. Use of Less-Lethal Force 1 

1. Less-lethal force is force that is not likely to cause serious physical injury or 
death. 

2. Any use of less-lethal force must be both objectively reasonable and necessary 
in order to carry out the Authorized Officer's/Agent's law enforcement duties. 

3. Less-lethal devices/weapons may be used in situations where empty-hand 
techniques are not sufficient to control disorderly or violent subjects. 

D. Use of Deadly Force 

1. Deadly force is force that is likely to cause serious physical injury or death. 

2. The Department of Homeland Security Policy on the Use of Deadly Force 
governs the use of deadly force by all OHS employees. 

3. Authorized Officers/Agents may use deadly force only when necessary, that is, 
when the officer/agent has a reasonable belief that the subject of such force 
poses an imminent danger of serious physical injury or death to the officer/agent 
or to another person. 

a. Serious Physical Injury - Injury which creates a substantial risk of death or 
which causes serious disfigurement, serious impairment of health or serious 
loss or impairment of the function of any bodily organ or structure or involves 
serious concussive impact to the head. 

4. Except in limited circumstances during air or marine enforcement operations, 
discharging a firearm as a warning or signal is prohibited. Discharging a firearm 
at a person shall be done only with the intent of stopping that person from 
continuing the threatening behavior that justifies the use of deadly force. 

5. Deadly force is not authorized solely to prevent the escape of a fleeing subject. 
Deadly force against a fleeing subject is only authorized if there is probable 
cause to believe that: 

a. The subject has inflicted or threatens to inflict serious physical injury or death 
to the officer/agent or to another person; and 

b. The escape of the subject poses an imminent threat of serious physical injury 
or death to the officer/agent or to another person. 

1 Referenced in prior versions of CBP policy or applicable regulations as "intermediate force" or "non­
deadly force" and used herein with the same purpose and effect. 

Policy on the Use of Force By CBP Officers and Agents Page 3 

FOIA CBP 000260 



CBP Use of Force Policy, Guidelines and Procedures Handbook May 2014 

6. Authorized Officers/Agents shall not discharge their firearms at the operator of a 
moving vehicle, vessel or aircraft unless deadly force is necessary - that is, when 
the officer/agent has a reasonable belief that the operator poses an imminent 
danger of serious physical injury or death to the officer/agent or to another 
person. 

a. Such deadly force may include a moving vehicle aimed at officers/agents or 
others present, but would not include a moving vehicle merely fleeing from 
officers/agents unless the vehicle or the escape of the subject poses an 
imminent threat of serious physical injury or death to the officer/agent or to 
another person. 

b. The hazard of an uncontrolled conveyance shall be taken into consideration 
prior to the use of deadly force. 

7. Firearms shall not be fired solely to disable motor vehicles, vessels, aircraft or 
other conveyances. The only exception is that Authorized Officers/Agents, when 
conducting maritime law enforcement operations, may use specifically authorized 
firearms and ammunition to disable moving vessels or other maritime 
conveyances. 

8. Deadly force may be directed against dangerous or vicious animals in self­
defense or in defense of another person. 

9. Deadly force may also be used to euthanize an animal that appears to be 
seriously injured or diseased. In doing so, the Authorized Officer/Agent must be 
able to justify the use of deadly force to prevent the animal from additional 
suffering, eliminate a public health risk or to ensure public safety. 

10. The act of establishing a grip, drawing a weapon or pointing a weapon does not 
constitute the use of deadly force. 

E. The CBP Use of Force Continuum 

1. The CBP Use of Force Continuum is an instructional model used to describe the 
levels of force an Authorized Officer/Agent may need to utilize to gain control 
over a resistant subject. 

2. While it describes each of the different levels of force that may be used in 
response to subject behavior, it is not necessary to mechanically apply every 
step of the CBP Use of Force Continuum. 

3. An Authorized Officer/Agent may have to rapidly escalate or de-escalate through 
the Continuum, depending on the totality of facts and circumstances of the 
particular situation. 

Policy on the Use of Force By CBP Officers and Agents Page 4 
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4. Levels of Subject Behavior/Resistance: 

a. Compliant - A subject who is compliant/cooperative with an Authorized 
Officer's/Agent's control efforts. 

b. Passive Resistance - A subject who is not believed to represent an immediate 
threat or flight risk, and who is not offering physical resistance to an 
Authorized Officer's/Agent's control efforts, but is not cooperative. 

c. Active Resistance - A subject who offers physical or mechanical resistance to 
an Authorized Officer's/Agent's control efforts. 

(1) Mechanical Resistance - A type of active resistance, where a subject uses 
a mechanical or other object to resist an officer/agent's control efforts. 
The subject's efforts are not directed toward the officer/agent but rather 
appear intended to thwart an officer's/agent's control efforts by physically 
securing or holding to another object. 

d. Assaultive Resistance (Physical Injury) - A subject whose resistance causes, 
or has the potential to cause, physical injury to the officer/agent, others, or 
self. This includes a subject's attempts (or apparent intent) to make physical 
contact in an attempt to control or assault the officer/agent. 

e. Assaultive Resistance (Serious Physical Injury/Death) - A subject whose 
resistance causes, or has the potential to cause, serious physical injury or 
death to the officer/agent, others, or self. 

5. Levels of Officer/Agent Response: 

a. Cooperative Controls - Measures (including verbal commands) used to 
maintain control over a compliant subject. 

b. Contact Controls - Physical measures taken when verbal commands and 
officer presence are not effective in gaining compliance. Contact controls 
may include measures such as strategic positioning, escort holds, joint 
manipulation or immobilization or touch pressure point stimulation. 

c. Compliance Techniques - Actions taken when the subject is actively resisting 
the efforts of the officer/agent to establish and maintain control. Examples of 
compliance techniques include the use of Oleoresin Capsicum (OC) spray, 
strike pressure points, stunning techniques, takedowns, joint manipulations 
and use of an Electronic Control Weapon (ECW). 

Policy on the Use of Force By CBP Officers and Agents Page 5 
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d. Defensive Tactics - Actions taken when a subject has either assaulted the 
officer/agent or is displaying a willingness and intent to do so. Examples of 
defensive tactics are concentrated strikes involving the use of empty-hand 
techniques (e.g., the use of body parts as weapons), the Collapsible Straight 
Baton (CSB) and the ECW. 

e. Deadly Force - Actions taken when an Authorized Officer/Agent has a 
reasonable belief that the subject of such force poses an imminent danger of 
serious physical injury or death to the officer/agent or to another person. 

F. Use of Safe Tactics 

1. Authorized Officers/Agents should seek to employ enforcement tactics and 
techniques that effectively bring an incident under control, while promoting the 
safety of the officer/agent and the public, and minimizing the risk for unintended 
injury and/or property damage. 

2. Except where otherwise required by inspections or other operations, Authorized 
Officers/Agents should avoid standing directly in front of or behind a subject 
vehicle. Officers/agents should not place themselves in the path of a moving 
vehicle or use their body to block a vehicle's path. 

3. Authorized Officers/Agents should, whenever reasonable, avoid placing 
themselves in positions where they have no alternative to using deadly force. 

4. Authorized Officers/Agents shall not discharge their firearms in response to 
thrown or launched projectiles unless the officer/agent has a reasonable belief, 
based on the totality of circumstances (to include the size and nature of the 
projectiles), that the subject of such force poses an imminent danger of serious 
physical injury or death to the officer/agent or to another person. 

Officers/agents may be able to obtain a tactical advantage in these situations, 
through measures such as seeking cover or distancing themselves from the 
immediate area of danger. 

G. OHS Commitment to Nondiscriminatory Law Enforcement and Screening Activities 

1. The OHS Commitment to Nondiscriminatory Law Enforcement and Screening 
Activities policy statement is applicable to all situations where officers/agents 
exercise their use of force authority. 
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After receiving such assurances, an employee's failure to cooperate in an 
administrative investigation may result in disciplinary action up to and 
including removal. 

3. If any CBP employee becomes aware of apparent misconduct or violation of CBP 
policy regarding the use of force, that employee shall notify the Office of Internal 
Affairs via the Joint Intake Center (JIG). 

4. Use of Less-Lethal Force Resulting in Serious Physical Injury or Death 

Any use of less-lethal force that results in serious physical injury or death shall 
follow the procedures for reporting the use of deadly force. 

5. Use of a Less-Lethal Device as Deadly Force 

Any use of a less-lethal device as deadly force (used in a manner likely to cause 
serious physical injury or death) shall follow the procedures for reporting the use 
of deadly force. 

C. Use of Less-Lethal Devices/Techniques 

1. Guidelines and Responsibilities 

The following guidelines and responsibilities apply to all CBP less-lethal devices, 
systems and associated equipment. Additional device-specific guidelines are 
contained in the following subsections. 

a. Less-lethal devices may be deployed only by trained and certified CBP law 
enforcement personnel, and only in accordance with manufacturer's 
specifications and applicable OHS and CBP policy. 

b. A less-lethal device is not a substitute for the use of deadly force. This, 
however, does not preclude the use of a less-lethal device (or any other 
weapon) for this purpose if the use of deadly force would otherwise be 
objectively reasonable. 

c. Only less-lethal devices, systems and associated equipment authorized by 
UFCE shall be carried and deployed by Authorized Officers/Agents. 

d. If practical, CBP supervisory personnel shall photograph or videotape any 
marks or injuries resulting from the use of less-lethal devices. 

(1) If the marks or alleged injuries to be documented are on a private portion 
of the subject's body, CBP personnel shall make reasonable efforts to 
ensure privacy before the documentation is recorded. In that instance (to 
the extent possible) the recording must be made by an officer/agent of the 
same gender as the subject. 

Chapter 4: Guidelines and Procedures on the Use of Less-Lethal Force Page 26 
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e. Less-lethal devices, systems and associated equipment shall not be altered in 
any way without the written authorization of the Director of UFCE. 

f. UFCE shall be responsible for development and approval of less-lethal device 
training materials and certification standards. 

g. Authorized Officers/Agents are responsible for the general care and 
safeguarding of the less-lethal devices and equipment issued to them, and 
may be subject to disciplinary action for any loss or damage resulting from 
negligence by the officer/agent. 

h. Less-lethal devices, systems and/or associated equipment shall be 
inventoried, transferred, and excessed shall be inventoried/accounted for in 
accordance with the requirements of Chapter 8. 

i. Less-lethal devices, systems and/or associated equipment shall only be 
purchased through contracts and procedures established by UFCE. 
Purchase Card purchases of less-lethal equipment is prohibited without 
written approval from the Director of UFCE. 

j. UFCE shall be responsible for the periodic review of the usage of less-lethal 
devices, systems and associated equipment, in order to evaluate compliance 
with policy, as well as to assess their overall safety and effectiveness. 

2. Empty-Hand Strikes 

a. Strikes targeting strike pressure points may be utilized as a compliance tool 
on a subject offering, at a minimum, active resistance. 

b. Other strikes (e.g., punches, kicks, etc.) may be utilized as a defensive tactic 
on a subject offering, at a minimum, assaultive resistance. 

3. Oleoresin Capsicum (OC) Spray 

a. OC Spray may be utilized as a compliance tool on a subject offering, at a 
minimum, active resistance. 

b. Authorized Officers/Agents may only use chemical agents authorized by the 
Director of UFCE. Officers/agents may not carry personally-owned OC 
devices for duty use. 

c. Authorized Officers/Agents shall decontaminate exposed subject(s) as soon 
as practicable. 
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d. Authorized Officers/Agents are responsible for advising their supervisors 
when the devices issued to them are approaching the end of their useable life 
so that they can be replaced prior to their expiration date. 

e. Authorized Officers/Agents are required to turn in expired, damaged, or empty 
OC spray canisters to local training staff for proper disposal in accordance 
with local Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) and Occupational Safety 
and Health Administration (OSHA) requirements. 

f. The TSA and FAA do not permit any chemical agents in the cabin of a 
commercial aircraft. As provided by 49 C.F.R. § 175.10, self-defense spray 
(mace or pepper spray) may be carried in checked baggage, provided the 
container does not exceed four fluid ounces and has a positive means to 
prevent accidental discharge. Chemical agents shall be carried aboard CBP 
aircraft only in accordance with CBP Air Operations Handbook (AOH) 
guidelines. 

4. Collapsible Straight Batons (CSB) 

a. A CSB may be utilized as a defensive tool on a subject offering, at a 
minimum, assaultive resistance. 

b. Authorized Officers/Agents may only use CSBs authorized by the Director of 
UFCE. Officers/agents may not carry personally-owned batons for duty use. 

c. The following acts and techniques with the CSB are prohibited when using 
less-lethal force: 

(1) Choke holds, carotid control holds, and other neck restraints; 

(2) Use of a baton to apply "come-along" holds to the neck area; and 

(3) Intentional strikes with the baton to the head, the neck, the face, the groin, 
the solar plexus, the kidneys or the spinal column. 

5. Electronic Control Weapons (ECWs) 

An ECW is a less-lethal weapon which is designed to use short-duration 
electronic pulses to cause Neuro-Muscular Incapacitation (NMI) and/or pain, with 
minimal risk of serious physical injury or death. 

a. An ECW may be utilized as a compliance tool on a subject offering, at a 
minimum, active resistance in a manner that the Authorized Officer/Agent 
reasonably believes may result in injury to themselves or to another person. 
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b. An ECW should be deployed for one standard cycle (five seconds) and then 
evaluate the situation to determine if subsequent cycles are reasonable and 
necessary. Each ECW cycle must be both reasonable and necessary to 
overcome non-compliance by an actively resistant subject and to accomplish 
the officer/agent's law enforcement duties. 

c. A subject should not receive more than three ECW cycles. If the use of the 
ECW is unsuccessful, the Authorized Officer/Agent should transition to 
another reasonable force option. 

d. CBP personnel should not use an ECW, and should consider other force 
options, with respect to subjects who are: small children; elderly; pregnant; 
low body mass index (BMI) persons; near known flammable materials; on 
elevated surfaces; operating conveyances; adjacent to traffic; in water 
sufficient to drown; running; or handcuffed. 

(1) Authorized Officers/Agents should use an ECW on a subject who is 
running only when the officer/agent has reasonable belief that the subject 
presents an imminent threat of injury to an officer/agent or another person. 
The threat presented by the subject must outweigh the risk of injury to the 
subject that might occur as a result of an uncontrolled fall while the subject 
is running. 

e. Authorized Officers/Agents should not intentionally expose a subject to more 
than one ECW at a time. 

f. Authorized Officers/Agents shall not intentionally target the head, neck, groin 
or female breast. 

g. When practicable and when other Authorized Officers/Agents are present, 
officers/agents should verbalize "TASER, TASER, TASER" prior to 
deployment to warn fellow officers/agents of the imminent use of an ECW. 
This will alert fellow officers/agents to prepare to control a subject under the 
power of an ECW. 

h. ECWs shall be carried on the non-gun side in a UFCE-authorized holster 
issued by CBP or purchased through an official uniform purchase program. 

i. Any subject in CBP custody who has been exposed to an ECW shall, as soon 
as practicable, be seen by an Emergency Medical Technician or other trained 
medical professional. 

j. CBP personnel trained and certified in the use of an ECW may remove 
probes embedded in a person's skin, provided the probes are not embedded 
in a sensitive area like the head, neck, genitals, or female breast tissue. 
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Probe removals in those instances shall be performed by a trained medical 
professional. 

k. ECW probes are considered a biohazard and shall be disposed of according 
to established biohazard disposal protocol. 

I. Each ECW shall have all stored deployment and utilization data downloaded 
quarterly. ROs shall ensure that all downloaded ECW data is securely stored 
and maintained for a minimum of three years. 

m. After each ECW deployment, data related to that deployment shall be 
downloaded and saved. A copy of the data report shall be attached to the 
use of force report in the CBP Use of Force Reporting System (UFRS). 

6. Compressed Air Launchers (e.g., PLS and FN303) 

Compressed air launchers are less-lethal impact/chemical irritant delivery 
systems that are powered by compressed air. The launchers can deliver a 
variety of less-lethal projectiles including kinetic impact, PAVA pepper powder 
and non-toxic marking rounds. 

a. A compressed air launcher may be used for area saturation against subject(s) 
who, at a minimum, demonstrate active resistance. 

b. A compressed air launcher may be used as a kinetic impact delivery system 
on subject(s) who, at a minimum, demonstrate assaultive resistance. 

c. Authorized Officers/Agents may also use a PLS to remove subjects who are 
intentionally covering the engine of a vessel in order to deploy marine 
disabling fire. Such deployment must target the strike pressure points of the 
outer extremities (i.e., arms and legs). 

d. Authorized Officers/Agents may use a compressed air launcher to mark a 
conveyance for identification purposes in situations where a conveyance has 
failed to comply with another officer's/agent's lawful attempt to stop it, in 
situations where the use of a controlled tire deflation device would not be 
reasonable, or if an involved vehicle is leaving the scene of an enforcement 
action without authorization. When deploying a compressed air launcher for 
marking and identification purposes, officers/agents may not target the 
conveyance's windows. 

e. Authorized Officers/Agents should not use a compressed air launcher, and 
should consider other force options, on subjects who are: small children; 
elderly; pregnant; or operating a conveyance. 
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f. Authorized Officers/Agents may use the PLS on subjects between 3 and 60 
feet away as a kinetic impact device. Officers/agents may use the PLS on 
subjects up to 150 feet away as an area saturation device. 

g. Authorized Officers/Agents may use the FN303 on subjects between 10 to 
225 feet away as a kinetic impact device. Officers/agents engaging subjects 
with the FN303 from 10 to 20 feet should target the subject's lower 
extremities. Officers/agents engaging subjects greater than 20 feet may 
target the lower torso, or upper and lower extremities (i.e., arms and legs). 

h. The FN303 shall not be deployed if the officer/agent is less than 10 feet from 
the subject unless the use of deadly force is reasonable and necessary. 

i. The intentional targeting of areas where there is a substantial risk of serious 
physical injury or death is considered a use of deadly force. Authorized 
Officers/Agents shall not intentionally target the head, neck, spine, or groin of 
the intended subject, unless the use of deadly force is reasonable. 

7. Munition Launchers (e.g., 40mm) and Less-Lethal Specialty Impact and 
Chemical Munitions (LLSI-CM) 

Munition Launchers are a less-lethal specialty impact/chemical munition (LLSI­
CM) delivery system that are designed to deliver an impact projectile, a chemical 
irritant projectile or a combination projectile with more accuracy, higher velocity, 
and longer range than a projectile deployed by hand. 

LLSI-CM can also be delivered by means of a device that is designed to be hand 
thrown by an Authorized Officer/Agent. 

a. Subject to the exceptions described in subsection c below, a Less-Lethal 
Chemical Munition (LLCM) may be utilized as a compliance tool on a subject 
offering, at a minimum, active resistance. 

b. Subject to the exceptions described in subsection c below, a Less-Lethal 
Specialty Impact (LLSI) munition may be utilized as a compliance tool on a 
subject offering, at a minimum, assaultive resistance. 

c. Authorized Officers/Agents should not use a LLSI-CM and should consider 
other force options with respect to subjects who are: small children; elderly; 
pregnant; near known flammable materials (when using a pyrotechnic 
device); or operating conveyances. 

d. When practicable and when other officers are present, Authorized 
Officers/Agents should verbalize "Less-Lethal, Less-Lethal, Less-Lethal" prior 
to deployment to warn fellow officers/agents of the imminent use of a LLSI­
CM. This will alert fellow officers/agents to prepare for the deployment of a 
LLSI-CM. 
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e. Authorized Officers/Agents shall not intentionally target the head, neck, groin 
or female breast. 

f. Any subject in CBP custody who has been exposed to a LLSI-CM shall, as 
soon as practicable, be seen by an Emergency Medical Technician or other 
trained medical professional. 

g. The Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) prohibits the transportation of 
LLCM's and LLSI-CM combinations (e.g., CS (O-Chlorobenzylidene­
malononitrile) Sting ball) on board commercial aircraft. All CBP employees will 
comply with this regulation. Transportation of LLSI-CM munitions will be 
accomplished by the use of a CBP vehicle/vessel and/or an authorized 
commercial ground carrier. 

h. The transportation of LLSI-CM onboard CBP vessels must conform with the 
appropriate safety standards such as storage and transportation of the 
devices in insulated, water proof containers to prevent damage or unintended 
discharge. 

i. Once the safety pin has been pulled on a hand-held LLSI-CM the deployment 
of the hand-held LLSI-CM should be immediate. The safety pin should never 
be reinserted in the hand-held LLSI-CM once it has been pulled. 

j. Approval from the Director of UFCE is required prior to each individual 
purchase of LLSI-CM. 

8. Controlled Tire Deflation Devices (CTDDs) 

CTDDs are specialized devices whose deployment results in the controlled 
deflation of a vehicle tire. 

a. A CTDD may only be deployed with supervisory authorization and when the 
immediate or potential danger to the public created by the deployment of the 
CTDD is less than the immediate or potential danger to the public should the 
suspect vehicle be allowed to proceed without deployment of the CTDD. 

(1) The CTDD shall be deployed in a manner that minimizes risk of injury to 
persons or damage to property. 

b. A CTDD may be deployed: 

(1) When an Authorized Officer/Agent directs a motor vehicle to stop and the 
vehicle fails to comply with the officer's/agent's order; 

(2) When a vehicle flees from the primary or secondary inspection area of a 
checkpoint or port of entry (POE); 
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(3) When a vehicle unlawfully crosses the border between POEs; 

(4) When an Authorized Officer/Agent, acting within the guidelines set forth in 
this Handbook, is trying to prevent a suspect vehicle from leaving the area 
where a warrant is being served or where officers/agents have 
determined, or developed at least reasonable suspicion, that a crime is 
being or may have been committed; 

(5) When the configuration at permanent checkpoints allows for the safe 
deployment of the CTDD to prevent vehicles from avoiding inspection; or 

(6) When another law enforcement agency requests deployment of the CTDD 
in an emergency. Supervisory approval is required unless exigent 
circumstances can be articulated. At checkpoints, supervisory 
authorization may be granted in advance for specific situations involving 
other law enforcement agencies. 

c. The road where an Authorized Officer/Agent is considering the deployment of 
a CTDD should provide an unimpeded view of vehicular traffic from all 
directions. The CTDD may be used only in areas where topography, roadway 
surfaces, and vehicular conditions indicate that deployment can be 
accomplished with reasonable safety. 

d. The Authorized Officer/Agent who deploys the CTDD should: 

(1) During deployment of a CTDD, remain in visual contact and control of the 
CTDD unless the deploying officer/agent can articulate why visual contact 
and control are not safe and/or practical; 

(2) Prior to deploying the CTDD, ensure that all CBP and other agency 
personnel involved are notified of the pending deployment of the CTDD 
via available communication methods. Communication shall be 
maintained between officers/agents in the deployment area unless exigent 
circumstances preclude such communication; 

(3) Remove or deactivate the CTDD before becoming involved in the 
apprehension of the subject(s) unless exigent circumstances preclude 
such removal or deactivation; and 

(4) Remember that safety is paramount. The officer/agent retains the 
discretion not to deploy the CTDD and should not do so if safety concerns 
are an issue. 

e. Authorized Officers/Agents shall not deploy a CTDD in school zones when 
children are present or traveling to or from the school, or in cases when the 
danger to the public outweighs the enforcement benefit. 
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f. With the exception of Authorized Officers/Agents conducting enforcement 
operations on CBP aircraft, an officer/agent shall not overtake a pursued 
vehicle in order to deploy a CTDD. 

g. Authorized Officers/Agents shall not deploy a CTDD to stop the following 
types of vehicles, except where an immediate danger to life makes it 
reasonable to deploy the CTDD: two or three-wheeled vehicles; vehicles 
known or reasonably believed to be transporting hazardous materials; or 
vehicles that there is a reason to believe would pose an unusual hazard to 
officers/agents or the public. 

h. When a CTDD causes unintentional damage to a vehicle: 

(1) The involved officer/agent will immediately report the incident to the duty 
supervisor; 

(2) The duty supervisor shall provide a tort claim form (SF-95) to the driver of 
the vehicle for the damages to the vehicle that may have been caused by 
the CTDD along with instructions on how to complete the form and where 
to send the claim; 

(3) In cases when the vehicle is rendered immobile, procedures must be in 
place to assist the driver in making the vehicle mobile; and 

(4) The officer/agent involved in the incident shall document the incident in 
accordance with operational protocols. The incident report shall describe 
exactly what transpired and provide details of any assistance rendered to 
the driver. 

9. Controlled Noise and Light Distraction Devices (CNLDDs) 

A CNLDD is a pyrotechnic device that, once activated, emits a bright light and 
loud noise to momentarily disorient and confuse subjects; giving officers/agents a 
brief tactical advantage so they can bring the situation to a successful law 
enforcement resolution. 

a. The pre-planned use of a CNLDD during law enforcement operations requires 
the approval of a Supervisor or Team Leader. In exigent circumstances, a 
CNLDD may be deployed without prior supervisory approval. 

b. When practicable and when other Authorized Officers/Agents are present, 
officers/agents should verbalize "BANG OUT" prior to deployment to warn 
fellow officers/agents of the imminent use of a CNLDD. 

c. The Supervisor or Team Leader shall ensure that all officers/agents wear 
appropriate personal protective equipment during any operation utilizing 
CNLDDs (see specific Operational Order for required equipment). 
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d. The Supervisor or Team Leader shall (when it is reasonably anticipated that 
CNLDDs will be employed and where practical) have a standard vehicle fire 
extinguisher (or larger) and appropriate medical equipment available at the 
scene or at a location nearby. 

e. Once the safety pin has been pulled on a CNLDD the deployment of the hand 
held CNLDD should be immediate. The safety pin should never be reinserted 
into the hand held CNLDD once it has been pulled. 

f. CNLDDs that have malfunctioned should be disposed of according to 
manufacturer's recommendations. 

g. Authorized Officers/Agents should not use a CNLDD, and should consider 
other force options, with respect to subjects who are: small children; elderly; 
pregnant; or near known flammable materials. 

h. Environmental considerations should be evaluated prior to deployment of a 
CNLDD. 

i. Responsible supervisory personnel must ensure that ATF regulations and 
guidelines are known and followed by all subordinate personnel involved in 
the handling, storage, or use of these items. 

j. The RO (or his or her designee) shall ensure that CNLDDs are only issued to 
trained and certified officers/agents with an articulated need for a CNLDD. 

k. The issuance of CNLDDs shall be recorded on a CBP Form 259 signed by 
appropriate supervisory or authorized issuing personnel indicating the amount 
and type of CNLDD issued, record serial numbers, and to whom received 
them and for what reason. The receiving party will countersign the CBP Form 
259. 

I. The RO (or designee) shall maintain the CBP Form 259s in a folder 
(electronic or paper) for a period of not less than two years. 

m. Responsible supervisory personnel shall maintain a written log regarding the 
operational and training use of CNLDDs. This log shall include the following 
information: how many CNLDDs were utilized; to whom they were issued; the 
serial number(s) of the CNLDDs; and how they were utilized (training or 
operations). This log will be periodically reviewed by the RO (or designee) to 
ensure compliance. 

n. Approval from the Director of UFCE is required prior to each individual 
purchase of CNLDDs. 
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D. Warning Shots and Disabling Fire 

1. Warning Shots - Warning shots are not permitted except as follows: 

a. Warning shots may be used by Authorized Officers/Agents when conducting 
maritime law enforcement operations only as a signal to stop a vessel. 

b. Warning shots may be used by Authorized Officers/Agents when conducting 
aviation law enforcement operations only as a signal to an aircraft to change 
course and follow direction to leave airspace. 

Warning shots are to be used as a signal only. They are used to attract attention 
after all other available means of signaling have failed. This conforms to United 
States and international law, which recognize warning shots across the bow of 
vessels, or across the nose of an aircraft, as legitimate signals. 

2. Disabling Fire - Firearms may not be used solely to disable moving vehicles, 
vessels, aircraft or other conveyances, except when Authorized Officers/Agents 
are conducting maritime law enforcement activities against maritime 
conveyances. 

a. When a pursued vessel fails to comply with an order to stop, and warning 
shots have been deployed, the CBP Vessel or Aircraft Commander may elect 
to authorize disabling fire. 

b. The authority to commence disabling fire rests with the Vessel or Aircraft 
Commander. The decision to fire, however, ultimately rests with the shooter. 
It is the shooter's responsibility to ensure the safe deployment of the disabling 
rounds. 

3. Warning shots and disabling fire shall be deployed with strict adherence to 
UFCE-approved programs, policies, procedures and directives. 

4. Only ordnance approved by the Director of UFCE, shall be authorized for use in 
conducting warning and/or disabling fire. 

5. Only those Authorized Officers/Agents who have successfully completed UFCE­
approved training are authorized to utilize warning shots and/or disabling fire. 

6. Warning shots and/or disabling fire poses a potential hazard; therefore, good 
judgment must be exercised at all times. They cannot be fired where there is a 
reasonable belief that personal injury, death, or unintended property damage will 
occur. Safety shall always be the first consideration when utilizing warning shots 
and/or disabling fire. 

7. The use of warning shots and/or disabling fire is considered less-lethal force, and 
shall be reported in accordance with the requirements of this chapter. 
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E. Emergency Situations 

In threatening, emergent situations, Authorized Officers/Agents are authorized to 
use any available weapon in a manner that is reasonable and necessary for self­
defense or the defense of another person. 

However, this statement does not authorize the carrying of any weapon for duty use 
that is not authorized and listed on the UFCE Authorized Equipment List (or 
specifically approved by the Director of UFCE). 
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MEMORANDlJtv1 FOR: 

FROiv1: 

May 17, 2019 

AU DHS Employees 

Kevin K I\tcAlecnan 
Acting Secretary 

Homeland 
Security 

SUBJECT: Information Regarding First Amendment Protected Activities 

I am 1Jroud of the vvork vou do everv da,· to \'lrntect our Homeland, You serve as Arnerica's 1 =-:- ... .,. t 

Frontline and your commit1Ilent to the highest ethical and rnoral principles is a testament to each 
of you, the fi.1tmding values of our Department, and our nation, It is in this spirit that I V\Tite to 
you today to emphasize -- as you all know ---· that the privilege of adn:1inistering and enforcing 
federal Im.vs carries \\·ith it the responsibility frw upholding the principles of professionalism, 
impartiality, courtesy, and respect for civil rights and civil liberties, 

DHS does not profile, target, or discriminate against any individual frrr exercising his or her First 
Amendment rights. 1 Under the Privacy Act of 1974, all DHS personnel2 are prohibited from 
maintaining records that describe hovr a U.S, citizen (USC) or alien lmvfully a<lrnittcd for 
permanent residence (LPR)3 exercises his or her First Amendment rights. "unless expressly 
authorized by statute or by the individual about whorn the record is maintained or unless pertinent 
to and \Vithin the scope of an authorized law enfrn·cement activlty .''4 

infonnation, in any forrn, regarding how an individual exercises First Amendment rights shall 
include (arnong other things): 

l, Infrxrnation about an individual's religious beliefs and practices: 
1 lnfonriation about an individual's political or per;;;onal beliefs or associations, academic or 

scientific inquiries. or the expressions thereof: 

' The First Amendment prnvides that ·'Congress shall make no law respecting an establishment of religion, or 
prohibiting the free exercise thereof; or abridging the freedom of speu,;h, or of the press: or the right of the people 
pem::eahly to assemble, and to petitkm the Government for a rdress of grievances," U ,$. Cons:. amend, L 
2 For purposes of this menmrandum, '•DHS personnel'' im:ludes al! DHS employees, induding tho~e who are !aw 
enforcement agents and officers and tlmse in the intelligence comrm.mi1y, as wen as those performing wwk on behalf 
ofDHS employees, such as contractors, 
3 To the extent that a person's status is t.mknn\vn or unclear,, fm the purposes of this policy that person shall be 1reated 
as an '·individual" uwered bv the Privacy AcL 5 U.S.C. 8 552a(alf2). 
4 -- , r ~ r ~ 'i'-':' -· )(___ •· • ,,. · ·· ·· ·· 

) u":>., •. ,? " .. ,:.U(f i_l, 

FOR: orrIClAL CS[ ONLY 
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3, Infrirmation about an individual's (!ndudl.ng journalists, attorneys. academics, 
representatives of non-governmental organizations, etc.} reporting activities and 
documentation; or, 

4 !Lforrnation about an individual's associations \vith others fbr lawful purposes, inducting 
participation in protests or other non-violent demonstrations against government policy or 
actions, 

Individual::( First J\mendment rights are protected regardless of the rnediwn of their 
comnmnkattons. These principles apply tG comn1unications such as ornl or \\Tltten speech (both 
in paper and electronic kn111); non-verbal communkations such as art works~ and, in some 
instances, to commercial speech and gestures (such as physical rituals associated with prayer}, 

With those First A.mendment rights in mind, I direct that DBS personnel shall not collect maintain 
in DHS systems, or use infr,rmation protected by the First A.mendment unless (a) an individual 
has expressly granted their consent for D}IS to collect, rnaintain, and use that infrmnation; (h) 
maintaining the record is expressly authorized by a federal statute: or (c) that infbnnation is 
relevant to a crirn.inaL civiL or adrninistrntive activity relating to a law DHS e.nibrces or 
administers, In addition, DI-IS personnel should not pursue by questioning, research or other 
means, information relating to hoi.v an individual exercises his or her First Amendment rights 
unless one or more of the same conditions apptles, 

.Express Statutory Authorization 

DHS agencies may collect and maintain records rt-gard]ng First Amendment activity vvhen doing 
so is express(v authorized by :/tatutc, As explained in longstanding guidance from the Office of 
\fanagement and Budget (Oi\'lffl, a statute need not specificaHy address the maintenance of 
records of First /\mendment activities if it reforences acfrviti.es that are relevant to a determination 
coru:emin.g an individualf Thus, for example, DHS personnet rnay collect inthrrnation on First 
Amendment protected activity \vhen that activity is relevant to rhe granting or denial of a pending 
application, 

Consent of the Individual 

Records on First Arnendrnent activity may be maintained if the individual voluntarily provides it, 
thereby consenting lo its use by DHS, Fzw e:cm1ple, ••if an individual volunteers infr:,r:n1ntion nn 
civic or religious activities 1n order to enhance his chances of recelving a benefit, such as 

5 Privacy Act lrnpkmnrtation. ()uide!intS and Rt~-;xmsibihtks, 40 Fed, Reg, JSS48, 28,965 {July 9. 1975) 
{herdmrfkr 0MB Guidelines). The GllidtEnes spedficn!!y cite to the !mmigrntion and Nationality Act {!NA) as an 
en1mpk: ''[S]inee the lmmigrmkn and Nttionalhy /'\n make,, the possibility ofre!igfous or pditicrl perseeution 
rdtvant to a stay of depmtatkm, the infr,nnntion on these suhjects may be admi.tted in evidence, and therefort v.nuld 
not be prohibhcd by [,ubsection (e)(7)," 0\-18 Guidelines, m 28,965. kfony other INA provisions potentially involve 
rnnsidernt\(Jn of Fir:H An1endment activity. LJ.L, S USC. l 1. f! l(a)(4J) (definition of refugee, for purpose nf rdligee 
and arybm digfol!iq Jetermiiwiions, includes perstcution ha:,d on membership in s,;)chd gr01.1p. religion, or politirnl 
opini<m); 8 \.LS.C ! l 82(a){3}{8) (inadmikiibility of any alien who, inter a!h, '·end,)rses or espouses terrorist activity 
ur persuades others l<! cndurs;;: or ;;,spouse terrorist activity or s.upµort a terrorist organization''); 8 U-5,C 
! lSl(a)d){D) (gn:.mnd of imtdmi,,slbility for m;:,mbership or affi!ia1ion with the Communls: or other mtuhtarhm 
party); 3 LS,C l ! 82{u)(J}(F) (ground of inadmissibility for assoeiittivn with terroriH orgnnlzmbm); 8 U5,C 
1227(a){4){8} {dq::iortabl ! ity of aliens ad milted t.n the United States ff describui [n terrorism-re !Med grounds of 
irladmlssibiLty}; 8 USC 1424 (pmhibill<m upon the naturnliza1ion of ptrsfms oppottd to gowrnmen1 or law, or who 
favor tNzlit.1riall futrns cf government}, 
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executive clemency. the agency may consider infr:ffn1ation thus volunteered,"(, As applied to DHS, 
individuals may voluntarily provide consent in submitting their associations and beliefs when 
applying fi)r naturalization pursuant to filing USCIS Forrn N-4007 or rnay proactivdy provide 
information in \\Titten materials, including correspondence, or during an inspection or encounter, 

Relevant to Law Enforcement Activity 

If the use of infonnation regarding First Amendment protected activities is not othenvise covered 
by one or both of tbe exceptions discussed above (explicit statutory authority and consent), IJHS 
personnel may include such information in DI:l:S systems if the information is pertinent to and 
\Vi thin the scope of an authorized criminal, d vH, or administrnth e lmv enfrwcemen1 acfrdty. 8 

For example, inforrnation about First Amendment protected activities is pertinent to and \Vithin the 
scope ofDHS's administration or enforcement of a statute, regulation. or executive order when all 
DIIS personnel: 

l, Document questions and responses relating to an indivklua}' s occupation, purpose frw 
international trnvd, or any rncrchandise the individual seeks to bring across the border; 

2, Document questions, responses, or other information to validate information supplied 
by an individual or delerrnine \.Vhcther potential criminal, civil, or administrafrve 
violations exist relating to the laws that DHS enforces or administers; 

3, Document journalistic or sdenti fie research, academic inquiry, and/or analysis or 
questions and responses relating to infrmnation regarding an individual indicating a 
potential vio.lation of a la\v DHS enfhrces or administers, or a threat to horder security, 
national security, officer safety, or public safoty; 

4, Document research and/or anaiysis relating to activities protected by the First 
Amendment to the extent that it m.ay fo.dlitate an individual's travel b)\ for example, 
verifying infrnmation provided by the indiviJnaJ--(e,g,, validating a visa based on a 
religious purpose); or, 

5. 'fake into account information regarding rctigion in order to identify \Vhetber a 
reasonable accommodation 0.)r an individual's religious beliefs \vould be appropriate. 
Tbis may include subsequ,~nt documentation of relevant information in DHS records 
regarding the action {for example. noting that a certain action \\as undertaken as an 
accomn1odation or noting that an accommodation \Vas requested or deei:ned 
appropriate). 

Each of us is caUed to do an extraordinarily tffiportant job for our nation. In executing this 
1nission, lt is my job lo ensure that you are empo\vered to do so in accordance ,vhh our highest 
rnoml, ethical, and legal ob1Jgations. To this end, J have tasked the DHS OfTke Ibr Civil Rights 
and Civil Liberties and the DHS Privacv Office to revie\v existing) u .. uidance and develop ne\v 

~ . . ~ 

6 {)MB Guidelines, a1 2S96:5, 
: Ir must be noted that DHSUSC!S may also ¢()Hect this inforrnaliM pursuant to in statutory nmhority in determining 
whs:-ther the applkant comes under section 313 of the JNA's (8 USC, 1424) prohihhion upon the naturalization of 
p,;;twrt1 opposed 10 government or law, or who favor tntJl.itarinn forms cf government Thus, co!kcting znd 
mslrnidning this inforrnaifon is bwful b<>th bei,uu,;e ofexpntS'& swtot<:>ry autkwiza:km ,b de;;cribed above, and becat;se 
the applicant consented to providing it by signing and fiUng the applicatimi, 
t OHS may std! maintain records consistent with 552a(r)/7) ;:;,vo, ifthiTe b m, ongoing or current hw enthn:ement 
invesdgutlon, 
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guidance, \vhere appropriate, to assist the operational components in implementing this 
rnernorandum.9 

As vou execute vour mission each dav. our Privacv and Civil Rights and Civil Liberties coHeaQues 
,,: . ,,_; ,. •. • ,,. ....... i,.,.;_.• 

stand by to assist ;vith any further questions or concerns you may have on this topic. Please 
contact! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ·-·-·: Acting Chief Privacy Oflicer and! (b)(SJ,(b)(7)(CJ:CRCL Deputy Officer 
for Programs and Compliance, and their staffs with those questions. Please contact your 
Component Counsel Offices \VJth any legal questions, 

" Nothing in this policy nwmorandum or tasking otherwise impairs the statutory or delegated w.ithorities and 
rtsponsibilities of the Prhacv Office or the Offo::e fr:,r Civil RiQ,hts and Civi! Liberties, includint: the amhoritv to 
"investigate comp!aints and lnformation indkaring possible ab\rnes of civil rights or civil Uberti;s'' under 6 L/SC § 
345 or investigate noncompliance DHS privacy policies under 6 lJ5.C § ML 
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Message 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Sent: 6/3/2020 1:37:57 AM -----------------
To: 

1...------------M ILL ER, TRO~Y ~ { b~) { 6_)(:(C) __ { b~) { 7-) {-C-) -
! 

Subject: FW: NYPD IDECC update logs Activation 

FYSA 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Supcrvis(iry Program l\fanag<cr 
lJS. Custorns and Border Prnkction 
Ne\v York Field Office 

Cell: LJ!?lt~.Ll~l(!Ji~lL 
Desk: :.__(b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) __ i 

Sent from my V criz(in, Samsung 

-------- Original message --------
From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Dat9: 6/2/20 9:36 PM (GMT-05:00) 
To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

' 
Subject: RE: NYPD IDECC update logs Activation 

CAUT!ON: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the 
sender. Contact the CSP Security Ooer2tioris Center with questions or concerns. 

IDECC UPDATES: 
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Brownsville area; MOS ember of Service) Police Shooting; One 
Protester reported as DOA at this time., multiple people shat 

From: l_ ___ (!>)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 7:00 PM 

To:j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: NYPD IDECC update logs Activation 

IDECC UPDATES 
1800-1900 
Location:2320 Hylan Blvd (122 pct) 
Sgt.i (b)(6).(b)(7)(c)! reports there are 2 protestors orderly at the location. 

Location:Sth ave/40th street 
Sgti1•11•1.1•11111c1! is observing a group of about 100 protester un-escorted blocking traffic on 5th Ave. 

Location:78th PCT 
SGT[('H')(b)(7)(C)iTB FIO reports 500 people Orderly at 5th Ave and Baltac st 

Location: Bryant Park 

Location: Bryant Park 

Detective! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !states 1,000 orderly protesters have begun to leave Bryant Park and march northbound on 

6th Avenue. 

Location:Far Rockaway/Mott Avenue protest number 10. 

Location: Far Rockaway Mott Street Subway 

Inspector L'""" '""'"ci! states that 250 Orderly protesters have assembled at the location of scheduled 

Location: Barclays Center 

Location: Barclays Center 

Sergeant[_~b)(6J,(b)(7)(cJ iindicates that a group of approximately 1,000 demonstrators are leaving Barclays Center are 

marching North Bound on Flatbush Avenue. Orderly at this time. 
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Location:100 pct 

Sgt. l (b)(6), (b)(7)(cJjreports that 30 protestors left the 100pct and is now headed towards Mott Avenue 

Location:Lexington Avenue and 75th 

Lti 1°H•J.1oH7Hc): indicates that approximately 4,000 protesters are marching southbound on Lexington Avenue toward 71st 

Street. Orderly at this time. 

Location:Mott ave 

Sgt[:'.'~'."~·::•.!reports Assembly member! (b)(6) jmarching with 300 people from matt ave to Beach 20th street 
~-~~-~ 

Queens. orderly 

Location:S/B on 5th Ave and 72 street 

Lt i (b)(6), (b)(7)(ci[ reports that there are 4000 orderly protestors are at the location. 

Location:72nd street/ Park Ave 

SGTl1°11,1.1°11,11c1 j reporting 500 plus at 72nd street and Park ave blocking traffic. 

Location:72nd street/ Park Ave 
SGTl1,11,1.1,11,11c1_: reporting protestors are now blocking traffic. 

Location:Stonewall Inn 
Location: Stonewall Inn 

Sergeant! (b)(6),(b)(7)(cJ :reports approximately 1,000 orderly protesters originally located at Stonewall lnn--Scheduled Protest 
13--are marching North on 7th Avenue. 

Protesters seen chanting in West vmage area of New York, NY: 
Reporter Photo via Twitter. 
large crowd of protesters seen at Bryant Park in New York, NY: local 
Source via Twitter. 

Attempted armed robbery at intersection of Mott Avenue and Beach 
Channel Drive in Queens, NY: Blog via Twitter. 

Protests on Flatbush Avenue and Atlantic Avenue in Brooklyn, NY: 
(b)(6) ~ Reporter via Twitter. 
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large crowd gathered in protest at Barclays Center on 620 block of 
Atlantic Avenue in Brooklyn, NY: i (b)(6) i, Reporter Video via 
Twitter. 

Protesters seen gathered in Park Slope, Brooklyn, NY: Reporter Video 
via Twitter. 

Protesters march to 1st Avenue near East 89th Street in New York, NY: 
(b)(6) ~ local Source Video via Twitter. 

NYPD report 2,000 protesters at Union Square in New York, NY: local 
Source via Twitter. 

Police officers seen forming line behind barricade in front of 
protesters in Union Square in New York, NY:i (b)(6) ! Reporter 
Photo via Twitter. 

large crowd of protesters seen in Union Square in New York, NY: 
local Source Photo via Twitter. 
So many cops at union square. Fuck the police. No Justice. No Peace 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 6:00 PM 

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 

Subject: RE: NYPD IDECC update logs Activation 

IDECC UPDATES 
1700-1800 
IDECC live Feed - Barclays Center 

Approx. 300 protestors, orderly at Barclays Center 

FOIA CBP 000283 



Location:York and 79th UPDATE 

Lti1bH6l,!bH7Hc)i reports 4,000 orderly protesters from scheduled event# 4 are continuing northbound on York Avenue. 

Location:1000 Sutter Ave (75th pct) -UPDATE- EVENT 9 

PO[ (b)(sJ,(b)(7)(cJ.:reports 4 protestors. Orderly 

Location:Gracie Mansion 

Lt.! !bH6l, !bH7H~;7 reports, there are 3000 protestors, Orderly 

Location:Stone Wall inn Event# 13 

Sgt-! (b)(sJ,(b)(7)(cJ i reports 500 people Orderly. 6th PCT re-deploying personal 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

Location:100 PCT 

LT! (b)(sJ, (b)(7J~c~.i Reports 100 protestors orderly in front of the 100 PCT. 

Location:Grand Ave and Pitkin Ave - update - Event #9 

PO.! !bH6l, (b)(1J1ci: reports 1 orderly protestor at location. 

05:56pm June 02, 2020 COT 

Shots reportedly fired on 210 block of Edgecombe Avenue in New 

York, NY: Emergency Responder via Scanner. 

Shots reportedly fired on 340 block of East 188th Street in Bronx, NY: 
Emergency Responder via Scanner. 

large of protesters seen at Stonewall National Monument on 
Christopher Street in New York, NY:i (b)(6) l local Source Photo via 
Twitter. 

Police officers seen blocking protesters from entrances at Grand 

Central Terminal in New York, NY: local Source Photo via Twitter. 

Location:Stonewall Inn W 4th and 7th Avenue Event 13 
Deti (b)(sJ, !bH7HcJ: reports that there are 300 protestors. Orderly. No uniform presence at location at this time. 
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Location:65th street and 1st Ave Manhattan -update- Event 4 joined event 6 -

LTi1bH6),!bH7HCli reports 4,000 people orderly walking N/B on 1st Ave C/O 65th street. 

Protesters seen spanning 19 blocks along 1st Avenue in New York, 
NY: Reporter Photo via Twitter 

From: l,_Jb )(6), _(b )(7)(C) -·-· i 
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 5:00 PM 

To:L,_,_,_,_,_,_, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

l_~(,b}J6}, (b}(7}(C} 
cc! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: NYPD IDECC update logs Activation 

IDE CC UPDATES 
1630-1700 
Location: Steinway and 30th Avenue - conclusion - Event# 8 

Lt.i (b)(sJ,(b)(7J<~~] reports scheduled protest located at the Corner of Steinway and 30th Avenue has concluded without 

incident. 

IDECC Live Feed 

Approx. 500 protestors in Union Square, orderly at this time. There is a uniform presence at this time. 

Location:65th street and 1st Ave Manhattan -update- Event 4 joined event 6 -

LT!!b)(6),!bH7HClJ reports 4,000 people orderly walking N/B on 1st Ave C/O 65th street. 

Vehicular traffic banned south of West 96th Street in New York, NY 
from 20:00 with exceptions made for local residents, essential 
workers, buses and truck deliveries: Spectrum News NY1, local News 
Outlet via Twitter. 

Multiple police vehicles seen at intersection of Throop Avenue and 
Putnam Avenue in Brooklyn, NY: local Source Photo via Twitter. 
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04:35pm June 02, 2020 CDT 

Gunshots fired on 330 block of East 22nd Street in Brooklyn, NY: Blog 

via Twitter. 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 4:31 PM 
(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: NYPD IDECC update logs Activation 

IDECC UPDATES 
1600-1630 

Location: Fort Totten Updated event# 7 
LT! (b)(sJ,(bH7H-~i-i reports that protestors dispersed and they were no incidents to report. 

04:21pm June 02, 2020 CDT 

NYPD memo shows days off of Hau fuU duty uniformed membersn 

canceled, 11effective immediately": i (b)(6) ~ Reporter via Twitter. 

From: :_ _____ (!>X~k(~ll7Ji91 __ __i 

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 4:05 PM 
To:j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
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{b)(6), {b)(7)(C) I 

Subject: RE: NYPD IDECC update logs Activation 

IDECC UPDATES 
1530-1600 
IDECC LIVE FEED - New Information 

Approx. 50 protestors present at 67 pct. Orderly at this time. 

"Advocates without borders" 

location:F/O 73rd PCT 

Sgtl<bH6J,<bH7HCJireports 40-50 people Orderly in front of the 77th PCT. 

Hospital staff among crowd seen protesting against death of George 
Floyd and police violence at Mount Sinai Hospital on 1110 block of 
Amsterdam Avenue in New York, NY: local Source Photo via Twitter. 

Protesters seen travemng down Pearl Street in New York, NY: local 
Source Video via Twitter. 

Protesters demonstrating against police violence seen on 4th Avenue 
in New York, NY: i (b)(6) ! Reporter Video via Twitter. 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 3:30 PM 
To:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

[ ___________________ ( b )_( 6), ( b) ( 7) ( C) 
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

{b )(6), {b ){7){C) 
Subject: RE: NYPD IDECC update logs Activation 
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IDECC UPDATES 
1500-1530 

Hundreds of protesters seen marching along Brooklyn Bridge in New 
York, NY: i (b)(6) ~ Reporter Video via Twitter. 

Location: Washington Square Park/ 14th Street - UPDATE-
Lt. i (b)(6J,(b)(7)(cJ ! reports approximately 4,000 orderly protesters are marching North on 5th Avenue towards Union Square. 

Location:60 Centre Street -update- Event #3 

Sergeant!'""'""'"""ireports approximately 300 protesters have orderly assembled outside 60 Centre Street j ________ • 

Location:Steinway/30th Ave 114 PCT - UPDATE - Event# 8 

Sgt!_(b)(6J,(b)(7)(cJj reports 300 to 500 people Orderly walking south Bound on Steinway street towards Broadway. 

Location:Bell Blvd/41st Ave -Update- Event 7 

Sgtl"""'"""1ciireports Fort Totten Group at the 111th PCT has change directions and is currently heading N/B on Bell Blvd and 

41st Street orderly on sidewalk. 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 2:59 PM 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
I To:j 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: NYPD IDECC update logs Activation 

IDECC UPDATES- protest list r June 2 is attached (3 
attachments) 
1400-1500 
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1500 
Location:Rector and Broadway - Update - Event 6 

Division reports 50 orderly protestors at Union Square. 

Detective i (b)(6), (b)(7)(Cl ire ports approximately 1,000-to-1,500 orderly protesters are marching southbound. 

Crowds gather in Black lives Matter protest on Bowling Green in New 
York, NY: local Source Video via Twitter. 
Location: Foley Square 

Sergeant[ 1
"''"'"'"

11"ireports approximately 1000 orderly protesters have gathered at Foley Square. 

Location:35th Street & Astoria Boulevard South UPDATE Event #8 

Sergeant[_~b)(6J,(bH7HCl jreports approximately 400 orderly protesters have gather near the 14th Precinct. 

Location:Yankee Stadium 

Sgtl___(b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) _jeports 2 protestors present at this moment, orderly in front of 161 River Ave Bronx NY. 

IDECC Live Feed - Foley Square group event #6 

One group headed south and reached Zucotti Park. approx. 1000 protestors, orderly 

Location: Washington Square Park update 
Lt.i (b)(6J, (b)(7)(~~:] reports 1500 protestors at the location. Orderly. 

Location:Fort Totten 

Sgt:'""'."""'"ireports 75 people Orderly walking from Fort Totten on Northern Blvd towards the 109 PCT 

Location: Brookvile Park 

Location: Brookville Park 

Deputy lnsepctor:_"""."""'cij reports a group of 50-to-60 protesters have remained orderly at Brookville Park. 
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1430 
Location:Fort Totten 

Sergeant:""°'"""'": reports approximately 30 orderly protesters have arrived for the Fort Totten Protest. 
Location: 120 Precinct 
Detective [ (b)(sJ,(b)(r)(cJi reports 5 orderly protesters have gathered outside the 120 Precinct. 

Location:Brook Park 105 PCT Queens 

LTi(b)(sJ,(bH7Hciireporting 50 people at Brook Park 105 PCT Orderly. No march planned after event is completed at park. 

Location:Steinway and 30 Ave 
Sgt.i 1011•1.1011111c1 ! reports there are 300 protestors at the location (Orderly) 

Aviation states protestors from Foley Square walking north on Lafayette Street and west on Canal Street. 

Location:N/B 28 Avenue Event #8 

Sgt.: 1011•1.1011111c1! reports that there are 400 protesters at the location in motion. Orderly. 

Location:Steinway and Asoria South 

Sergeant! (b)(SJ, (b)(7)(CJ i reports that 300-to-500 orderly protesters appear to be marching toward the 114th Precinct. 

1400 
From: i___(~)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 2:07 PM 

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: NYPD IDECC update logs Activation 

(b)(7)(E) 

NY/NJ! (b)(7)(E)_!TASK FORCE 

NYPDIDECC 
(INFORMATION/INTELLIGENCE DISSEMINATION EMERGENCY 

COMMAND CENTER} 
NOTIFICATION LOG 

Updates will be sent accordingly regarding the following: any significant incidents or events in the New York City/New Jersey 
area that directly affect and/or relate to CBP NY Field Office operations, JFK Airport, JFK CBP operations, Newark Airport, 

Newark Airport/Seaport CBP operations, CBP-nationwide, and anything that has a nexus to terrorism. 

Title and Date ofIDECC June 2, 2020 
Event General Information See attached and/or links below 
Point of Contact Information -SCBPOi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

-NYPD Ops Desk i_ ________ (!l)!.?.W~l _______ j 
-NYPD IDECC i (b)(7)(E) i 

··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 
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CBP Dissemination Personnel List 

Color of the Day 
IDECC Commanding Officer 

Very Respecthil/y 

l__(b)(6), _(b)(7)(C). ! 
Supervisory CBP Officer 
HI OTA,---· NYF,D _lntellicgJnce/lnvesli5l9live_Support Center liaison_{ISC\ _____ • 
NY/NJ i (b)(7)(E) i 

Tel: [. __ {bJ{6Jj_b).t7Jt~)___L 

Cell :[.ll?JJ~LJ!>l!!Ji~,__,_: -~ 
Email:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), ______ ~ 

CBP Ernail: l_ ___ (!>H~U!>H?l(~J. ___ ~ 

LES/FOUe) LAov EPdFeREEMEPff SEPdSl'fl VE - FeR eFFIEIAL USE er.LI 

-NY Field Office ~ (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :) ! 

YELLOW 
Lt.! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

WARNING: Tl e i1fe11 etiBI ee1 tai1 eB i1 ti is e1 ail is ee1 si8e1 eB ee1 fi8e1 tiel s.1 B se1 siti e i1 1 sb:11 e en ell as se1 siti e Beit e11 elsssifieB Bl B,'e1 le~slls 191 i ile~eB 
i11fo1, 11atio11. It is 11ot to be , el eased to ti 1e 11 ,edia, ti ,e g2112I al public, 01 to 11011-lavv 211fo1 Celi I211t p2I s011112I vvl ,o Jo 11ot I ,ave a 11 11e2d-to-k11ovv 11

• Tl ,is i11fo1111atio11 is 

1 et ts Be 19ssteel e1 ti e 11 te11 et, e1 Bisse1 i1 steB ti I eu;gl e11 seeu1 eB el Bl I elB, Bl 8 is i1 te1 BeB fe1 Is e1 fe1 ee1 e1 t 19e1se1 1 el e1 19. It is selel, fe1 ti e 1.-,1se ef ti e 
intenejeej Feeiraient(s). 1:Jnae1th0Fizecl iAterceptioA, re ie , use or clisclosure is rarot=libitecl aAcl t=t1a1 iolate applicable la s iAclucliAg tt=le ElectroAic Cot=t1A9UAicatioAs 
Pri>racy Oct If yor: arc rot tho intended recipient, please contact tho sender and destroy al! copies of tho comm::ricaVor 
DISSEMINATION INSTRUCTIONS: "Fl .is 1foeu111e11t is, 11a, lied La.a E11fo1 ee, 11e11t Se11siti ,e/Fe, Offieial l:Jse 8111, a11d , 11a, 11et be disse, 11i11ated. Fu, ti ,e, Eliselesu, e te 
rma11tborizod entities co,:ld jeopardize ongoing imrostigations operations and personal safety Ibis prodr:ct shall not ho released to tho p11blic or media 

i 
! 
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Message 

From: {b){6), {b){7){C) 
Sent: 9/18/2020 3:37:46 PM 
To: {b )(6), {b ){7){C) 
Subject: 

Flag: 

Fwd: SLCC - Citywide Situation Awareness" NYC Protests" 

Follow up 

This is yesterday 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Supervisory Program Manager I Border Security 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
New York Field Office 
PhoneJ-(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) : 

Get Outlook for i0S 

From: wtcslcci (b)(7)(E) 
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 7:12:29 PM 

Subject: SLCC - Citywide Situation Awareness " NYC Protests" 

CAUT!ON: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the 
sender. Contact the CBP Security Operations Center with questions or concerns. 

SLCC Notification 

Status: OPEN IR 

Incident Type: Site-wide Situation Awareness 

Title: SLCC - Citywide Situation Awareness " NYC Protests" 

Date/Time of Event: 09/17/2020 10:00 PM EST 

IR(s) Location 

Buildings: SLCC 

Source of Information 

(b)(7)(E) 

Narrative: 

Update @1910 Hours 

Protesters appeared to be dispersing. A small group of protesters are heading north on Church Street 
Updates to follow. 
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Update @1840 Hours 

Abolish ICE demonstrators have left the WTC Campus. About 20 demonstrators remained at 
the junction of Church and Liberty Streets. 

Update @1815 Hours 

As per SLCC NYPD officer, eleven males and six females have been arrested as Abolish 
ICE protests continue on Liberty-Cortland Street. Protesters are calling the Trump Administration to 
abolish ICE and immediately process all asylum seekers. Updates will be provided as more 
information becomes available 

Update@ 1750 Hours 

Dozens of demonstrators have been arrested by NYPD task force for disorderly conduct. NYPD unit 
is trying to disperse the crowd. At the request of PA! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ~i (b)(7)(E) iuntil 
further notice. Updates to follow. 

Update @1730 Hours 

Multiple people remained in NYPD custody pending investigation. PA! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) landl;:,;~,:_~;~;~~~: 
i-i:i;;;_~~~;;1;~;1were notified. As per! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I the[·-· (b)(7)(E) juntil further 
i (b)(7)(EJ( Updates to follow. 

1720 Hours 

About 20 demonstrators have entered the WTC Campus escorted by NYPD & PAPD. Protesters are 
currently on Liberty and Cortlandt Street. NYPD unit has detained some of the protesters. Updates 
to follow as more information becomes available. 
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SLCQ'WTC Campus: No protest activity to report at this time. Updates will be provided as more 
information becomes available. 

WTC NYPD Command: No protest activity to report at this time. Updates will be provided 
accordingly. 

PAPD Desk: PAPD advised SLCC that there is no protest activity within close range of the WTC 
Campus at this time. 

LMSI NYPD: The following are issues, protests, events and significant dates relevant Citywide for 
September 17th, 2020. 

PROTESTS, RALLIES & DEMONSTRATIONS - BRONX 

1200-UNK: "Make the Yankees Pay Rally" @Yankee Stadium-Gate 2 Stadium Offices 

PROTESTS, RALLIES & DEMONSTRATIONS - BROOKLYN 
1800-UNK: Rise & Resist "No Protest, No Peace Bicycle Ride" @ Grand Army Plaza-Brooklyn to 
Hudson Yards-Vessel 
1800-UNK: "Riders 4 Rights Bike Ride"@ Maria Hernandez Park to Fort Greene Park 
1800-UNK: "Children's Black Lives Matter March"@ McGolrick Park-Monitor Street & Driggs 
Avenue 
1900-UNK: "Black Lives Matter Vigil at McCarren Park"@ McCarren Park-776 Lorimer Street 

PROTESTS, RALLIES & DEMONSTRATIONS - MANHA TT AN 
0930-UNK: Occupy Wall Street "OWS S17 -The On-Coming Storm" Protest@ Zuccotti Park-Liberty 
Street & Broadway 
1400-1800: Community Board 7 "West End Walk - Streets for Connection"@ West End Avenue-W 
88th St to W 94th St 
1500-UNK: Manhattan School District 1 "March for Our Schools & Our Lives"@ Ave B & E 7 St to 
Foley Square/City Hall 
1600-UNK: "Abolition is Liberation Rally for Black Queer & Black Trans Lives"@ Stonewall Inn-53 
Christopher Street 
1600-UNK: "NYC Revolutionaries Protest"@ Washington Square Park-5th Avenue & Washington 
Square North 
1600-UNK: Extinction Rebellion NYC "Prevent Pandemics Demo" @ Foley Square-Duane Street & 
Centre Street 
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1630-1730: Food & Water Watch "Stop Danskammer" Protest @Tiger Infrastructure Partners-717 5th 

Avenue 
1700-UNK: BLM NYC "People's Workshop in Harlem"@ Marcus Garvey Park-East 123rd Street & 
Madison A venue 
1700-1800: Rise & Resist "Democracy Dies in Police State" Protest@ City Hall-Murray Street & 
Broadway 
1700-1800: Alliance for Just Money 11Rally at NY Fed for People's Bailout"@ Louise Nevelson Plaza-
10 Liberty Street 
1800-UNK: Rise & Resist 11 No Protest, No Peace Bicycle Ride"@ Grand Army Plaza-Brooklyn to 
Hudson Yards-Vessel 
1900-UNK: Upper Eastside for Black Lives Matter Vigil@ Carl Schurz Park-East 86th Street & East 
End Avenue 

PROTESTS, RALLIES & DEMONSTRATIONS - QUEENS 
No protests, rallies or demonstrations scheduled at this time 

PROTESTS, RALLIES & DEMONSTRATIONS - ST ATEN ISLAND 
No protests, rallies or demonstrations scheduled at this time 

EVENTS 
No events scheduled at this time 

IR Creator: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

IR Number: i_ ____ __(b)(7)(E) ____ ___: 

Contacts Group{s) 

{b){7){E) 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
WTCS - Site Logistics Coordination Center (Supervisor) 
Port Authority ofNew York and New Jersey 
115 Broadway,i<bH6>,<bH7><CJ[ New York, NY 10006 
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Telephone:i._t~l(~_L(!J)l!.l(~U 
Email:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Attachment(s) links: 

NOTICE. THIS E-MAIL AND ANY ATTACHMENTS CONTAIN INFORMATION FROM THE PORT 
AUTHORITY OP }JB"'.V YORK A}JD NB"'N JBRSBY A}JD APPILIATBS. IP YOU BBLIBVB YOU HAVB 
RECEIVED HHS E-MAIL R~ ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY THE SENDER IMMEDIATELY, 
PERMANENTLY DELETE THIS E-MAIL (ALONG 'NITII ANY ATTACIIMfilffS), AND DESTROY 
ANY PRRHOUTS. 
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Message 

From: {b){6), {b){7){C) 
Sent: 8/3/2020 7:13:16 PM 

To: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
CC: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: NY/NJ:_(b)(7)(EliCBP Monthly Report - July 2020 

Attachments: July 2020.docx 

Flag: Follow up 

Good afternoon all, 
Please see attached for the July 2020 monthly report from CBP TFOS! (b)(6), (b)(7)(cJi and! (b)(sJ, (b)(?)(cJ ! assigned to the NY /NJ 

i (b)(7)(E) !Task Force. 

Please click on "Enable Editing/Enable Viewing" to view report properly if it does not automatically do it. 

Any questions or concerns, please let us know. 

**rm DflJ1 emai:S whieh ee,,win ease/11111estigati11e sttp-pt:u t I eq1:1est in-femm:rtion a11d/-o, intelligenee ** Tl 1e p1 o. ided 
i11fo1111atio1, is to be used sole I y i1, defe1 e1 ,ee to you, i11votigatio1, effo1 ts 01 fa1 i11tellige1 ,ee pu1 pases. If ti .is i1,fa1111atio11 

is req1:Jirecl for f:1:Jrtl:ier legal t3roceeclings er wssernterial reasens, it R'11:Jst 13e w013erly s1:Jbt30enaed tl9ro1:Jgl9 01:Jr (CBP) 
Office of Associate El ,ief Eoui ,sel 01 ti 11 ougl, ti ,e I especti11e ai, Iii 1es/t1 ave I co111pa1 ,ies, is not to be t.ised ;,, affidavits, 

eJJ ca. Thi:s i,1_fo, matio,, i:s p, a 1,idcd fo, the u:sc etf the , ceci .frig 13011c, nmc,~t a,~ the eo,1d-ition that it •• iH nat be , cdassificd, 
dovvng; aded 01 ; e/eased vvilhout t/1e eXp1 ess app1 oval of br.s. Custo;ns and B01 de, P; otection. 

Very Respectfuf!y, 

:____(b )(6), _(b )(7)(C) ___: 

Supervisory CBP Officer 
NYPD ,int_e..llii-Jf:.mce Su P.~P_o_rt_C_,_e_n_te_'r_L_i_a_is_o_n ________ ~ 
NY/NJ! (b)(7)(E) 

Tel:i (b)(°ii), (b)(7)(C) i 
Alt Tel:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

; 
-·-·-·-·-·i 

Email: [ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _..,_ __ ...._ ___ ___, 

CBP Email: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ~--~ 

LES/FOU8) LAW EPdF8REEMEPdT SEPdSl'fl\fE F8R 8FFIEIAL USE 8PdlY 
vvARf~lf~ei. 'fl ie i11frn 111ativ11 crn 1tai11ed i11 ti 1is e111ail is crn 1side1 ed crn 1fide11tial a11d se11Sitive i11 11ata1 e as well as se11sitive bat 011classified a11d/v1 legally µ1 ivileged 
i11fo1111atio11. It is 11ot to be , el eased to ti 1e 11 ,edia, ti ,e g21121 al public, 01 to 11011-lavv 21,fo, Celi 121,t pE, s0111121 vvl 10 Jo 11ot I ,ave a 11 11e2d-to-k11ovv 11

• 'fl ,is i11fo1111atio11 is 
1,atta be pasteeJ 011 tl,e l11tc111ct, 01 eJissc111i11ated tl11augl1 u11sccu1ceJ cl.a1111cls, a11d is i11tc11dcel fo1 la.;u c11fo1ec1.:e11t pc1s01111el 01ily. ltissolcly fo1 tl,e use oftl.e 
i11k11dcd , ccipirnt(s). U11autl ,vi izcd i11te1 ccptio11, , cvic.u, use 01 disclosu, c is p, ol, ibitcd a11d 11 ,ay violate applicable la.us i11cludi11g ti it Elect, 01,ic €0111111u11icatio11s 

P1ivac7 /\:et. If you a1e 1,ot tl,e i11te11deei 1ecipie1,t, please e011tact tl,e se11cle1 a11ei clest1oy all cepies eftl,e ee111111u11icatio11. 
BISSEMIPJA'fl8PJ IPJS'fRUE'fl8PJS. 'fl ,is elaeu111e11t is 11 ,B, keel LBoo E11fo1ee111e11t Se11siti ,e/Fa, Sffieial Use 8111, Bild 11 ,a, 11at lse disse111i11ateel. Fu, ti ,e, elisela5tl, e ta 
u11autl 1e1 izeel eiitities eeulel jeefSBI eliz:e e1igei11g i11vcstigatie1 as, OfSCI atie1 as, a1 H~ pc1 se11al safety. "fl iis 131 eeJuct sl.all 1 ,et be I eleaseel ta tl.e 13ulslic 01 1 a1eelia. 
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{b){7){E) ! (b)(7)(E) 

~--~ NY/NJi!bH7HEl:TASK FORCE MONTHLY ACTIVITY LOG 
JULY 2020 

July 2020 Case Support Entries: 228 

(b)(7)(E) 

as, Cunoms and 
P.bi\kt Protu:U.on 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
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(b)(7)(E) (b)(7)(E) 

~~-N,Y /NJ i !bH7HEl i TASK FORCE MONTHLY ACTIVITY LOG 
JULY 2020 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
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(b)(7)(E) (b)(7)(E) 

NY/NJi(bH7HEJiTASK FORCE MONTHLY ACTIVITY LOG 
'--------' 

JULY 2020 

SPEC!AUH!GH-PROF!LE INVEST!GA T!ONS, CASES & ARRESTS 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
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(b)(7)(E) (b)(7)(E) 

.____.NY/NJl!bH7HEl:TASK FORCE MONTHLY ACTIVITY LOG 
JULY 2020 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
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{b){7){E) (b)(7)(E) 

~-~N.Y /NJ l (b)(7)(E) ! TASK FORCE MONTHL V ACTIVITY LOG 
JULY 2020 

{b){6), {b){7){C), {b){7){E) 

11 S, Customs and 
Bordu ?nJ!c:tkm 
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{b){7){E) (b)(7)(E) 

~-~ 
NY /NJ i (bH7HEl i TASK FORCE MONTHL V ACTIVITY LOG 

JULY 2020 

SPEC!AlJH~GH-PROF!lE INVEST~GA T!ONS 2 CASES & ARRESTS 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

U. S, Ct1stt:)111s and 
Border Protection 
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Message 

From: (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 
Sent: 6/4/2020 12:46:57 PM 
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C), (b )(7)(E) 
(b )(6), (b )(7)(C), (b )(7)(E) 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C), (b )(7)(E) 
Subject: Protests NY AOR 

Good day, 

Please see below for known scheduled protests for NY area. 

Thanks, 
t(b)(6),.(b)(7)(C)j 

Supervisor 
L.(b )(6), _(b )(7)(C) _: 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

Newark liberty International Airport 
Phone:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cel I ::._(~)_(?)!J.!?.J(?ll~) __ ~] ------, 
HSDN:L_ ______________ (b)(6), _(b)(7)(C)'---~ 

NYFO-TAU 

NYFO-SRT 

NYFO-TFO 

CAUT!ON: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the 
sender. Contact the CBP Secur1tv Operatic1t1s Cet1ter with questions or concerns. 
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Start: Harlem 
State Office 

100 Black 
Building ( 163 

"100 Black Men for 
4-Jun Thur 10:30 Unk Men for 

W. 125th St) 
George Floyd 

then MARCH 
George 

to 96th Street 
Funeral Rally" 

Exact 
Location UNK 
Start: Flushing 

Town Hall 
(137-35 "March for Black 

4-Jun Thur 12:30 Unk UNKNOWN Northern Blvd) Lives Matter-
then MARCH Flushing" 

to Francis 
Lewis Park 
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4-Jun Thur 
Just for Floyd 

NYC 
Gracie 

Mansion 

"Black Lives Matter 
Protest at Gracie 

Mansion" 
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4-Jun Thur 19:00 20:00 
Rockaway 

Civic 

Beach 73rd St 
Boardwalk, 
Rockaway 

Beach 

"Vigil for George 
Floyd - A Plea for 
Unity, Peace and 

Justice" 
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Message 

From: {b){6), {b){7){C) 
Sent: 6/3/2020 4:01:28 PM 
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

! Northeast-RIC 
·-· ; 

{b){7){E) ; 
! 

___] NYFO-TAU 

{b){7){E) 
; 
! 
: NYFO-SRT 

(b)(7)(E) NYFO-TFO 

-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
CC: 

( b) (6) 
' 

( b) (7) (C) 
Subject: RE: 

Thank youi1bH6).!b)(7)(c)i 

All, the NYPD IDECC has been activated again. Will be sending updates the same as past several days . 
. -·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 
l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)i 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 10:55 AM 

To: NewYork-FIGi (b)(7)(E) i NYFO-TAUi (b)(7)(E) !NYFO-SRT:J.!?.J(?ll~)_i ~-----'------:---~-........ --------~'-----'----'--'---'-'--'------' 

(b)(7)(E) : NYFO-TFOi (b)(7)(E) 
L--·---,.,....,....,....,....,....,....,....,.....,....,......._ __ . ___ __._ ___ .......;;......,. ........ -=------'-----------~ 
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

3-Jun Wed 19:00 19:30 Black Lives Matter Queensbridge Park - Field#2 (Vernon Blvd, UC) "Vigil for Black Lives" 

3-Jun Wed 19:30 20:00 Black Lives Matter Maria Hernandez Park *CANCELLED BY ORGANIZERS* "Black Lives 

Matter Vigil" 

V/r, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)_(~)j 

SCBPO (Intel) 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
Mobile: l__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ___ ! 

VIAR,',W,'G. "Fhis doet.1110111 is LAWENFORGEMENTSENSITIVE B,ldis desig,1ated FOR or:nc/AL l:JSE ONL'/. It eo,1/ai,1s i,IRJlillllli"o11 Ilia/ llllljl be exe111pl ~0111 
pt.b.\"e , eiease u,,c/e, the F, eee/-e,n ef h,fe, ,nat·en Aet (·5/:JSG55f!). T.~is deet.ment is le be eenli eiiee/-, hand/eel-, t, i!Msmillee/-, dist ibt.tee/-, and e/-ispesee/- ef in 
aeee, e/-anee .. iY'J Of IS {'Jei\"e; , e,'at·n§ le FOUO infe,n,at·en, and is net le 13e ,eleasee/- le Y'Je f'Jbl3He e, {'Je,eenne/ .. he de net ha,e a 1a.l"e/- "need le !rne"" .. iY'Jet.t 
f'J ·e Sf'Jf'J e a'. 

EX5S£.f,fH•JAHONINSFR1:JcmoNS. This Eloot1Fflont is FflaFlrnEI Lai.v enfoFGOFflont Sensitive/For Offioial Use Only anEI Fflay so 
elisseffiiAateel, .vitl9 prnper attributieA, te La •• Er1feree191er1t, DOD, er U.S. IAtelli§eAee A§eAeies. Furtl9er eliselesure te 
u1 ,autl 101 iz:ed e1 ,ti ties could jeopa1 diz:e 011goi1 ,g i,, oestigatio1 ,s, ope, atio1 ,s, a1 ,d pe1 so11al safet:y. Tl ,is p, oduct sl ,all 1 ,et be 
1 eleased to ti ,e public 01 r 11edia. 
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Message 

From: {b){6), {b){7){C) 
Sent: 6/4/2020 5:43:06 PM 
To: 

b 6 
' 

b 7 
{b )(6), {b ){7){C) 

; 
; 
! 
i Northeast-RIC 

{b){7){E) 
; 
! 
: NYFO-TAU 

·-; 

{b){7){E) ; 
; 

i NYFO-TFO 

(b)(7)(E) NYFO-SRT 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

(b )(6), (b)(7)(C) 
CC: {b )(6), {b ){7){C) 

; 
; 
; 
! 

Subject: Re: 04 JUN 2020 /Nationwide/ (U//FOUO) Hazardous Devices Used in Nationwide Demonstrations 

Only thing I've seen so far indicating violence is a Decolonize This Place event publicized to begin at 1830 
in the Bronx that has pushed a violent narrative, showing a picture of a burning RMP. That doesn't mean it's 
not simmering out there. 

Be Safe! 

Very Respectfully, 

Task Force Officer! __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_i 
U.S. Customs & Border Protection 
New York City Police Department 
lntell_!gence Bureau, Cyber Intelligence Unit 
PH:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C): 
NYPD:i°················ (b)(6~),-(b-)(7_)(_C_) --

UNCLAS: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
CLAN :l_ ___________ __(b)(6), _(b)(7)(C)'---~ 

LES/fOUO) LAW EflifORCEMEtH SENSITIVE - fOR OfflCIAL USE OfliLY 
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WARrli lrli S. 
Tl ,e i11fo1111atio1, co11tai1 ,ed i11 ti ,is e, 11ail is co1 ,side, ed co11fide11tial a11d se11siti ve i11 11atu1 e as well as se11siti ve 
but u,,classified a,,d/or legall:y priuileged i11forl'1'1atio1,. It is not to be released to the media, the ge,,eral public, or 
to AOFI law eAfoFeemeAt peFSOAAel 'Nho do Aot have a "Aeed to lrnow". This iAfoFmatioA is Aot to be posted OFI 
the l,,ternet, or dissel'l'li,,ated through u,,secured cha1,1,els, and is i11te11ded for law e11forcel'1'1e1,t perso,11,el 0111:y. 
It is solely for the use of the iAteAded FeeipieAt(s). UF1authori2:ed iAtereeptioA, rnview, use OF disclosure is 
prohibited aAd may violate applicable lml'ifS iAcludiAg the ElectrnAic GomFAuAicatioAs Privacy Act. If you are Aot 
ti ,e i11te1 ,ded I ecipie, ,t, pleaseco, ,tact ti ,e se11de1 a11d dest, oy all copies of ti ,e co, 11111u11icatio1 i. 

DISSEMlf~ATIOf~ lf~STR:UCTIOfliS. Tllis doc□ 111e11t is 111a,ked Law E11frnce111e11t Se11sitive/Frn Official Use 
8111:y a11d 111a:y be disse, 11i11ated, witl, p, ope, att1 ibutio11, to Law [1 ,fo, ce, 11e11t, DOD, 01 U.S. l11tellige11ce 
Age, ,cies. Fu, ti 1e1 disclosu, e to u, ,autl 101 ized e, ,ti ties could jeopardize 01,goil 19 ii ,vestigatio, ,s, ope, atio, ,s, a, ,d 
persoAal safety. This product shall Rot be released to the public or FAedia 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) -·-·-·-·-·-·-j 
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 12:59:26 PM 
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ! NewYork-FIG i (b)(7)(E) i 

1---(-b )-(7-)-(E-) --:,-N-Y-FO--T-A_U_i ---(-b )-(7_)(_E_) ---i N-Y--F-0--T-FO--,i ___ (_b )-(7_)(_E_) ..... --~! NYFO-SRTiJ~J.tf.ii~Il 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C), (b )(7)(E) 
(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: 04 JUN 2020 / Nationwide/ ( U//f0tl-0t Hazardous Devices Used in Nationwide Demonstrations 

FYSA. 

v/r, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Director, Nevv York Field Intelligence Group 
Office of Intelligence I U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
C: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)_J 

From:[________ (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 12:07 PM 
To:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) jNewYork-FIGi (b)(7)(E) : 

====(=b )=(7=)(=E=) ===:=N=YF=O=-T=A=U=i =====(b=)=(7=)(=E=) =====! N=Y=FO=-=T=FO=i ======(b=)=(7=)(=E)====:--,,-1 NYFO-SRT[_(_~).(7-)_(_~).J 
(b)(G), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) ! 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
~--------------------~ 

Subject: RE: Intel Reporting 

Good morning, 

FYSA. There are reports coming out of the Fusion Center in Washington State that they expect violence to substantially 

escalate based on the death of two African Americans in custody. The first alleged incident occurred on 3 March and is in 
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the news. The second alleged incident occurred during the period at night between 3 to 4 June and allegedly had fought 
with police earlier in the evening. 

Have you seen anything in your channels that would suggest an uptick of violence"? I haven't seen anything or that the 
news has reached the NYFO AOR at this time. Everything appears to be on the West Coast, but could have a ripple effect 
to our AOR. 

Thanks, 

l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)i 

v/r, 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Director, Ne,:v York Field Intelligence Group 
Office of intelligence I U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
C:[ __ (~ll6J1.1~J{?ll9.J 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 4:09 PM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :NewYork-FIGi (b)(7)(E) : 

f---(b-)-(7_)(_E_) -~:-N-YF-0--T-A-U~i ---(b-)-(7_)(_E_) --~i N-Y--FO---T-FO~i---(b_)(_7_)(_E)----'--i NYFO-SRTl (b)(7)(E)_: 

{b )(6), {b ){7){C), {b ){7){E) 
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: Intel Reporting 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/, IOR t,fTICIA:L U3E OM.Y 

Security Password:L_ _________ (~)_(!){_~J __________ J 

v/r, 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Director, Nevv York Field Intelligence Group 
Office of Intelligence I U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
C:[_ (b)(6), _(b)(7)(C)_ i 

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 3:15 PM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
f--------,,....,....,.,,~,---~---~-(_b )_(6_),_(b_)_(7_)(_C_) --,----~-----_._i_N_ew~York-FIG!_ __ J~)Ell~) .... J._; 

(b)(7)(E) i NYFO-TAUi (b)(7)(E) iNYFO-TFOi (b)(7)(E) ; NYFO-SRT:_(~)_(?J!.~li 
1---~~~------L.---_,_------'--'--'-'-'--'-------------L.---'-----'--''----'--'----'--------,' 

{b){6), {b){7){C), {b){7){E) 
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Cd (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
'-------------'----'--'----'---'------'--'----'--'-----'-------·-·-·-·-·-·-

Subject: RE: Intel Reporting 

FYSA, 

Please see the updated protest list. 

PROTESTS, RALLIES & DEMONSTRATIONS 
Manhattan: 

• 1600-Unk: Black Lives Matter @ Washington Square Park, 6th Pct (Unk expected) 

• 1900-Unk: Justice for George "Protest At Gracie Mansion" @ Gracie Mansion, 19th Pct {Unk expected} 

Bronx: 
• 1100-Unk: Black Lives Matter "Non-Violent March/Protest against Police Brutality"@ Fordham 

University, 48 th Pct (Unk expected) 

• 1300-Unk: Various group "Enough is enough: Rally against Police Brutality and Racism"@ Bronx Park to 

Van Cortland Park, 52nd Pct (Unk expected) 

• 1630-1800: Party for Socialism and Liberation "Bronx Speak-Out and March Against Racist Police 
Brutality" @ 

Brooklyn: 
• 1500-Unk: Unknown Group - "Justice for Breanna Taylor" @ c/ o Bedford Ave and Eastern Pkwy, 

77th Pct {Unk expected) 

• 1600-1900: Muslim American Society of NY "Muslim against Police Brutality Protest" @ Start: Cocoa 

Grinder (6823 Third Avenue) then MARCH to UNK Location, 68 th Pct (Unk expected) 

• ***CANCELED***1930-2000 Black Lives Matter "Black Lives Matter Vigil" @ Maria Hernandez Park, 

83 rd Pct (Unk expected) 

Queens: 
• 1400-Unk: Mutual Aid Bike Brigade "Protest at Assm, DenDekker's Office" @ 75-35 31'1 St, 115th Pct 

{unk expected) 

• 1500-Unk: Unknown Group "BLM Demonstration at Queens BestBuy" @ 5001 Northern Blvd, 
114th Pct {Unk expected) 

• 1600-Unk: Opportunities for Southwest Queens Mil!ennla!s "Let Us Breathe Rally" @ Hol!ls Dell-206-
02 Hollis Ave, 105th Pct {unk expected) 

• 1860-Unk: Roosevelt Is. Residents "Roosevelt Is. March for Justice"@ 2 W.Loop Rd MARCH to 543 
Main St{Chape! of Good Shepard, 114th Pct {Unk expected) 

• 1900-1930: Black Live Matter "Vigil for Black Lives" @ Queensbridge Park Field #2{Vernon Blvd,LIC}, 
114th Pct {Unk expected) 

Staten Island: 

Regards, 

• 1300-Unlc Black Live Matter "Staten Island Demo for Black Lives" @Tompkinsville Park/45 Victory 
Blvd, 120th Pct {Unk expected} 

• 1600-Unk: Black Lives Matter "BLM Protest@ 122 Precinct"@ 122 Stationhouse, 122nd Pct {unk 
expected) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
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US. Customs and Border Prntection 
i1b11111•1! New 'fork Office_i,,11,,.,,11,11°,i 
\Si'tice: [-·-·(b)(6),_(b)(7)(C),_,_! 

Mobile: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C): 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 2:59 PM 
Toi (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
( b )( 6), ( b )( 7 )( C) : N ewYo rk-F I G._,_i __ ----:.(--'b )""-(7..a..:)(_.E)'-----""-i N_Y_F_O-_T_A U_Ji..___----'(,__b ),_,_(7_,_)(,,_E_,) __ _, 

~N-Y-FO--T-F-0--i ---(-b-)(7-)-(E-) -~-i NYFO-SRTi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc:~i _______ (_b)_(6_),_(b_)(_7_)(C_) _____ ,_,_,_,_,_,_, i 
Subject: RE: Intel Reporting 

FYSA. In case you haven't seen it. 

v/r, 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Director, Ne,v York Field Intelligence Group 
Office oflntelligence I U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
C:t, (b)(6),. (b)(7)(C) j 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 9:49 PM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
t-----(-b)-(6_)_, (-b)-(7_)_(C-)-----,--i N-e-w-Yo-r-k--FI_G_i ---(-b)-(7-)(-E) ___ ...,..: N-Y-F-O--T-AU~i---(-b-)(-7)-(E_) __ ,_i 
~--~, ................................................... ______ ~ ,,'----"--'-'---'-'--'-=--------',-=c-:-:=----'--~~c......!..!.___,!_!__..!.._ _ ______, 
NYFO-TFOi (b)(7)(E) i NYFO-SRTi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cci fi){'6)';·{6l{7J(C 
~------------------' 

Subject: RE: Intel Reporting 

PRIORITY 

(b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) 
Source: l,_,_----'-( b_,_,)(_,7)_,_( E_,_) _ _____, 

v/r, 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Director, Nevv York Field Intelligence Group 
Office of Intelligence I U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
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C :l_J!_>)(~)_, _ _lbJ!!l(9.U 

From:l_ ________ (b)(6),. (b)(7)(C) ______ ___! 

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 8:33 PM 

To:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i NewYork-FIG_._i ___ _,_(b---'-')('--'7)'-'-(E_,_) __ ___;_i_N_YF_O_-T_A_U,_i -.,..------'(~b )~(7~)(~E)_~I.; 
._N_Y_F 0--T-F~O-i ~~~(~~l~~~ti!=-=-)-=--=--=--=--=._i N_Y_FO_-S_R_T._i ----=---( b..:....:)(---=6)c.;__, (-=--b..:....:.)(----'7)....:....( C--=-).:......:, (---=b )'--'--(7--'-)(-=--E-'-) __ ___, 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Cd (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

'---------'---'-'---'----'--'-'---'--'----'-------~ 

Subject: Re: Intel Reporting 

FYSA. Just came out of the CBP Watch. 

(U//Fei::le) We are also receiving information some Anarchist Extremist are pre-staging improvised 

weapons such as golf clubs and shovels behind fences, garbage cans, and other objects at different 

locations and along protest routes in Boston, MA for use in the event of a confrontation with police. It is 
important to note New York has seen similar tactics in the last couple of day-LE found pre-positioned 

plastic bags containing bricks and sharp objects by trashcans during a security walk-through. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Jun 2, 2020, at 6:50 PM,i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

<Federal Facilities Identified as Targets Via Use of Spray Painted Black Line by Unidentified 
,Mem?ers of an Anarchist Extremist Group.pdf> 
! ! 
l(b)(7)(E)I 
! ! 
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Message 

From: {b){6), {b){7){C) 
Sent: _7 /25/2020 10:01:59 PM 
To: 

CC: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: IDECC Activation - 7 /25/20 - NYPD Emergency Command Center 

1700-1800 Updates: 
Location: Brooklyn Bridge 

POt""".""'11ci] states 1,000 to 1,200 protesters on Brooklyn Bridge heading toward Manhattan. 

Location: Union Square 
Sgt.! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ! states 100 protesters. Orderly at this time. 

Location: Brooklyn Bridge 

POi'"""'.'""'"".i(FIO Assistant PSA2) reports 800 - 1000 Protesters heading towards the Brooklyn Bride from Cadman Plaza, 
orderly at this time. 

Location:Camden Plaza 

POi'""" '""'"Clj states 200 protesters on bikes and 300 protesters on foot leaving Camden plaza heading to Brooklyn Bridge on 
Tillary St .. Orderly at this time. 

1600-1700 Updates: 
Location: Union Square 

Sgtj_{b){G), {b)(7)(C): FIO 7th Pct. reports 20 Protesters orderly on the South End of Union Square. 

Location:Cadman Plaza' 

P.O{'"""'.'""'"'l PSA 2 FIO reports 500-600 orderly protestors in Cadman Plaza 

1500-1600 Updates: 
Location:183 St & Broadway- F/O 34pct 
Lt.i (b)(sJ,(b)(rJc~-i-istates the anti-police protesters have dispersed with out incident. 

Location:183 St & Broadway- F/O 34pct 

30 anti police protesters at location, orderly. 

Pro police protesters dispersed. 
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1400-1500 Updates: 
Location:183 St and Broadway 

Two separate groups protesting across from the 34 Pct Station House. First group is pro-police, approximately 50 

protestors. Second group is anti-police with approximately 30 counter protestors. All are orderly at this time. 

1300-1400 Updates: 

1200-1300 Updates: 
Location: Barclays Center 

Via IDECC live feed. Approximately 20 protestors gathering at Barclays Center. Orderly. 

Location:Columbus Circle 

Via IDECC live feed. Approximately 20 protestors gathering at Columbus Circle. Orderly. 

From :l_ ______ {l?.l@1__(!>Jf?.lt9.L. _ __.: 
Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2020 11:32 AM 

Toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cd (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: IDECC Activation - 7 /25/20 - NYPD Emergency Command Center 

Correction, COD today is Green, not Orange 

I Color of the Day 

From :l_ _____ .1~J{~l!_l~)_(?){9.J ______ j 
Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2020 11:31 AM 

To:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
Cd (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
Subject: IDECC Activation - 7 /25/20 - NYPD Emergency Command Center 
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{b){7){E) 

NY/NJ i (b)(7)(E)jTASK FORCE 

NYPDIDECC 
(INFORMATION/INTELLIGENCE DISSEMINATION EMERGENCY 

COMMAND CENTER) 
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

Title and Date ofIDECC 
Event General Information 

Point of Contact Information 

CBP Dissemination Personnel List 

Color of the Day 

IDECC Commanding Officer 

Saturday, July 25, 2020 
This IDECC is open due to the recent dismantling of 
City Hall Protest Camp by NYPD/NYC 
Officials. There is suspected possibility of riots, 
protests and violence. 
-SCBPO i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
-cBPo [- _____ (b)(6), (bfi1ffcr-·-·-r·-·-·-·~-~ 
-NYPD Ops Desk l_ ____ _.{~1(_7-_)J~)_ _____ j 
-NYPD ID ECC l_ ______ (b )(7)(E) _______ ! 
-NY Field Office j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Friday, 7 /24/20: I DECC activation notification from LU (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 1: 
Ladies and Gentleman 
An I DECC is being Activated for tomorrow Saturday 7/25/2020. It will be Commanded by SGT i (b)(s).(b)(')(C)i beginning at 1100 

hours. Your presence is always appreciated as our partnering agencies. 

Thank you and Stay Safe. 

Saturday, 7 /25/20: 1100 - IDECC has been activated, due to: recent dismantling 
of City Hall Protest Camp by NYPD/NYC Officials. There is suspected 
possibility of riots, protests and violence. 

We will be going back to the original way we used to send IDECC emails out to 
CBP personnel. Instead of sending hourly updates as we've been doing due to 
the civil unrest starting back in late May, for the purposes of officer safety and 

awareness, which included JFK and Newark WCs and other personnel, 
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Instead we will send out updates only when/if necessary based on anything that 
directly affects and/or relates to CBP NY Field Office operations, JFK 
Airport, JFK CBP operations, Newark Airport, Newark Airport/Seaport 

CBP operations, CBP-nationwide, and anything that has a nexus to 
terrorism. This is the same way all other IDECCs (besides the George 
Floyd Protests) have been done, in an attempt to minimize the amount 
of emails clogging up people's email inboxes and avoid unnecessary 

updates. 

**Fo, 0111 emails which coHtai11 case/im,esligalive suppo, l ,equest i11foimatio11 a11d/t,, hltefflgeHce** Tl ,e p, ovided 

ii 1fo1111atio11 is to be used solely ii I de fee e1 ice to youe ii 1vesUgatio11 effo1 ts 01 fo1 ii 1tellige1 ice pu1 poses. If ti Bis ii 1fo1111aU011 

is Fequirecl fo1 fu1 ti ,e1 legal f>Foeeecli1 ,gs OF f>Foseeutrn ial reasons, it must be f3FOf3erl 1 subf>oenaed ti II ough ou1 (CBP) 

Office of Associate Chief Counsel or tli1 ough the respective airli, 1es/tt ave I co, npanies, is not to be used in affidavits, 

a; ea. This info;;nation is µ1 ovidedfo; tl1e use of tl1e 1 eceiving gave, nn1ent on the cona\·tion lftal it 11ViH not be 1 ec!assified, 

dovvng1 uded 01 1 eleused vvithoul the exp, ess upp1 oval of U.S. Cusloens and Bo, de, Pt oteclion. 

Very Respectfu!fy, 

L.Jl?1l6J1J!>X?.Kg.L_1 
Supervisory CBP Officer 
NYPD Intelligence Support Center- Liaison 
NY/NJ r-·-·-·-·-·- -·-'----(b-)-(7_)(_E_) --------. 

Tel: r-·(b)(6),· (b)(7)(C)-·: 

Alt Tel:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) l 
Email:i" (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
CBP Email1 (b)(6)-'-,_-(b-)(-7)~(C_) __ _ 

LES/FOl:JO) LAW EPdFORCEMEPdT SEPdSl'Fl'o'E FOR OFFICIAL l:JSE OPdLY 
vvA:R.f;JlfiJt."s. Tlie i11fu1111atirn1 crn1tai11ed i11 tl1is e111ail is cv11side1ed crn1fide11tial a11d se11sitive i1111ata1e as vvell as se11sitive bat 011classified a11J/rn legally µ1 ivileged 
i11frn111atirn1. It is 1ml to be 1eleased to tl1e 111edia, tl1ege11e1al public, rn tu 11rn1-lavv e11fo1ce111ei1t pe1srn111el vvlm do 11ot l1ave a 11eed-to-k11ovv. Tllisi11fo1111atirn1 is 
netts lae 13aste8 en the Internet, er 8isseA=1inateeJ tRroYgFI t-.rnseet-.:1re8 ehannels, and is intenBeeJ far la enfereeR=1ent 13ersonnel enl7. It is solel 1 for the l::lse sf the 
i, ,k, ,dcd , ccipiu ,t(s). l:J, mull 101 izcd i, ,lti ccptio, 1, , c oic.,, use 01 disclosu, c is p, al, ibitcd a, ,J , , ,a, violate applicable laoos i, ,cludi, ,g ti it Elect, 01 lie Co,, 11, ,u, ,icatio, 1s 
P1iuacy Act. If yott a1e 1,ot tlie i11te11ded 1eeipie11t, please e011taet tl,e se11de1 a11d dest1ey all eepies eftl,e ee111111t11iieatie11. 
91££[P 11M •+IGM IPlHRbJC+IGM£: +his EioeuA1ent is A1aFl~eel ba [nfOFEeA1ent £ensiti e/FoF Glcfieial bJse Gnl, anel Ala, net se ElisseA1inateel. FuFti'ler ElisElosure to 
u, ,autl ,Di izcd u ,ti tics could jeopa, dizc 01 ,goi, ,g i, 10tstigatio1 IS, ope, atio, IS, a, ,d pc, so, 181 safct,. Tl lis p, oduct s1 ,all , ,at be , el cased to ti 1t public 01 , , ,cdia. 
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Message 

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: 6/4/2020 4:41:24 PM 
To: 

(b )(6), (b)(7)(C) 
{b){6), {b){7){C) 

; 
; 

i Northeast-RIC 

(b)(7)(E) 
; 
; 
! 
INYFO-TAU 

{b){7){E) 
; 
; 
! 
i NYFO-TFO 

(b)(7)(E) NYFO-SRT 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)l 
; 
! 

CC: {b){6), {b){7){C) ; 
; 
; 
! 

·-·-·-·-' 
Subject: RE: Intel Reporting 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
It should be noted that while the NYPD shooting from late last night/early this morning has so far be deemed NOT 
associated with the protests/rioting, the overall feeling internally from NYPD and other LEO sources is that tensions will 

escalate based on two factors: 

1. The shootings may ignite further boosts of confidence in agitators/rioters 

2. NYPD/LEO response may increase in forcefulness as there will be a belief that the shooting, while unassociated 

with the protests, has been a direct result of the city leaders' inability to control and support law enforcement 

Anything further I hear I will send out 

From:i,--------(-b-)(6_)_, (-b)-(7_)(_C_) ------·-·-·-·-·-·-1 

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 12:07 PM 
To:L_____________ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
r------:c:-:-:--::::-:-:-::::-:-----,-----,---(_b_)(_G)_, _(b_)(_7_)(C_)_---,-------,-------i~N_e_w__,York-FIG:_ __ J_~)Ell~) ____ J 

(b)(7)(E) i NYF0-TAU i (!>lEW~) i NYF0-TF0i (b)(7)(E) NYF0-SRT! (b)(7)(E) i 

{b )(6), {b ){7){C), {b ){7){E) 
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Cd (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
~-------------------·-·-·-·-·-·--

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

Have you seen anything in your channels that would suggest an uptick of violence'? I haven't seen anything or that the 

news has reached the NYFO AOR at this time. Everything appears to be on the West Coast, but could have a ripple effect 

to our AOR. 

Thanks, 

1 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)i 

'-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

v/r, 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Director, Nevv York Field Intelligence Group 
Office of Intelligence I U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
C:L_(b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) _i 

From:!_ ___________ ----'-(b----'-)-'--(6-'--),--'-(b--'-)('---'7)'-'-(C----'-) ___ _ 
Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 4:09 PM 
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : NewYork-FIGi (b)(7)(E) ! 

f---(-b-)1(7-')(-E-:)-~! N_Y_F_O_-T_A_U~i ---(-b-)(7_)_(E_) ___ i N-Y--F-0--T-FO~i ---(b-)-(7-)(-E)~-~~_j NYF0-'s·1fr"[i~j'{.ff@J 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
Cd (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Intel Reporting 

Classification: UNCL:\SSIFIED!/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

Security Password: l_ _________ J~K7-H.~L. ________ J 

v/r, 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Director, New York ·Field Intelligence Group 
Office oflntelligence I U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
C:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C): 

From:!.________ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 3:15 PM 
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To:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i NewYork-FIGl__(~l[7J.(!:J_j ___ _ 

1---(b-)-(7_)_(_E_) -~i-N-YF-0--T-A-U~i ---(b-)-(7-)(-E)--~i N-Y-FO---TF-0-,-i ---(b_)(_7_)(_E)___._ ___ : NYFO-SRTi (b )(7)(E) ! 

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

• 1900-Unk: Justice for George "Protest At Gracie Mansion" @ Gracie Mansion, 19th Pct {Unk expected) 

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

Van Cortland Park, 52 nd Pct (Unk expected) 

• 1630-1800: Party for Socialism and Liberation "Bronx Speak-Out and March Against Racist Police 
Brutality" @ 

Brooklyn: 
• 1500-Unk: Unknown Group - "Justice for Breanna Taylor"@ c/o Bedford Ave and Eastern Pkwy, 

77th Pct {Unk expected) 
• 1600-1900: Muslim American Society of NY "Muslim against Police Brutality Protest" @ Start: Cocoa 

Grinder (6823 Third Avenue) then MARCH to UNI< Location, 68 th Pct (Unk expected) 

• ***CANCELED***1930-2000 Black Lives Matter "Black Lives Matter Vigil" @ Maria Hernandez Park, 

83 rd Pct (Unk expected) 

Queens: 
• 1400-Unk: Mutual Aid Bike Brigade "Protest at Assm, DenDekker's Office"@ 75-35 31st St, 115th Pct 

(uni< expected) 
• 1500-Unk: Unknown Group "BLM Demonstration at Queens BestBuy" @ 5001 Northern Blvd, 

114th Pct {Unk expected} 
• 1600-Unk: Opportunities for Southwest Queens Mil!ennla!s "Let Us Breathe Rally" @ Hol!ls Deii-206-

02 Hollis Ave, 105th Pct {unk expected) 
• 1860-Unk: Roosevelt is, Residents "Roosevelt is, March for Justice" @ 2 W,Loop Rd MARCH to 543 

Main St{Chape! of Good Shepard, 114th Pct {Unk expected) 
• 1900-1930: Black Live Matter "Vigil for Black Lives" @ Queensbridge Park Field #2(Vernon Blvd,LIC), 

114th Pct {Unk expected} 

Staten Island: 
• 1300-Unk: Black Live Matter "Staten island Demo for Black Lives" @Tompkinsville Park/45 Victory 

Blvd, 120th Pct (Uni< expected) 
• 1600-Unk: Black Lives Matter "BLM Protest @ 122 Precinct" @ 122 Stationhouse, 122nd Pct {unk 

expected) 
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Regards, 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Supervisory CBP Officer/ t'.'.'.)~'~ej TTO 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

i~:i;;;;~~Ne\v '{ ork Office i~;~;~;:;1;;1~-)-i 
L--·-·-·-) '-·-·-·-·-·-·-·• 

Office: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
' :-,.. ................................................. 7. 

Mobile:!._ __ (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) __ _! 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 2:59 PM 
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i NewYork-FIG i (b)(7)(E) i NYFO-TAUi (b)(7)(E) 

~------'--,--.............a.----......................... ----'-. -'-------'--'-'--'--'--'-------'-----'--~------'---'--'--'-'--'----' 

NYFO-TFO i (b)(7)(E) i NYFO-SRTi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc:~i ______ (_b)_(6_),_(b_)(_7_)(C_) _________________ ! 
Subject: RE: Intel Reporting 

FYSA. In case you haven't seen it. 

v/r, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Director, Nevv York Field Intelligence Group 
Office of Intelligence I U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
C L(!>)(~_kt~)_(!){.9.) __ : 

From[___ _____ (b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) _____ ___! 

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 9:49 PM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i NewYork-FIG i (b)(7)(E) ____ i N_Y_F_O_-T_A_U_i ---(b_)(_7_)(E_)_~ i 

~---'--''--'---'-.;....:_..:..:......'-'--'---...._____, _.,__ ___ ---'--'--'--'--'--'----~---_..__-- ·--~ 
NYFO-TFO i (~!.(!J.{~_,_) _______ i N_Y_FO_-_S_RT_,_i ____ (b_)(_6_),_(b_)_(7_)(_C)_, _(b_)(_7--.)(E_) __ ~ 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc:~i ______ (b_)(_6)_, (_b_)(7_)_(C_) -----·-·-·-·-·-·-j 
Subject: RE: Intel Reporting 

PRIORITY 

I (UHl:£S-)i 
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
C:l_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_i 

From=l._ _______ (b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) ______ ___: 

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 8:33 PM 
Toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i NewYork-FIGi (b)(7)(E) i NYFO-TAUi (b)(7)(E) 

.....,_,.,~~,,..C.,,-,r-'--'----'---"-'---''-'---'-------'-~ _ _...._ ___ .........,......,_........, ___ ......._ ___ ___._ __ ~~~~-~ 

NYFO-TFO ! (~l[7Jl~ ...... ) __ ___._,! N_Y~F~O=-S~RT..,,..i _____ ( __ b ) ____ ( 6 ___ ), __ ( __ b ) ___ (7 ___ )( __ C ___ ), ___ (b ___ )( __ 7 ___ )(E-) ___ ~ 
(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc:l_ __________________ ~(b~)(~6~), ~(b~)(~7)~(C~) ______ _ 

Subject: Re: Intel Reporting 

FYSA. Just came out of the CBP Watch. 

(U//fe¼:j,0,) We are also receiving information some Anarchist Extremist are pre-staging improvised 

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

_Qn Jun 2, 2020, at 6:50 PM,i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iwrote: ~----~~-'---~~c.._;,.----~ 

<Federal Facilities Identified as Targets Via Use of Spray Painted Black Line by Unidentified 
Mem~ers of an Anarchist Extremist Group.pdf> 

(b)(7)(E)! 
! 
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Message 

From: MILLER, TROY Ai (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: 6/1/2020 2:03:54 AM 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: Re: NYPD IDECC Activation 

Thx. Watching Union Square - not good. 

On May 31, 2020, at 9:56 PMj (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : wrote: 
~-------------------

Sir- FYSA 

Reports of protests in Bay Ridge. 
2138 hours 

Location:86th Street and 4th avenue 
P.O.i(•H•).(b)(7)(C)ireports approximately 50 protesters marching S/B on 4th avenue from 86th Street 

··-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

i)b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

St1pcrvis(\ry Program I\fanag<cr 
lJ S. Custorns and Border Prnkction 
Ne\v York Field Office 
CC;;: U~KSJ,_.t~)E)_(gJ_,] 
Deskt,J~KSJ,_.t~)E)_(gJ_,j 

Sent from my V criz(in, Samsung Galaxy srnartph1)l1<c 

-------- Original message --------
From: I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Date: 5/31/20 9:35 PM (GMT-05:00) 

,,_T_oj~· ___________ (.b)(6), (b)(7)(C)~-----~--------' 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc:i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: NYPD IDECC Activation 

**Update** 

2121 
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Location: Foot of Manhattan Bridge Brooklyn side Lt.
1
,,11,,,,11,11°,istated there are approximately 3000 

protestors at the foot of the Brooklyn side of Manhattan Bridge 

2116 

SAU reports livestream from Lafayette Street: 

(b)(7)(E) 

2114 

Location: Brooklyn Bridge onto Adams Street Brooklyn side DI i'"""''""'""ladvised approximately 2000 
protestors have crossed the Brooklyn bound Brooklyn Bridge and are continuing on Adams Street. 

Location: Brooklyn Bridge Brooklyn Bound 
Lt.i,011,,.,,11n,"ireported that over 1000 protestors are headed Brooklyn bound over the Brooklyn Bridge. 

'-·-·-·-·-·-' 

2107 
r-·-·-Jb)(7)(E) ,_,_._.! 

Canal and church 

2105 

Location: Brooklyn side of Manhattan Bridge Lt.[,011,,,,11,""iadvised that the tail end of the protestors on the 

Brooklyn side of the Manhattan Bridge are now on the Manhattan Bridge heading into Manhattan. 

2102 

Location: 442 86 Street Brooklyn 
Poi1•H•l.1•H1Hc):reported approximately 10-15 orderly protestors are at 442 86 Street. 

2058 

Location: 77 Street & Northern Blvd 
Det.i1bH6),!b)(7)(c)ireported that the protestors have dispersed at Travis Park at 77 Street & Northern Blvd. 

2056 

6th Pct. sector reporting via communications 75 protestors present at Washington Square Park. Orderly 

at this time. 

2052 

Location: Brooklyn side of Manhattan Bridge Dl.i''"''''"'""! reports that a large group of about 1500 people 
are now heading toward Manhattan from Brooklyn crossing Manhattan Bridge. 

2044 
Location: Flatbush toward the Brooklyn Bridge Lt.~011,,,,11,11":advised that the protestors have dispersed at 

the Barclay's Center. The protestors have proceeded on Flatbush towards the Brooklyn Bridge. 

2043 

Location: Brooklyn Bridge 
Lt.i !bH6l,!bH7HCl! informs that about 2500-3000 people are walked from center street to Brooklyn bridge and 

are currently crossing the bridge toward the Brooklyn. 

Location: Brooklyn side of Manhattan Bridge DI i''"''''"''"'ireported that approximately 400 orderly 
protestors have remained at the foot of the Manhattan Bridge on the Brooklyn side. 
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2037 
Location: 113 PCT 
P0.~,11,,,,11n,"i 113 PCT FIO inform that the crowd that was protesting in front of 113 PCT has disperse. 

Location: 60 Centre St 
Sgt.! ,,11,,_,,11,11c1: informs that the group of 2000 people are moving from 60 Centre St and are headed to 
Brooklyn Bridge. 

Respectfully, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
CBP Officer/TFO 
NY/NJ[ _______ (b)(7)(E) _______ !Task Force 
NYPD Intelligence Bureau Liaison 

~----,--_.__(b)i?_tl,~) ! New York, NY 
Offi c_e: l.,.Jl?.ll~)1__(!>Jf?.K9). ___ _i 

Cell:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ! 
Ema

0

il: i (b)(-6-), -(b-)(7_)(_C_) ---

Email:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
<imageOOJ.png> 
<irnage004.jpg> 
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From: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2020 8:34 PM 
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Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; 
~-------------------------------------·-j 

Subject: RE: NYPD IDECC Activation 

**Update** 

2027 

Location: Manhattan Bridge 

Deputy Inspector:'"""''""'""! reports that approximately 2500 to 3000 protesters are now on the Manhattan 

Bridge on the way to Manhattan. 

2026 

SAU reports livestreams from Centre Street: 

(b)(7)(E) 

2022 

Location: Union Square Park 
Lt.i !bH6l,!bH7HCl i reports that there are approximately 600 protesters that are now headed W /B on 14th 

street towards 6th Avenue. 

2021 

Location: West Flatbush Av 

lnspL'"""''""'"":informs that about 75-80 bikers and atv's are heading toward Manhattan bridge. 

2020 

Location: Fresh Meadow Park 
A group of about 125 people orderly at this time at Fresh Meadow Park Globe ... as per Sgt.!.1°11,1,,,11,11°,i 

2006 

Location: Westbound on Flatbush Avenue toward the Brooklyn Bridge Dl:'"""''""'""i advised that the group of 
protestors has started marching westbound on Flatbush Avenue toward the Brooklyn Bridge. 

2003 

Location: Broadway & Canal St 
Sgt.i.1°11,1,1,11111°, i is advising that the crowd of about 2500 are heading S/B from canal St toward Broadway. 

1954 
Location: Barclay's Center 

DI ['""''.'""'"".:advised that approximately 2500 orderly protestors have returned to the Barclay's Center. 

1952 
Location: Southbound on Canal Street at 7th Avenue Sgtj.1°11,1.,,11111°1: reported approximately 2000 orderly 

protestors marching southbound on Canal Street at 7th Avenue. 

1951 

Location: Westbound on Roosevelt Avenue towards Flushing Meadow Park Sgt.[""°'."'"'"1iadvised that 
approximately 500 orderly protestors are marching westbound on Roosevelt Avenue toward Flushing 

Meadow Park. 

1927 

Location: Southbound on Grand Avenue from Barclay's Center Deputy lnspecto+"'''""'"":reported 
approximately 2500 orderly demonstrators now and marching south bound on Grand Avenue. 

1925 
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Location: Alantic avenue 

Deputy lnsp.[ I011'1_I"11'11"_! reports that the Barclays center protesters are headed E/B on Atlantic Avenue 

occupying both sides of traffic. Approximately 2000 demonstrators at Vanderbilt Avenue. 

1910 

Location: Queens Blvd & 71 Road 
Sgt.i_,,11,,,,11,11": advised that the group of 15-20 orderly protestors has dispersed at Queens Blvd and 71 

Street. 

1901 

Location: Eastbound on Baisley Blvd at 167 Street POi.'"11'''"11'""1 reported approximately 200 orderly 
protestors are marching eastbound on Baisley Blvd at 167 Street. 

1900 
Location: 7th Avenue and 34th Street 
Sgt.l1°11,1.,,11,11°,_i reports that there are approximately 2000 protesters marching S/B on 7th Avenue at 34th 

street. 

1858 

Location: lnwoodhill Park 

The protesters at lnwoodhill Park are dispersing. 

Orderly. 

1857 

Location: Barclays center 

Inspector[,""''.'""'"".! informs that the crowd at Barclays center has grown to 1500 people. 

1856 
Location: Bedford Avenue to Barclay's Center Sgtt,,11,1.,,11,11°,jreported that approximately 500 orderly 

protestors arrived at the Barclay's Center from Bedford Avenue. 

Respectfully, 

L____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

CBP Officer/TFO 
NY/NJ [ _______ (b)(7)(E) ______ :Task Force 

_t-J_YPD Intelligence Bureau Liaison 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : New York, NY 
, Office:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
Cell:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
Email:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Email:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
<image007.png> 
<image008.jpg> 
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From: i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 
Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2020 6:53 PM 
To:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

[--- (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 
cd (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
~-----------------------------------

Subject: RE: NYPD IDECC Activation 

FYSA, 

1846 
Location: Southbound on Atlantic Avenue from Vanderbilt toward Barclay's Center Lt.i1bH6l,!bH7Hcii reported 

approximately 500-600 orderly protestors marching southbound on Atlantic Avenue from Vanderbilt 
toward Barclay's Center. 

1845 

Location: Roosevelt av 

Sgt.~"'°'"""'"1 informs that the Flashing -Meadow protest crowd is in Roosevelt Av front of Citi Field. The 
crowd is blocking traffic on both directions. No incidents reported. 

1837 
Location: Westbound on Atlantic towards Barclay Center PO i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i reported approximately 800-

900 orderly protestors marching westbound on Atlantic to the Barclay's Center. 

1834 
SAU reports livestream from Grand Army Plaza: 

.--·-·------------------------, 
:._,_, _______ (_b)_(7_)(_E) _____ ~ 

1833 

SAU reports livestream from Times Square: 

.--·-·---------------------~ 
; 
! (b)(7)(E) 
1832 

Location:Queens Blvd and 71st 
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Sgt.i,,11,,,,11,11°,](112 FIO) reports a pop up protest at Queens Blvd and 71 street Approximately 20 Protesters 

at this time. 

1831 

Location:Gates Avenue 
Lt.! 1°11•1.1o11711cii reports that there are approximately 600 protesters marching W /Bon Gates avenue at Irving 

Place. 

Location: Barclays Center Brooklyn 
lnsp.[,,11,,,,11,""! reported there are approximately 1000 orderly demonstrators present at the Barclay's 

center. 

1811 

Location:Flushing Meadow Park 

Sgt{'"""'"""'"! reported approximately 500 Protesters leaving Flushing Meadow Park now on Roosevelt 
Avenue Headed E/B towards Citi Field. 

1755 

Location: Flushing Meadow Park 

Sgt{'."""'"""'"! reported approximately 500 orderly protestors at Flushing Meadow Park. 

1752 

SAU reports Livestream starting from Bryant Park: 

l_,_, ______ (_b)_(7_)(_E) ____ _ 

1746 

Via communications - 103 Patrol Supv. Reporting large crowd of protestors at 150 and Jamaica. 

Orderly at this time. 

1744 
Location: Northbound from Bryant Park on 5 Avenue toward 36 Street Lt.[,011,,,,11,11"! advised that there are 

approximately 500 orderly protestors marching northbound from Bryant Park on 5th Avenue to 36 

Street. 

Location: Union square 
Sgt,[,,11,1,1,11111°1.i reports that Union Square is clear from protesters at this time. 

1737 
Location: Westbound on West 218 Street towards Inwood Hill Park Sgt.[1,11,1,1,11111°1.i reported approximately 

100 orderly protestors marching westbound on West 218 Street toward Inwood Hill Park. 

1736 

Location: Bedford Avenue Brooklyn 
Lt. i 1011•1.1011711c1j reports that there are approximately 600 protesters marching S/B on Bedford from N 4th 

street. 

1722 

Location: Flushing Meadow park 

Sgt. :"""."'"""i (111 FIO) Reports that there are approximately 250 protesters marching around the Globe in 
Flushing Meadow park. Orderly at this time. 

1714 
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Location: Lorimer street 
Lt.i !bH6l,!bH7Hc)! is informing that the crowd is walking east bound on Lorimer Street. Orderly at moment. 

1712 

103 XO reporting via communications pop group of 150 protestors at 110st and Guy Brewer confines of 

the 113pct. 

1705 

Location: Bryant Park 
Lt. !(b)(6),1bH7)(c)j Reports that there are approximately 200 protesters gathers in Bryant Park. 

1701 

Location: Barclays Center Brooklyn 
D. U,,11,,.,,11,11"! reported there are approximately 1000 orderly demonstrators present at the Barclay's center. 

·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

1659 

Location: Bryant Park 
Lt. F;~;~;~;,~,;:,freported that there are approximately 200 orderly demonstrators at Bryant Parle Lt !:~;~;~;;;;;~also 

advised that he has:·-·-· (b)(7)(E) ,_,_! officers in Bryant Park. 

1656 

Location:Fort Tyron Park 
Sgt.:.(•H•1.(o)(,)(C):reports that the main protest at Fort Tryon ark is dispersing. Approximately 100 protesters 

now marching toward 218th street. 

Location:Fort Tyron Park 

Sgt. 1 !•H•u•H1Hc1: reports that the main protest at Fort Tryon ark is dispersing. Approximately 100 protesters 

now marching toward 218th street. 

1652 

Location:BEDFORD AVENUE 
SGT:!•H•u•H7)(c1:0F THE UNION PARK DETAIL STATED THAT THE GROUP OF ABOUT 500 PEOPLE THAT 

CROSSED TO BROOKLYN FROM WILLIAMSBURG BRIDGE ARE NOW WALKING NORTH BOUND ON 

BEDFORD AV. ORDERLY AT THE MOMENT. 

1650 

Location:Flushing Meadow Park 

Sgt.l'"''"''"""'"i(lll FIO) Reports that there are approximately 150/200 protesters marching around the Globe 
in Flushing Meadow park. 

1645 

Location:FORT TRYON PARK 
AS PER SGTi1•H•l,1•ll')(c)iTHE GROUP OF ABOUT 500 PEOPLE AT FORT TRYON PART IS DISPERSING. 

1644 

ldecc Live stream - Union Square has a pop group of approx. 300 protestors. Orderly at this time. 

1638 

Location:JAMAICA AV &GUY BREWER BLVD 

Sgt.l'"''"'"'""":reports Group dispersed, all orderly at this time. 

1619 
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Location:Williamsburg Bridge - Brooklyn Bound Lt. l<bH6l,!bH7Hcljreported approximately 500-600 orderly 

demonstrators are walking on the Williamsburg Bridge Pathway Brooklyn bound. 

1618 

Location:Williamsburg Bridge 
Lt. i !bH6l,!bH7Hc)j reports that there are approximately 500 protesters in front of the Williamsburg Bridge. 

1610 

Location:225 Park Hill 
Sgt.i<bH6l,!bH7HCl!reported that approximately 150 demonstrators have dispersed from 225 Park Hill. 

1609 
ldecc Live feed - Pop-up group (60 protestors) at 43st and Bway heading north. Orderly at this time. 

1603 

Location:CO OF NORFOLK STREET & HOUSTON ST 
350-500 PEOPLE ORDERLY AT LOCATION WALKING ALONG NORFOLK STREET. 

1559 

IDECC is currently tracking the following groups: 

Sgt.F,;,:·,:,;~,·,]Jamaica 162 & 163 St approximately 40 demonstrators Sgt.!-,~~;.~·~;~;~~,-! E/B Houston Street 

approximately 500 demonstrators Sgt) !bH6l,!bH7Hcli S/B on Parkhill Ave toward Sobel Court approximately 

150 demonstrators Dlt~'~'':'.'~,,~,~~iBarclay's Center approximately 1000 demonstrators Sgt.i~;;;~:;;~1~~~] Fort Tryon 
Park approximately 300 demonstrators 

1558 

Location:163 Street & Guy Brewer Blvd 

SgtJ.'"'°"""""ireported over 50 disorderly demonstrators with 1 incident at 163 Street & Guy Brewer Blvd. 2 
demonstrators are detained at this time. 

1555 

Location: Parkhill Avenue 
Sgt.!<bH6l,!bH7HCli(122 FIO) reported he is walking S/B on Parkhill Avenue towards Sobel Court. With 

approximately 150 protesters, orderly at this time. 

1550 

Location:Jamaica Avenue between 162 & 163 Street Sgt.['"''"'""'"": located a new group of approximately 40 
demonstrators that are blocking traffic on Jamaica Avenue between 162 & 163 Street. 

1548 

Location: Union Square 

Sgt.~011,u,11111°1: reports that approximately 500 protesters are now marching E/B on Houston street. 

1546 

Location:Fort Tryon Park 
Sgt.i 101101,101111101 !(Central Park FIO) is at Fort Tryon Park with approximately 300 orderly protestors. 

1545 

Location:JAMAICA AV & 164 STREET 

SGT[,.,~'.'~'.~''.:']REPORTS THE GROUP HAS DISPERSED AT THE MOMENT. 

1540 
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Location:Washington Square Park 

Sgt. [1°11,1,1,11,11c1_i stated approximately 250 orderly demonstrators are stopped at Washington Square Park. 

1538 

Location: Barclay's Center 

lnsp.[,,11,,,,11,11"ireported there are approximately 750-1000 orderly demonstrators present at the Barclay's 

center. 

1534 

Location:MERIC STREET& ARCHER AV 

103 PCT FIO SGT. REPORTS 300 PROTESTERS AT LOCATION WALKING POSSIBLY TRYING TO GO TO THE 

103 PCT. ORDERLY AT THE MOMENT. 

1530 
Location:Eastbound on Bay Street at Canal Street Sgt.! (b)(6).!b)(7)(c):(122 FIO) reported he is walking 

eastbound on Bay Street at Canal Street with approximately 125 orderly demonstrators that are walking 

in the middle of the street. 

Location:Union Square 

Lt.i1bH5l.!bH7HcliReports that there are approximately 250 protesters headed S/B on 6th avenue. 

1529 

Location: Union Square 

Lt. !(b)(6).!b)(7)(c)! Reports that there are approximately 250 protesters headed S/B on 6th avenue. 

Respectfully, 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
CBP Officer/TFO 
NY/NJ! ________ (b)(7)(E) ____ ___! Task Force 
NYPD Intelligence Bureau Liaison 

l_ ______________ (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i New York, NY 
Office:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Cell: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i · 
Email:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Email:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
<image01 I .png> 
<imageO 12.jpg> 

**Fer an;· eF11□ ilo 1Ml1iel9 eont□ iFl eaoei'inveoti§□ti'w·e ou13130R ree1ueot infoFF11□tio11 □ FlE:li'OF 

i11telligc11ee** Tl.a p1ovidcd i11fe1111etio11 i:s to be ti:scd :solely i11 dcfc1wee to yot1I i11.e:stigetio11 
efforts or :f;or intolligonso 13ur13osos. l:f; tt.;Jis in:f;orFRetion is FoeiuiFoa :f;or :f;11rtt.;Jor loge I 13roeooaings or 
13rooeout0Fi□ I reaoone, it F11uot ee 13ro13erl; eue13eeneeel tl9rou§l-l our (GBP, Oilioe of Aeoooiete 
GI def Gou11sel 01 ti ii ougl I ti 1e I espeelive aiilii ees{li ave! co111pa1 lies, is 11ot lo be used iii affidavits, 
sou rt 13roessain§s, sul3poenas or :f;or other le§al sr juElisial purpesos witt.;Jout prier sonsultatisR 
.. itl9 tl9e oFi§inatin§ aFea. Tl9is infoFF11aHen is IJFO, iEleEl fer tl9e tise eftl9e reeei. in§ §8, ernF11ent 819 
ii 10 eo, 1ditio1, ti ,at it .oill 11ot be I eclaMificd, do.01191 adce! 01 1 clcmscd • .itliotit tlie mcp1 CM 
e1313revel e:f; U.ls. GuotoF!'le enEl BerEler Proteotien. 

(LEe:'FOUO, LNu'V DffORGEMDJT eDJelTIVE FOR OFFIGl,O.L UeE O~JLY 
w,o,mmm: Tl-le i1-ifor-F11atis1-i sontaineel in ti-lie e111eil is sonsieleFsEI osnfielsntial anel sensiti. e in 
I-ietuFe es ouell es semsiti. e eut u1-islessifieel e1-iel,'8F le§ell~ l)Fi. ile§eel i1-ifeFn'leti81'1. It is I'18t te ee 
i;oloesod to tl.ilo r.iodie, tl.ilo f10nore1I t,' 1blis, or to non lalCf on~orsor.iont t,orsonnol JC'RO do not R9"0 
a "nssEl ts l~nsw". This in:f;sFr.iation is net to 130 13ost0El on the lntsFnst, OF Elisssr.iinatsEl thFSU§!A 
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uAseoureel oAaA19els, a19el is i19te19eleel fer law e19feroeR1eAt 13erse1919el 8191;·. It is solely fer tAe use 
ef tt:ie iAteAEled Feei19ieF1t(s). UAautt:leFi:rnd iF1teFee19tieF1, Feview, use eF diselesuFe is 19Fet:libited 
a::d :: :a; o iolatc applicalslc Imes i::cladi::g ti :c Elect: o::ic 8011:: ::a::icatio::s P: i oac; ,9,ct. If ;ca a: c 
: ,at ti ,e i: ,te: :eled I eeipie: ,t, please ea: ,tact ti ,e se: ,de: a: ,d dest: ay all ea pies af ti ,e 
eeR1R1t1RieatieR. 
DIGGEMIWHIOPJ IPJGTRUGTIOPJG. Tl ,i:5 aeeu: 11e11t i:!!i : ::a: Ima Laue E11fo: ee: ::e11t 6011:'.!liti oei'Fe: 
Official Use 0,"IIJ a,"td ,'l"IBJ ,"let 15e dissen,i:,ated. Ftirtl,er diselestire te tl,"latitheri~ed e,"ltities 
could jeopa: dize 01 :guil 19 i11vestigatio11s, ope: atio11s, a11d pe, so: ,al safety. Tl lis p: ad act sl ,all 1 :at 
lee Fslsassel ts tAs 13ulelis SF R1selia. 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2020 3:30 PM 
To:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cd (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

~-----------'-----'-'-----'----'---'--'--'--'---'-------------'-
( b )( 6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: NYPD IDECC Activation 

IDECC Updates: 

1.52.7 
Location:Stopped at 168 Street & Jamaica Avenue by 103 Precinct 

Sgt.i"""."'"""! reported that he is stopped at 168 Street & Jamaica Avenue by 103 Precinct. There are over 100 
demonstrators orderly. 

Location:Union Square Park 

Sgt. li,11•11,11111°1: Reports the protesters at Union Square Park are now marching West Bound on 14th street. 

Approximately 250 Protesters. 

1503 
Location:F/O 120 Pct. 
Sgt.! !bH6l.!bH7Hc): Reports the protest in front of the 120 Pct. is breaking up, approximately 125/150 

protesters are walking now towards Thompkins Ville Park East bound on bay Street. 

1458 
Location:Southbound on Parsons at 88 Avenue 

Sgt.L"""""'""lreported that he is walking southbound on Parsons at 88 Avenue with 100 orderly 
demonstrators walking in the middle of the street. 

1444 
Location:Sutphin Blvd 

Sgt.["""""'"""I is walking North Bound on Sutphin Blvd with 100 orderly demonstrators at this time. 

IDECC Live Feed shows large group of orderly protestors in front of Barclays Center, BKLYN NY 

Location:Sutphin Blvd and Archer Avenue 

Sgt.t""".""'""i Reports that there are approximately 100 protesters in front of the LI RR station Located at 
Sutphin Blvd and Archer Avenue. 

From: i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i 
Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2020 2:26 PM 
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To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ._ ___________ .......,. ______ ........, ____________________ _,__ ______ _ 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 
Cd (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) : 

!._ _____ , (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
Subject: RE: NYPD IDECC Activation 

IDECC Updates: 

1420: 
Location:Jamaica Avenue at 153rd Street 

Sgd""°'."'"'"'iReports that the protesters are headed W /Bon Jamaica Ave headed towards Rufis King Park. 
Approximately 6 Agitators. Main agitator M/B approx. 5'9" 180lbs, black dur rag black pants. The main 

organizer of the protest has calmed down the main agitator 

Location:Union Square PArk 
Sgd(•H•).(b)(')(C)i(17 FIO) reported he is at the Union Square detail and there are approximately 100 orderly 

demonstrators gathered. 

First Alert: Subject: FW: Protester heard shouting "we're in hell right now because black people are still 
dying" at Union Square East in New York, NY::_ ________ (b)(6) ________ ! Reporter Video via Twitter. 

1400 
Location:Walking westbound on Jamaica Avenue at 168 Street 

Sgt-i""°'."""'"!reported that the large group of protestors have been dismissed and dispersed approximately 
20 minutes ago. 

A new group of approximately 75 protestors have formed and are walking in the middle of the street 

westbound on Jamaica Avenue at 168 Street. 

IDECC Live feed - Union Square Protestors are now forming up. Approx. 25-30 present. orderly at this 
time. 

IDECC video feed showing No protesters in Bay street and Victory Blvd. at this time. 

Location:Jamaica Avenue at Merrick Blvd 

Sgt.i""""""""l(Queens Transit FIO) is with approximately 200 orderly protestors headed Eastbound on 
Jamaica Avenue at Merrick Blvd. The kneel down protest is over but the group is now just marching east 

bound. 

Location:F/O 120 PCT 

Sgt. i1•11•1.1•11111c1j Reports there are approximately 100 protesters in front of the 120 Pct. 

From: i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i 
Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2020 1:31 PM 
To:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

; 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) ! 
j_ ___________________________________________ _, 

Cd (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: NYPD IDECC Activation 
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Good afternoon all 

Please be advised that the NYPD IDECC (Information Dissemination Emergency Command Center) has 

again been activated for imminent response to the current potential/possibility/anticipation of 

rioting/protesting going on in NYC. L''"'' ,,11,11°,: and I were again contacted and asked for analytical support 

and assistance as part of thel_ _ __(b)(7)(E) _ ___! liaison Team. As with any IDECC, we will keep updating every 
hour on the hour or if anything happens related directly to CBP operations, we will notify the time-

of. Will update further when available. 

*"'fat an, e,nai,'9 blihic:h c:et1fflin ct!JJt:,'-in1,eJtir,ati11e Jt:fP'!'Blt 1eeyt:1eJtin:,f"-attnatit:m an.s,ta, i1'~.Woe11c:e"'* 
Tl ,e 151 evided i1 ,ffil 199z1tie1, is te be used selel y i1, defe1 e1 ,ee te 9eu1 i11ve:stigatie1, effe1 b e1 fo1 

i11tellige1 ,ee r,1:11 f'69CJ. If ti ,i!l i11Fa11, 1ati61, i!l I equi1 ed Fa1 fu1 ti 1e1 legal r,16eeedi1 ,g!l 61 r,1 59eeut61 ial 

1 ee9BI .:;, it 199u:;t be f!!I Bf!!el I 1 :;ul:!f!!Be1 ,see! ti II Bui;_;I, eu1 (CBP) Ottiee Bf .0.:;:;eeiote Cl .id Ceu1 ,:;el Bl ti 11 Bui;_;l"l 
ti ,e I CSif!!eeti. e oi1 Iii 1eJ,'t1 a. el eo1, 1pa1 .ieJ, fr; ,Mt te be f:J9eo! :.~ tJjf.r:Ja •• t!J, uw, t p. eeeer:Ji.1@3, 91:Jbpeen,H e, 
}'a, a#ie. fte'§e.! o. j1:J8ieie.J pb!. pases •• itRebJt p, io, ee,1sbJ{tatio,1 .. i#i t,k,e e, i'§i,1ati.1§ a, ea. f/q;s i.1,!a. ,11atio,1 
,9 r,, a. ided fa, the ei9e af t);e • eee:. i.1~ ~e. e, .1.1,e,;t an t.½e ee,1ditie,1 di at it s. ,.ff .rnt.1,e , eefa99ified, 
dovong1 oded 01 1 e/eased vvithout the exp; ess opp; oval of l:J.5. Custo;ns and 801 de, ?; otectjon. 

Very Respectfully, 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 
Supervisory CBP Officer 
NYPD Intelligence Support Center Liaison 
NY/NJ:_ ________________________________ ~(b~)(~7)~(E~) -------~ 
TelL ___ (b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) _____ j 

Alt Tel:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Emailr (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

CBP Email:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

~ES/FOi,,!O) LCJC' EPIFOREEP1EPJ;J" SEPl§l;J"P '[ FOR OFFIEI Q LI,,!£[ om)( 
W/\RPJIPJG: Tl,e i11fo1111atio11 eo11tai11ecl i11 tliis e111ail is eo11sicle1eeJ eo11fieie11tial a11d se11sitive i11 1,atu1 e as ouell as se11siU,e i3ut u1,elassifiecl a11d/01 

legally ra1 i ileget=J infern,atien. It is not ts be releasecl to Hie media, tl9e general 13ublie, er toner, la enfereeFAent 19ersonnel 110 Se not 19a ea 
11 ::ccd to lrnouc". "Fl :is i11fo::. :a tic:. is : iOl to be posted o:: ti :c l:.tc: ::ct, c: dissc:. :i::atcd ti.: ougl: u::sccu: eel cl :a:,: ,els, a::d is i::tc: ,Jed Fe: 1sec 

p: cl :ibikd a: :d : , :ay oiulatc applicable laces i: 1cladi: :g ti IE Elect: o: ,it Eu::::, :a: :icatio: IS P: ioacy ; tel. If you a: c : mt ti it i: 1k: :Jed : ccipic: :l, please 

Cbiilatl LIil sc::dc: a::d Jest: 09 all copies of tlit CbilillidiiicJtiOII. 

DISSEIViiiJAIIOIJ lidSlitbCIIOIJS. illisdoca111e11tis111a1ked taco LilfoitellieiilSeiiSitioe;irn Olfitial Useo11ly diid 111ay II0tbe 
tface · a~e@J. l=e1 ~I e s·selsau e ~e e1 ae1~I s ·Ee@J e rrea 2se1ld jeeiea. s·Ee s ~s· ~ · esr~ars a, SIB@ are a, a d iee as al safe~;. =Fl ·s 
p: oe:Juct sl,all :wt lsc: clcasce:J to tl12 public a: 11:ce:Jia. 
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Message 

From: ! 
; 
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
'-----------

Sent: 6/5/2020 12:34:22 AM 
To: 

(b}(6}, (b}(7}(C} 

CC: 

(b}(6}, (b}(7}(C} 
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: NYPD IDECC Notifications 

IDECC NOTIFICATIONS 

1930 - 2030 hours: 

Location: West 108th Street & Central Park West, NY, NY 
Sgt.[ (b)(S), (b)(7)(C) [ reports the protesters marching NIB on Central Park West dispersed at West 108th Street & 
Central Park West. 9 arrests made. 

Location: S/B 8th A venue @ 18th Street 
Sgt.[ (b)(S), (b)(7)(C) [reports approximately 1,000 orderly protesters march S/B on 8th Avenue@ 18th Street, NY, 
NY 

Location: FLATBUSH & LIVINGSTON ST.BROOKLYN NY 
SGT.[_(bH6J.(bH7HcJ!REPORTS THAT APPROX 500 TO 1000 PROTESTERS ARE HEADING DOWN 
LIVINGSTON TOW ARDS THE BROOKLYN BRIDGE IN A ORDERLY FASHION. 

Location: 136 STREET & BROOK A VE. BX NY 
LT.i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) :REPORTS THAT APPROX 300 PROTESTER ARE PUSHING THROUGH BARRIERS 
AND THEY ARE NOT ORDERLY AT THIS TIME. 

***CROWD UPDATES**** 

;\;\ Manhattan;\;\ 
Union Square- 500 
%st/Central Park West- 600 
West 48/8Ave- 1200 

;\;\Brooklyn;\;\ 
Tilden/28th Street- 3000 

Broadway/Beach 73st- 300 
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J\J\ Bronx/\/\ 

Willisll35 St- 400 

Location:47 STREET & QUEENS BLVD. QUEENS NY 
SGT.[_(b)(6),_(b)(7)(C)_iREPORTS THAT ALL PROTESTERS DISBURSED LOCATION AT QUEENS BLVD. 
&47 STREET. 

Location: Mccarren Park 
P.O}11,,,,11,11°,i reports 1000 protestors walking slb on Union Street towards Park Avenue (Brooklyn). 

Location: EIB Tilden A venue from 28th Street, BK, NY 
SgtJ (b)(SJ, (b)(7)(CJ ireports approximately 3,000 orderly protesters marching EIB on Tilden Avenue from 28th Street, 
BK,NY 

Location: Central Park West & West 96th Street, NY, NY 
Sgt. i (b)(SJ, (b)(7)(CJ] reports approximately 600 orderly protesters marching NIB on Central Park West at West 96th 
Street, NY, NY 

Location: NIB Rodgers A venue & Clarendon Road, BK, NY 
Sgt. i (b)(sJ, (b)(7)(cJ i reports approximately 3, 000 orderly protesters marching NIB on Rodgers Avenue at Clarendon 
Road, BK, NY 

Location: 135 Street-Willis Avenue 
Lt. i (b)(sJ,(bH7HcJ i reports 400 protestors walking SIB on Willis A venue from 13 5 Street towards the Willis A venue 
Bridge. 

Location: BEACH 73 ST. & BOARDWALK QUEENS NY. 
SGT.! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iREPORTS THAT APPROX 300 PROTESTERS ARE ORDERLY AND STATIOARY ON 
BEACH 73ST. & THE BOARDWALK AT THIS TIME. 

Location:93 Street- Amsterdam Avenue 
Sgt.! (b)(SJ, (b)(7)(CJ : reports 750 protestors marching nib on 93 Street from Amsterdam Avenue 

Location: SIB 8TH AVE. & W. 48TH ST. NY. NY. 
LT! (b)(6J, (b)(7)(CJ !REPORTS THAT APPROX. 1000 TO 1200 PROTESTERS ARE MARCHING SIB ON 8TH 
VE. AGAINST TRAFFIC ON WEST 48ST. IN ORDERLY FASHION. 

Location:14lst Street & Willis Avenue, BX, NY 
Det.i1b11•1.1b11111c1jreports approximately400 orderly protesters at 141st Street & Willis Avenue, BX, NY 
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Location: GRACIE MANSION NY. NY. 
SGT.L_ (b)(6),__(b)(7)(C) ___ iREPORTS THAT APPROX. 750 PROTESTERS HA VE LEFT GRACIE MANSION 
AND ARE MARCHING W/B ON 89TH STREET & CENTRAL PARK WEST AND ARE ORDERLY. 

Location:141 Street- Willis Ave 
Lt. i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i reports 300 protestors walking w/b on 141 Street towards Willis A venue/ 

Respectfully, 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
CBP Officer/Tlj'O 
NY/N,JC. ·-·-· (b)(7)(E) __________ j Task Force 
NY.PD I.n1:dlige.1u:e Bureau Liaison 

(b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) i, New York, NY 

Office :l_, ___ .(~)1~.k(!>).t7J{~L. _ __i 

Cell::_ ____ (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) _____ i 

E maiJ: !._ _________________________ ( b )( 6), _ ( b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___i 

EmaH:[_____ (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) : 

inforn1B1t01"1 is tc @e e1-ae el: a_ lel3 h'l el:efm ene e 'to } c er h'l'I @D'tig~ti. tt eiaifc r'tJ 01 ·fr I in,elli,::;enee 1'! UfJ'l _ aes. If t11is h1ia"orn1B1t011 
is rcqahcd fv1 fa1thcr 1cg,al proceedings or p1osccntorial reasons, it rnast be _propc1ly subpoenaed through our (CBP) 
Qffccft c·atcC'l"eftt "A sghtl pet ·rre\ lecmprie,i ctJcbcucc.'htcg';BLicr,cwt 
;:wof'udi11gr, 1wb,19om,l!' or.few oth,w 1c!fifrrl orjl'dif'irr';wrJ,?R!Wf' 1rithimtpri,w cr,1nm 1tf'ti,m 'Pith the· ori:t,Pinqti11t.;: nnn 7hr 

(IsES:Tsus, fshW El ,r 8,R,GEMB H SE} ,SITIYE f 8Il SffIG}s\fs USE m ,IsY 
1ll~),R1Jffii09 Tire infornration contairrcd in Hris c1aail is coasidctcd corrfidcrrtial a1rd scrrsirivc iir 11ata1c as ncll 

genernl pett'llte, sr ts l'LSl't la ii enf.oreefl'Lent rierBSl'tl'tel ii hs ds nst J.i.a. e !'l "Reed ts lrl'ts ii". ThiB il'tf.orfl'LB:tisl't iB 
l'Lst ts fle flSBted sl't tJ.i.e ll'ttefflet, sr diBBeMil'tated tJ.i.rmtgJ.i. Ul'tBeeured eh&l'tnelB, and iB intended for l& .. 
el'tf.oteett1-ent pernsl'tnd sl'l'l). lt iB Bslely fat th-e uBe sf the inte!'l'ded rneipieH>t(B). Ul'tEtutJ.i.mitJed inteteepti,m, 

Commvnirntions Priwcy ::> ct lfyw RT rot th intended rripicrt, plsns contnt tbs nrdsr wd drtroy 2P 
sei3lss ef ~s sel'LlrB-nHlsatleH. 

DlSSEMJ=?JAHO~J FNSTRUCHO~m: TJ.i.il'I tleettfflent is fflttruetl Ltt .. El'tf.oreet'l'Wnt Sensiti. e/Fer Offieittl Use 
0l'tl) and fl'L!'l) nst fle dil'!Bel'l'l-inated. fttffher diBelsBure ts ttl'tautJ.i.sritJed entitieB esttldjesriarditJe sngsil'tg 
iwvestigatiens, epeFatiens, &nd peFsenal safety. This pFedu,et shall net ee Fele&sed te the pl¼Blie eF l'Lledia. 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 7:37 PM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 
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(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 
Cc: i 

Subject: RE: NYPD IDECC Notifications 

IDECC NOTIFICATIONS 

1830 - 1930 hours: 

Location: Fulton & Hoyt Street, BK, NY 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

' 
Sgt.! (bH6l,(b)(?)(c)!reports approximately 300 orderly protesters marching on Fulton Street towards Hoyt Street, BK, 
NY 

Location:149 STREET & 3RD AVENUE 
LT.i (b)(S), (b)(7)(C) ! REPORTS THAT APPROX. 300 PROTESTERS HAVE LEFT W/B 149 STREET & 3RD 
A VENUE AND ARE MARCHING TOW ARDS MORRIS A VE. 

Location: Van Cortland Park 
Sgt. i (b)(6), (b)(7)(c) ! reports the protestors in Van Cortland Park and Broadway (Bronx) has dispersed. 

Location: Central Park West & West 85th Street, NY, NY 
Sgt.!_(b)(S), (b)(7)(cJJ reports approximately 1,200 orderly protesters marching NIB on Central Park West at West 
85th Street, NY, NY 

Location: West 72nd Street & Central Park West, NY, NY 
Sgt.!_(b)(6l,.(b)(7)(C) ireports approximately 1,200 protesters at West 79th Street & Central Park West, NY, NY 

Location: COURT SQUARE & JACKSON 
SGT.L,(b)(6),_(b)(7)(C).:REPORTS APPROXIMATELY 75 TO 100 PROTESTERS HAVE LEFT COURT 
SQUARE & JACKSON A VE AND ARE MARCHING TOW ARDS QUEENS BL VD. & SKILLMAN 
AVENUE. 

Location:149th Street & 3rd Avenue, BX, NY 
Lt.[ (b)(sJ, (b)(7)(cJ.ireports approximately 200 orderly protesters at 149th Street & 3rd Avenue, BX, NY 

Location: Flatbush ave-Lefferts Ave 
Sgt. i (b)(SJ, (b)(7)(cJ i reports 5000 orderly protestors are walking S/B on Flatbush Ave from Lefferts Ave. 
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Location: NIB Central Park West & West 72nd Street, NY, NY 
Sgt.l!b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) I reports approximately 1,200 protesters marching NIB on Central Park West from West 72nd 
Street, NY, NY 

Location: Union Square 
Det. i (b)(S), (b)(7)(C) i reports 1000 protestors left Union Square and a different group of 500 protestors arrived at 
Union Square once the 100 protestors 
left. 

Location: UNION SQUARE PARK 
LT. i. !bH6l, !bH7HCl ! REPORTS THAT APPROX 800 PROTESTERS ARE ORDERLY AND STATIONARY IN 
UNION SQUARE PARK. 

Location: EIB West 72 Street from Boradway, NY, NY 
Sgt. i (b)(S), (b)(7)(C) i reports approximately 1,200 orderly protesters marching EIB on West 72nd Street from 
Broadway, NY, NY 

Location: WASHING TON SQUARE PARK 
DET.:_(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)iREPORTS APPROXIMATLEY 300 TO 350 ORDERLY PROTESTERS SITTING ON 
THE GRASS . STEADY FLOW OF PROTESTERS LEAVING. 

Location: SIB 11th A venue at 211 st, NY, NY 
Sgt.!_(b)(G).(b)(l)(c)! is reporting approximately 20 orderly protesters marching SIB 11th Avenue at 211th Street, NY, 
NY 

Location: PARK A VENUE SOUTH AND EAST 23 TO 22ND STREET 
PO.!(b)(6),(b)(7)(c) i REPORTED APPROXIMATLEY 2000 ORDERLY PROTESTERS ON PARK AVE. SOUTH 

i, ____________ ·-·-·- • 

AND EAST 22ND TO 23RD STREEET.HEADING DOWN ON THE SOUTH BOUND LANE. 

Location: NIB Broadway from West 61st Street, NY, NY 
Sgt.! (b)(S), (b)(7)(C) !reports approximately 1,200 orderly protesters marching NIB on Broadway from West 61 st 
Street, NY, NY 

Respectfully, 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
CBP Officer/TFO 
NY/N.J[~ (b)(7)(E) !Task Force 
NYPU fot.e!Hgence Bureau .Liaison 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! New York, NY 
Office: !._Jb)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
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CeH:l_{b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
E maH: !__ _______________________ ( b )( 6) ,_ ( b )(7)( C ) _________________________ i 

EnmH:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ] 

ttr JHJ m1ifrr W fr ,Hnt ·n 1rmff11rn,t~ Cirrrnntrrp 1tirrf.er r ti r r&' irr m,:1pmrn**Tln12ril i~i~ 
. r f - . t l C 22L lel5 . Jer· - t 5 f__., t' -ff t f . t lrg Cf 1 C . lf tl .. r_ f -
i:i wqedted Kn fMtl.et legal f" oeeedin::-,s ut ]'t o.rnetMotia1 t m,901u, it lilt!Jt l5e raopedy Jekrrnumed Mmmgh Otit EGBP~ 
Ofricc of )uc1ocialc Chief Counsel or M:nuagh lhc rcspcctit c ahiincs,"ha. cl companies, is ;wt to be ttSc.d hr a;,';'datit.s, com t 

JJ ot@@th r,gs·, cu6rfc@ r,r,;- sr J(g e5Z.e J~al J 5·en-hea·t!Jpu }?Sc@9 ltiJ~ot)j??isr sg;esu!t eliis r 1tiJ~ t?re o igi rs_1f ,g tu@m.. T'¾t-.·;­
lnjiJr1:1~r!iem t JH" ,ieleelf.Jr Hta 1ec·a -~fHta, caai,irt-g [!;CJ ,arm:rcmt em Hta tom{-ir!iem Hlt!P IP till rWP /.,a ,aafo .. ~fitd, 

(LES/FOUO~ LAW E~J:FORCEMBH SE~tSITFVE FOR OFFIClAL USE ONLY 
WJdUHNG: TJ.t.e iRklrt¥1!t1iton eoM1tinetl in tJ.t.is eH11ttl is 00Rsitl0retl 00RHtlentt1tl ELB-tl senstti. e in R!Nure ELS :: 0H 
as sefl:sitive but Uflelassified afl:d/or legally privileged ittformatiofl. It is Hot to be released to the meclia, the 
geR0r1tl )3U@lie, Of to HOR l1tw 0Rklre0ffi0M J38fSORRel wJ.t.o tlo Rot HEl:VB a "Reetl to kRow". Tkis iRklffflMioR is 
Rot to es J30stetl OR tJ.t.e lRtefflet, Of tlisseffliR!t1ied tJ.t.taougJ.t. uRseeutaed eJ.i.aRRels, EtRd is iMeRded iota lEP.v 
enfarcement pene,rmel e,rtlj. H i3 Mldj fe,r the tt3e e,fthe intended recipient(3). U1tttttthmiz:ed i1tterceptie,n, 
re, ie ii, lise or diseloslire is prohieited aRd ffla) , iol!t1ie 8:J3plteaele la ii s i¥10l1idi¥1g the Ele0troRi0 
Commuflieations Pri, aej Act. If j ou are Hot the iHteHclecl reeipiertl, please contact the sencler attcl clestroj all 
eoJ3i0s of Hts eoHlffiUl'tieation. 

DlSSE1e1HJ2\T10l{ H{STRUCTIOl:iS~ l1ris docarrrcrrt is 111arkcd Laee Errforccrrrcrrt Scrrsiticc11For Official Use 
Ottlj ttttel ma:y ne,t; be di33cmintttcd. Fttrthcr dt3clMtuc t;e, tttta:ttHte,1iz:cd cntitic3 ce,ttldjce,pa:tdiz:c e,ttg5tttg 
i1w0stig!t1ii0Rs, OJ38fMioRs, aRd J38fSOREll safety. TJ.t.is ptaoduet sJ.t.aU Rot es released to tJ.t.e J3Uelie Of fflediEt. 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 6:33 PM 

__ To:! .. ~.~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~- ( b )( 6), _ ( b )(7)( C) "-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~.--i 

b 6 
' 

b 7 
Cd (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

b 6 
' 

b 7 
Subject: RE: NYPD IDECC Notifications 

IDECC NOTIFICATIONS 
17300 -1830 hours: 
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Location: Court Square & Jackson A venue 
Sgt. :_!bH6l,_!bH7HCl l is reporting approximately 75 orderly protesters marching from F /0 108 PCT Stationhouse 
towards Court Square & Jackson A venue, Queens, NY 

Location: Columbus Circle-Central Park West 
Sgt.! (b)(S), (b)(7)(C) !reports 1200 protestors at Columbus Circle - Central Park West. 

Location: 125TH STREET ADAM CLAYON POWELL 
SGT.! !bH6l, !bH?HcJ jREPORTED 40 ORDERLY PEOPLE AT 125TH & ADAM CLAYTON POWELL. 

Location: Van Courtlandt Park 
Sgt. i (b)(G),M(7)(c)] reports approximately 30 orderly protesters marching S/B on Broadway from West 254th Street( 
Van Courtlandt Park) 

Location: 149th Street & 3rd A venue 
Deti (b)(6),(b)(7)(C): reports approximately 30 orderly protesters at 149th Street & 3rd A venue, BX, NY 

Location: Washington Square Park 
DI[,,11,,,,11,11°,_i reports the 5,000 protesters marching on West Houston Street have now entered Washington Square 
Park, NY, NY 

Location: W /B Central Park South 
Sgt.!_ (b)(S), (b)(7)(C) l reports approximately 1,000 orderly protesters marching W/B on Central Park South from 5th 
A venue, NY, NY 

Source reporting : 
At E 148 street and Bergen Avenue there is a vehicle with! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i has protesters and supplies 
handing out! 

Locations: S/B 5th A venue from 66th Street 
Sgt.! (b)(S), (b)(7)(C) i is reporting approximately 1,000 orderly protesters marching S/B 5th A venue from EAST 66th 
street, NY, NY. Possibly heading to Columbus Circle 

Location: W /B West Houston Street 

DI[1'11'11'11'1101 :reports approximately 5,000 protesters marching W/B on West Houston Street towards Broadway, 
NY,NY 
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Location: Sean Bell Lane, Queens, NY 
Lt. i (b)(SJ, (bJ(7)(CJ jreports the protest at Sean Bell Lane has dispersed. 300 at peak, no incidents. 

Location: 83 Street-5th Ave Manhattan 
Lt. i (b)(6J, (b)(7J(cJ ! reports group from Gracie Mansion is marching S/B on 5th Ave towards 83 Street Manhattan. 1000 
orderly protestors 

Location: Foley Square, NY, NY 
P.Oi (b)(6), (bH1><q_i reports approximately 5,000 orderly protesters left Foley Square marching NIB on Lafayette 
Street, NY, NY. Approximately 100 protesters remaining inside Foley Square. 

SGT.l_(b)(S), (b)(7)(C) ( 1737 hours, 83st and Save 1000 protestors, going w/b 85st on Save. 

SGT.l(b)(6),(b)(7)(c) :1000 Protestors, Tillery St and Gold St E/B. 1735 Hours. Orderly. 

Respectfully, 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
CBP Officer/TFO 
NY/NJ! (b)(7)(E) !Taskli'orce 
NYPD Intelligence Bureau Liaison 

(b)(G), _(b)(7)(C) iNe,iv York, NY 
Office:! (b)(S), (b)(7)(C) i 
Cd1:i_{b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Enmi1:i_____ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

EmaH:j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

HP.or l:!'f:)' (J'IUJilG w'fi@fi (JO'IHEin (Jff.'>ifJWff(Jf,'#gfiE#~•e fiJl:jJjJO''l "'(JtjJl(J'f~ i•,ftJIWl'-EEio•, "E'Hl/sr b1#-BY-ig,8nee** T+H! fJfEPieee 
mf:ol'.+J:l'lhPFI: if jg bf' 'li:""g rnlf'l:,· iFI: gPfrff'Fl:C' to yg11r iF1:Ff'Nigr1ifoF1: pt:fgr/,· or wr i...tf'Uig'Fl:Cf' p11rpmif'f lf faif iFl:V)l'.+J:l'lhPFI: 
is rccp11r~d for f:vths·r Jc-~r.1 pros ~ccJinsc or prosccvtori2J rc-asonr_ it trust be prop ~rJ3r subpo ~nacd through our ~GBP) 
Offics sf ❖ ssscfats £hie1f £svnrsl sr :hrs~t§h tl:is rsspsctins afrHFJ:@F1travsl csfFl:pe1F1:ie1s; ic m1t tel h· zq•d i,~ R_,5fir.ifwit2, nm,::t 
J§IYO('fC'li .. g-r, fl l?poc.?f f crf;r Ft½w· hv;£,rrJ 15r_j1·lit·ir1 1ir·1 Y/?Cflilf 111i.1½e11 lfric I" f"G 'U'l 111J.1iE1? ll"i.1½ ttk' !W((Ji?Jf M"f} fJl"ffJ_ 1:hir 
informatim? i9 previclcd.for t½c we oft½c receiving gren?mcnt 9H t½c rnnclAti 9n t~elt it 1 1i!t not kc rcc 1e!99i{1@4, 
Aov·q(grqcfnd nr 1·cleqf'ed1rithcnrt tbe cxprent' 7p1-vrorcrl csfTT S (--i;,."fcunf ond Border Drcl(-u•tinn 

(LES/FOUO~ LAV/ ENFORGEMBH SENSIHYE FOR OFFIGI2\L USE ONLY 
Vl2\PdQl1ij0_ Tire irrfo1111atiorr corrtairrcd irr tlris crrrail is corrsiclcrcd corrfidcrrtial arrd scrrsitivc irr rraturc as cc ell 
a □ 001u1iial110 1,i,i,t HRsslaiJiJiHod aRsd 1Br logaUy f)fi:nilogod lRsKln.latioRs. lt i□ RsBt tB eo roloaiJod tB tko Htodla, tko 
genera] public or to nor ]211r erforcewert personnel 11rbo do rot b21re a ''reed to Jcro11r" Ibis information is 
I'h''Jt ta ee fH"JCJtecl at'l the lHten,et, aL cliCJCJetHiHEttecl thrnugtt u1rneem eel ettttl'l'neb, ttncl iCJ i1&e!'l'clecl ML itt .. 
rnfflrnel'l'l-el'tt peteie1mel aHI). It iCJ CJalely ML tJ,,.e ueie afthe i1&e1'1'clecl rneipim,t(ei). UHttt:ttlrnLi'3ecl intmeeptien, 
rn. ie;;, ttM at eJ.teidMttrn is pMhi1'itecl ttnel tnfl) • idttte il'J'l'becrlsk h .. s indttcling Hte Eleeh anie 
Gantmttnietttians Pti. ttey Aet. If) au ttrn tMt dw intended teeipient, piettse eantaet the senclet and clestM) aU 
eef1los sf #½o e0H1HH¼Rsieat;l00,. 
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DiSSE];1RJ2\TiOl{ H{STRUCTiOl{S~ Tlris docurrrcrrt is 111arkcd Lavv E11furcc111c11t Scrrsiti v c/For Official Use 
Only one fflOJ not be etsseffltnEttee. Ftttaeh:ef eiselosttfe to 1:tnotttk:ofi:z:ee entittes eottMjeof')ofet:z:e ongoing 
tn. estigEtttons, operEtttofts, one pernoH-ol sofety. Tk-ts preaH>et sk-oH not @e releosea to th:e peti'!he or tnesto. 

From:[ ____________ ( b )( 6), ( b )(7)( C ) ____________ ! 

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 5:31 PM 

To:i 

Cc:i 

b 6 
Subject: RE: NYPD IDECC Notifications 

IDECC NOTIFICATIONS 

1600 -1730 hours: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

' 
b 7 

INSP i(•H•).(b)(')(C)iFoley Sq., 5000 Protestors, Center Street Towards Canal Street. 

****OFFICER SAFETY READ!~!*** 

(b)(7)(E) 

Location: Union Square Park 

P.O [(•H•)(b)(7)(C) ! is reporting approximately 1,000 orderly protesters inside Union Square Park. 

INSP:(•H•)(b)(')(c): Foley Sq, Lafayette and Worth st, 5000 Protestors, Orderly. 
j_ ____________ j 

FOIA CBP 000349 



Location: Van Courtlandt Park 

Sgt. i (b)(6),(b)(?)(c): reports approximately 80 orderly protesters inside Van Courtlandt Park (West 254th Street & 
Broadway, BX, NY) 

Location: W /B 86th Street & East End A venue 

Sgt. t_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ireports that approximately 1,000 orderly protesters from Gracie Mansion are now marching 
W /B on East 86th Street from East End A venue. 

Location:5-47 50th Avenue, Queens, NY 

Sgt. i (b)(SJ, (b)(7)(CJ i reports approximately 60-70 orderly protesters F /0 5-4 7 50th A venue, Queens, NY ( 108 
Precinct Station House). 

Location: Jamaica Station 

Det.l (b)(sJ, (b)(7)(cJ !reports crowd at Jamaica Station has Dispersed. 

Location: 10 Richmond Terrace, SI, NY 

P.O i (b)(SJ, (b)(7)(CJ i reports the protest at 10 Richmond Terrace (SI Borough Hall) has dispersed. 

Location: Sean Bell Lane 

Lt.j (b)(SJ, (bJ(7)(CJ i 300 orderly at Sean Bell lane, praying. 

Location: 113 Precinct 

Det. l,<bHSJ,(b)(7)(cJ :reporting,the protest from Francis Lewis Blvd that proceeded to the 113 Pct. has dispersed from 
the 113 Pct. 

Location: Brooklyn Bridge 

Sgt. i(•H•).(b)(7)(C)i 3000 protesters marching on the Brooklyn Bridge to Manhattan, orderly, on the walkway. 
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Location: Hicks St. & Union St. Brooklyn 
sgq1,11,11,11,11c1_! reports 200 orderly protesters. 

Location: Near Gracie Mansion - C/0 E. 85th Street to E. 87th St. @East End Ave. 
Sgt.i (b)(S), (b)(7)(C) I 019 FIS reports approximately 700 orderly protesters. 

Location: Springfield Blvd. & Horace harding overpass, LIE 
Det.j (b)(G),(b)(7)(C) jreports 15 orderly protesters. 

Location: Staten Island Borough Hall 
P.O.: (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i reports approximately 80 orderly protesters. 

i, __________ ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-• 

Location: Jamaica Train Station 
Det. i (b)(6J,(b)(7)(cJ ~ TAPU reports approximately 400 orderly protesters. 

Location: Astoria Park 
Lt.[_!bHS), (bH7HCl_i reports protest at Astoria Park concluded. 

Location: Manhattan by the Brooklyn Bridge 
Deputy Inspectorl1°11,,1,11111°,jreports 5000 protesters crossed the Brooklyn Bridge and entering Manhattan. 

Location: Francis Lewis Park 
Det. :1,11,,1,11,11c,l reports protest concluded with approximately 170 orderly protesters. 

i_ ____________ i 

Respectfully, 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

CBP Officer/TFO 
NY/NJ! (b)(7)(E) :Task li'orce 
NYPD Intelligence Bureau Liaison 

(b)(6), tb)(7)(C) i Ne,iv York, NY 
Office:l_ __ (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) ___ l 
Cell:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 

Enmi1: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Email: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

-H:Fm tmy emaifa ,t:,Wch cotttain ca.~e/itH·D·itl-gafh-e M:tppmt 1eqtte.~t ittfmnuttitm ttml/m itttelli-genee.,,·* T1,e pro, idea. 
h1fs1n1atien is ~e be used: soicl5 in tlcfetence toy out in; cstiga:ien etTetts er fst intelligence putpescu. If ~tis i11fe1nu1tien 
i.; 1cqait cd fut fat Hier legal proeccding.J or pro.;ccatorial rca..;onJ, it 111a.;t he p1opc1l; .;alspocnaccl HH oa::..Jr oca (CBP) 
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OH1ee Bf ,c'ttEJEJBeiate Chief C§tin.'lei §f 1-l,rmet15h tl~e reJpeeti, e air-li1,e.'l 1tm ei eM1,pa11ie.;; LY ;wt to ,~e 11sed i11 afjida, its, e,sw t 
fJrs»CO@ciit~gs, .'il bp?@tHM' erfer E1t~o,· lc,ge1 1 orj11ciieie1lfJ1Wfi'FJ.'i@F 111itb1eti9}'-ier eeH ,,.1!taMm~ vit~ t~o Ewi-gitrntit~ orna. F~i~· 
in{t · m1.ii,m is p ·s dul.fu t¼c 1 'C c.f t1n ·ouii in0 gs ·wn ,w 1t s 1 t1tt H r;,/Uis , .i¼,,t i.i 11 i!! w.i B-t ·,?£ 1acci!Jo l, 
da, rng,N1ded 19,· rel+H1Hcd , l'i#icntt the e,,pre.H ttffJ9,·19 .wl of F. 5. CM.·tmm a.,'!d lJ.9,·Je,· Protcoticm. 

(LE8/FOUO7 LAW EHfOR-CEMEH'f 0EH0IHYE - FOR OfFICfAL UBE OHLY 
WARl',R.O. The in:fenHMien eenf&ine6 in thiB em&il is eerrni61!!!! .!!6 eenk6enfi&l &h6 B.!!ttBi@i, e i1, n&btt e !!t9 ii ell 
B:□ □ el'l□iii. e @lit 1-tl'lelB:□□ifieEi B:t½Ei/or leg&llj f)Fi. HegeEl iH-fofffl8:oEion. lt io Hot to @e rele&oeEi to tke H1eEiiR, tke 
gBnBt-ol flll-Bh@, st- ts nsn l&rn Bn;fi:ot-@BrRBnt f!BnrnnnBl mhs ds nst hR"B B: "nBBd ts knsm". Thi□ infi:st-rR-8:oEisn io 
trot to be posted 011 tire Irrtcrrrct, or dissc111i11atcd tlrrouglr arrsccarcei clrarrrrcls, arrd is irrtcrrdcd for lace 
sn~t-e@rR@nt p@t-osnnsl snl31. lt io □ 8l@l31 fi@i; th@ uos Bf tho intsndsd i;ssipisnt(o). Pnauthst-i!i!i@B intsi;ssptiBn, 
rn, ie 11, 1t0e et @ltBelMut e iB prnhi1'ite@l &116 Hl!!t) , id!!t,e &pplie!!t@le l& ii g inel1t@ling the Eleetrnnie 
CsrnH1uniB8:oEisno Pri. B:Oj l\-ot. lf; s u RrB nst tkB intBndeEl rBBipiBnt, 13lBa □ e B sntB:Bt tl½B □ BndBr a0El Eleotrn; B:U 
eapie;;; of tbe eotnnmnieation. 

D1SSE?;fR 1b\T10l:J H:iSTRUCTIOliiS~ Tl1is docu1rrc11t is ntarlccd Lace E1rforccr11cr1t Sc11sitivc/Fo1 Official Use 
Ont,, &mi: rRB:Y net eB ais□ erRin8:oEed. J7uiitket- dioeleoui;e te uREl'U'taet-izea entities eeula j eetioraizB sRgeiRg 
in, estigtttions, operntiotts, and pemottal safetJ. This r,todt:tet shall not he released to the r,ttblte m media. 

From :l._ _______ ___,_( b_,_)('--'6 )'-'--, (_,_b-'-")(_,_7)_,_( C_,_) __ ~ 
Sent: Thursday, June 4 2020 4:03 PM 
To:!._ ___________ _ 

cd 

Subject: RE: NYPD IDECC Notifications 

IDECC NOTIFICATIONS 

1530 - 1600 hours: 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

' 
b 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

' 
b 

Location: Near Gracie Mansion- C/O E. 86th Street to East 87th St.@ East End Ave. 

Sgt.i (b)(S), (b)(7)(C) i 0 19 FIS reports approximately 500 orderly Protesters. 

Location: Sean Bell Way by Air Train 
Deq_(b)(6J,(b)(7)(cJ i reports 200 orderly protesters on Sean Bell Way by the Air Train. 
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Location: Union Square Park 
P.O. [ (b11•1._1b)(7)(c1i MTN precinct- 500 orderly protesters spread throughout Union Square Park. 

Location: Camden Plaza 

Deputy Inspector! 1' 11 ' 11' 11 ' 1101 i reports approximately 5000 protesters orderly from Camdem Plaza on Tillery St. 
heading Manhattan Bound over Brooklyn Bridge possible End point Foley Square. 

Location: Queens county Court House, 120-55 Queens Blvd. 
Lt.I (b)(SJ, (b)(7)(CJ ireports 250 protesters marching orderly from the Queens County Court House to the 103 Pct. 

Location: Near Gracie Mansion - C/O E. 86thStreet @East End Ave. 
Sgt.L_{_b)(6)_, _(b)_(7)(C)_: FIS reports approximately 200 orderly protesters near Gracie Mansion c/o E. 86thStreet@ 
East End Ave. 

Location:46th Ave. & Queens Blvd. 
Lt. i (b)(sJ,_<bH7HCJ i reports approximately 450 disorderly protesters blocking Queens Blvd. 

Location: Gracie Mansion 
Sgt.! (bH6J,(bH7HcJ_iPSA 5 FIS reports approximately 100 orderly protesters. 

Location: 103 Precinct 
Sgt. i (b)(SJ, (b)(7)(cJ i reports pop up protest in front of the 113 Pct. Approximately 100 protesters are set to march 
towards the 103 Pct. 

Respectfully, 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

CBP Officer/TFO 
NY/NJ!____ (b)(7)(E) i Task li'orce 
NYPD lntemgence Bureau Liaison 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !Ne,iv York, NY 
Office:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
CeH:i ___ __'{b)(G),_ (b)(7)(C) _____ i 
({mail:!-·-· (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

EmaH:L____ (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

.. r-s,JY6o; any e;;aall._, nltith contain ca.;oin te,_;f(gatitc 3UPJJ01 t; cqut.;t lafo; ntution ttntlb; intcHigcncc 1"* Tlrc p10 e idcd 
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i:; required for foit1,e, legcd p, ueeedings or p, u.seerne, ia1, e3;1a:uas, it mtt:;t he prnpedy .strbpoea3:ed thrnttgh ettr (CDP) 
Office ef AililE!eia{e Chief CE1ttm1e1 er ~!~1 e1:1!;h ·Ji:e H!jpeeti e e Eiidi!ieil/tm .-01 een~pEi!iieil, fa rut t.J be 1tc1ed i,i txffidd dU. emtr t 
11rr;:c,,e,Ung;r1 r1<l);:10,n1 "Jf or.for ,iebi?r ";~~al Prju,UciCJlJ?lff]POrer 11 1 fth0Htprior co33rulbotio74 11·fth f-lie oz·fgfn "JrfiJ~~ are&1 Mir 
iHjiJrn1d#m1 L ]Ho, idetlf.Jt the 1ue -~frhe, tee{, ing go ret mnrnt on the eonth#,m that it ,j·ill ,ut ,~er et taJJ~feed, 

(LES/FOUO) LAW ENFORCEMillff SENSITIVE - FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
Vrnfd.JH:JOe 'fire irrfo1111atiorr corrtairrcd irr tlris crrrail is corrsidcrcd corrfidcrrtiat arrd scrrsitivc irr rratarc as vvcll 
as sel'l:siti. e eut ul'l:elassifi.eEI a11El,1or legaU; J9ri. HegeEI iRforffiatio11. lt is 11ot to so releases to tfl:e Hteaia, tfl:e 
general pnblic/ or to uou-Jayu enforcement personnel J:ubo do not ba,re a "ueed-to-kooJ:u" Ibis information 1s 

RBt tB ~o flBStod BR Hur latoPR-ot, Br dissoPR-iR8tod thrmigN aasosarod eh8RR@ls, 8Rd is iatoRdod '8r four 
oa;f;@rsoPRooRt porosaRol s0-ly. lt i □ □ slol3• ;f;@r tho it□ o sf tho iatoRdod rosipioat(□J. Jii;iwithsriuod iRtorsoptisa, 
i;e:view, m;e gi; di~clo~ui;e i~ pi;oh.ibited alld 1+1,ay violate applicable law~ illcludillg th.e Electi;ollic 
Communieations PriYaey Aet. If you are not the intenEleEl reeipieHt, _please eofltaet the senEler anEl Elestroy all 
OOfliOs of #to COffiffilll'l:ieatiOH. 

DiSSEMINATlON fNSTRUCTiO-NS. Tbi:;; daetttnent i:;; marked Lt'rn Enfateement Sen:;;iti,e/Fat Official U:;;e 
Oni, anel tna, net be eHE!sctntnatceL Ftttthct eltselMutc te ttnattdteti'!Jed entities cettkl jcepatdi'!Je en~ein~ 
t11. estigatio11s, Ofleratiol'l:s, a11d J3ernol'l:al safot;. Tfl:is J9roauet sfl:aH 11ot so releasea to tfl:e flUBlie or Hteaia. 

From :L_ _______ __( b )( 6), _( b )(7)( C) ________ ___: 

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 3:31 PM 

_TO : L,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.( b) ( 6) '.· ( b) ( 7) ( C) .. ,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,_ 

' Cc:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
·-·-·-· i...=.·=-·=-·=··=··=•·=--·=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··=··-· 

Subject: RE: NYPD IDECC Notifications 

IDECC NOTIFICATIONS 

1430 - 1530 hours: 

Location: Cadman Plaza Park 

' 
Sgt.[ 1b11•1.1b11n1°1:reports approximately 1000 protesters dispersing from the park walking towards the Brooklyn 
Bridge. 

Location: Cadman Plaza Park 
Sgt.i 1011,1.1011111c1] 100 protesters dispersing from the park, probable enroute on Tillery St. to Brooklyn Bridge. 
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Location: Confrence House Park, Hylan Ave. & Satterlee Ave. 
Sgt.i(b)(sJ, (b)(?)(cJ !1400 scheduled protest, 4 people arrived at 1415, stayed 10 minutes and dispersed. No activity 
presently. 

Location:58th Ave. & Roosevelt Ave. (Queens) 
Lt. i !bHSJ, !bH?HCJ] reports 400 orderly protester chanting. 

L---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

Location: Opposite Yankee Stadium- F/O 161 river Ave. Bronx.NY 
Sgt.i(•H•).(b)(7)(C)iBX COURTS, FIS - reports 12 orderly protesters 

Location: Cadman Plaza 
Sgt. i (b)(S), (b)(7)(C) !reports 3000 orderly protesters at Cadman Plaza. 

Aviation reports 300 orderly protestors on the Brooklyn Bridge walking towards Brooklyn. 

Det. i (b)(sJ,(bH?Hcijreports 50 protesters marching orderly on the sidewalk w/b on Linden Blvd. 

Location: Borough Hall, 10 Richmond terrace, 120 Pct. 
P.O.! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 40 protesters, orderly for a scheduled protest, 1500 hrs, at 10 Richmond Terrace, Borough 
Hall. 

Location: 54th Street and Madison Ave. 
Division reports approximately 1000 protestors walking S/B. 

Location: Columbia and Union, 76 Pct. 
Sgt. [ (b)(6)(b)(7)(C) i, Instagram post w/ 4000 likes, pop up protest at Columbia and Union at 1600 hrs. on 06/04/2020. 

Location:149th St & 3rd Ave. 
P.O. i (b)(S), (b)(7)(C) ireports approximately 20 orderly protestors. 

Respectfully, 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
CBP Officer/TFO 
NY/NJL._ _______ (b)(7)(E) _______ ___i Task Ji'orce 
NYPU fot.e!Hgence Bureau J.jaison 
~ __ (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) !New York, NY 

Office:[ ____ (b)(6)_, _(b)(7)(C) ____ ! 

FOIA CBP 000355 



CeH: l_ (b)(6), __ (b)(7)(C) __ i 
Email: i (b)(6)~, (-b-)(7-)-(C_) ___ ~ 

EnmH:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

**Fol' any enwils w.¾ie,11 eowmin ease/im•estigat.fre sup-pert r-equest informatien amJ/ap inte#ig-enee** Tas f)roviasa 
infatmft1:iun Li ta be ct.Jed Jdel' in clefmenee 1:a ,am i111 eJ1:i6tttian cHa1t! ut fo1 h,1:eHige11ee pmpo.,eJ. If thLi inttJtmft1:iun 
i:i 1eqcd1ecl Kn fi:atl.et legtt1 f" aeecclin6.'! ut pt aJeetttat bl I ett.'16JU, it mtt:it be p1aped) Jtrt'!frnCJlttecl tlmmgh attt ECBPj 

1~, oceetUitg.1, stt~ce,101.1 ;;, fig, o6?w, l0gt!i!l o, JtttCicit!i!ljHh}Msd ttit:~1,edptio, e«'l:t3ttifotieM ttith t?te o, igi;1J1.tiil'f§. bl: eu. 

it~ji,1 ;nation i.s _JJJ o via1ec(fi,1 the u.se (~f the ; e.ceiving go t·et 1une.1tt on the t onclition that it vvill not he ; ecltt.s.sffie.cl, 
do rvng1 aded tH 1 e{ea3ed rvdhout the e>:jJT e33 ttjJj)} (J val t~f· [/.,_fr,

1

• (~

1

tJ.sfonts aJ1tl _8tJJ d-e1 { 11 otet tit'Jn. 

(LES/FOUO~ LiHV ENFOR:CEMEH SENSITIVE FOR: OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

IT7J _• 
?hiJ 

VMRNING. The infotmMicm ee,ntained in thi3 email i3 ee,n3ide1ed ee,nfidential and 3en3iti,e in nMme a3 vveH 
as SCl'l:Stti, C fl llt lfl'l:Classtftea Etfia/er legttH; l"ri, Hegea iH:ferffltttiefl. H ts fi8t to ee rdeEtsea to tfl:C ffleaia, tfl:C 
gsesral J3Ul3lis, er ts ese lav,r se¥erssrasB-t J3Sfsseesl 1.vhe de est hw,•s a "essd ts kee1.v". Tais ie¥erraa,tiee is 
l'l:St ts 80 fl80tea 81'1: tH:e ll'ltOt'l'l:Ot, sr aisoeffiil'l:ttted tfl:rnt-tgtt lll'l:SOOUred ehal'l:nels, ana is ifiteftded fer la ii 
eHfsreefflel'lt f'CrssHnel snl). lt ts sslel; fer tke t-toe sf the iHtenaea reetf'iCHt(oJ. Ul'l:atttH:sri.:ea il'l4ereel"tisn, 
re, ie;;, lfOC 8f atselssure fo f'FBhiettecl- al'l:a fflB:J , tslttte B:f'f'ltCR-Ble lEI,; S tl'lelt-tail'lg the EleetrnHie 
C8Hlffilfl'lietttisns Prt. ae; Act lf; 81:t are 1'18t tftC il'ltCHaea reeif'tCfit, flleaoe esntaet tl<te senaer B:l'la aestrn) all 
CBf'iCo sf tke C8fflfflUl'l:tCEltisn. 

Dl88EMHVr'flON H~8'fRUCflON8. 'fhis document is marked Law Enforcement Sensitive/for Official Use 
0Rly aml may ftet ae clissemiftatecl. Further cliselesure te uftautherizecl efttities eeulcl jeeparclize eftgeiRg 
ifi I estigtttiefis, Of'Crtttiel'l:S, B:fla f'CFSOl'l:B:l SEtfet;. TH:is f'rOat-tet Sfl:ttH fi8t BC releasea to tfl:C f'l:tfllie er ffleata. 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 2:37 PM 
To:i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 

' Cc:j (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ] 

Subject: RE: NYPD IDECC Notifications 

IDECC NOTIFICATIONS 

1400 - 1430 hours: 

Location: Astoria Park, 114 Pct. 

' 
Lt.! (b)(sJ,(b)(r)(cJ i reports approximately 1000 orderly persons marching around Astoria Park. 

. ·-·-' 
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Location: Francis Lewis Park, 3rd Ave. & 147 Street 
Det.i (b)(O),(b)(')(c)j reports approximately 130 orderly protesters. 

Location: Camden Plaza 

lnsp"L'"""''""'"" J-Camden Plaza-(7000) protesters - orderly at Floyde Memorial 

Follow up on suspicious vehicle, 

(b)(7)(E) i@ 1320 hrs. 
~------------------~ 

Location: Center street and entrance to Brooklyn bridge 
Det.i 1•11•1.1•11111c1 jreports approximately 200 orderly at Center St. & rear of City Hall on sidewalk by entrance of Brooklyn 

Bridge. 

Location: World Trade Center 

Det.i 1•11•1.1•11111c1 i reports 100 protesters walking n/b on Broadway in the street and blocking traffic. Possibly walking towards 

Park Row, shadowed by 3 police scooters. 

Location: Camdan Plaza 
As per Det.i (b)(SJ, (b)(7)(CJ i Mayor DeBlasio and George Floyed's brother have arrived at Cadman Plaza. 5000 persons, 

orderly 

Location: Flushing Town Hall/ Francis Lewis Park 

As per Lt. L (b)(sJ, (b)(?)(cJ i120 protesters, orderly at Francis Lewis Park. 

Location:46th & Queens Blvd. 

As per Lt.j (b)(sJ, (b)(?)(cJ i 450 persons traveling w/b on 43rd St. in the street against trffic. 

Respectfully, 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
CBP Officer/TFO 
NY/NJ! (b)(7)(E) i Task Ji'orce 
NYPD In.temgen.ce Bureau Liaison 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) : New York, NY ~--~ 
Office: :·-·-_(b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) . ...! 
CeH:L-c _Jb~(6),_(b)(7)(C) _____ _! 

l{mail: i---- (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
EmaiJ:[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

9 

.... 

9•Fo1 un.v entails »vhir}t con1a.in Lase/invesn);a.1ive suppott tequesi infi11mu1ion un1,bV1 in1efflgence 11
~ The provided 

infot 111atiun is to be used so1_cly in deference to your in vcstigation c_f1br ts ut fo1 intelligence purposes. lf this infut 111atiun 
is reqttired fer fttrther legal preeeesil'l:gs er preseettl:erial reasel'l:s, i: mtwt be preperly su6perna.ed :brengh et1r (CBP) 
t)_f11ce of Associate t.JtieitxJansel en dnoagh_ t11e respective ahlines/uavel con:rpanies, z.s not to uv usva 1n zuJ1auvns, court 
_p; oc cccli11gs 1 suL1,oc11as 01 Ji51 othc; icga{ 01 juclic itti _pu11,osc3 n ithout p, to; co;z.3u{tatio1r ;c. ith the 01 igiJ;afiJ;g en ca. 
infin 1nati0Jl Ls JJ1 o ;. {u1ea1ji;; rhe uJe vf.thc; ceci;. {ng go tti nntcnt 01t the coua1t·:iou that it will not t1Jc; celasssjlcel~ 
do ,rngradc.d or retca"cd ,ri1:,½,9Mt the exprct, tl:_fJpt'O ta! of L'.S. Cttstams and Border Protection. 
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(LES/FOUO) LAV✓ ENFORCEMB~T SENSITIVE - FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
V✓ARNil~G. The infonnation contained in this email is considered confidential and sensitive in nature as well 
as scrrsitivc but urrclassificd arrd,'or legally privileged i11fo1111atio11. lt is trot to be released to tire 111cdia, tire 
g,mernl fHtslte, er te l'lCl'l la ii enforeefl'Joel'lt perBet<Jol'lel ii he de net Joi.a. e a "!'lees te lEl'le ii". ThtB il'lforfflatiel'l iB 
1'1:et te be pested 81'1: the lfltemet, er dissemifla-1:ed thrnttgh ttfl3eettred ehaflnels, and is irttel'l:ded for lavv 
ettforeefflel'lt perBettnel eHI). lt iB Bel el) for tJ.i.e liBe ef the itttendea reeipiettt(B). UHalit!arnri,zed il'ltereef)tieH, 
re, ie", liBe er dioele □ lire io prehisited aHd Hla) , ielate applieasle la , o iReltidiRg the Eleetrmtie 
Cel'l:ll'l:lttHieatiens Pri. ae) Aet. lf) eu are Het tl'te iHteHaea reeif)iettt, f')lease eetttaet tl'te senaer aHa aestre) aU 
copies of the comu::umicatiou 

DlSSE];1}}q2\TlOl<f H<fSTRU-CTIO~~Se Tlris docu111c11t is 111arkcd La vv Errforcc111c11t Scrrsiti v c/For Official Use 
Orriy arrd rrray rrot be dissc111irratccl. Fur tlrcr clisclosarc to urraatlrorizcd crrtitics could jeopardize orrgoirrg 

i11ve3tigation3, operation3, and pernonal 3afcty. Thi3 prneluet 3hall not be rclea3cel to the public or media. 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 2:03 PM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

b 6 
' 

b 7 
Cc:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

b 6 
' 

b 7 
Subject: RE: NYPD IDECC Notifications 

IDECC NOTIFICATIONS 
1300 - 1400 hours: 

Location: 87th Street and York Ave. 

Division is reporting that approximately 300 orderly protester are walking westbound. 

; 

Unconfirmed i (b)(7)(E) 

01 :04pm June 04, 2020 EDT 
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

Location: Brookville Park, 147 ave. & Brookville 

As per Det.j (b)(sJ, (b)(?)(cJ i 10 protestors, orderly at Brookville Park in the confines of the 105 Pct. 

Location:- W/B Queens Blvd. @ 46th St. to 40th St. 

Det.i (b)(sJ,(b)(?)(cJ ireports approx. 300 protestors heading W /B Queens Blvd. @ 46th St. to 40th St. 

Location: S/W of Church @ Fulton on Port Authority property 
1257 HOURS - Port Authority Det.i 1011•1.1011111c1 jreports 25 orderly protesters. 

Location:46th & Queens Blvd 

As per Lt.! (b)(sJ, (b)(?)(cJ ! 300 orderly at 46th & Queens Blvd going w/b on Queens Blvd. 

Location: Tandem Plaza 

As per Sgt.i 1b1101,1b11111cii 3500 people, orderly at tandem Plaza in the confines of the 84 pct. More protesters arriving. 

Location: protest #2 Flushing town hall 137-35 Northern blvd. 

Lt.! 1011•1.1011711c~i reports (100) protesters marching from Northern blvd. N/B@ 150th Street orderly 

New - Astoria Park - event# 09 

P.o.!'"""'"'"""!reports 15-20 protestors are currently gathering at Astoria Park - Orderly at this time 
j ________ j 

Respectfully, 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
CBP Officer/TFO 
NY/NJ!._ _______ (b)(7_)(E) _______ i Task Force 
NYPU fot.emgence Bureau J.jaison 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ·-·-·-·-·!New York, NY 
Office: (.__(b )(6), _(b )(7)(C) ___ : 

CeH:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
1-,-·-·-·-

EmaH: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

EmaH: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
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• "Fo1 any e1nuits wliith contain cuse/hivestlguzire su1,1>0111equesz info1muzion untbiJ1 intetltgence • · 'fhe p1ovided 
info1111atio11 is to be used soiely in deference to your investigution efforts 01 for iatclligciicc purposes. ]f this info1111atio11 
is tcqahcd fm fmther kgai pwcceelings u pwsceatuid reasons, it mttst be p10peri5 subpoenaed: :-lnettgh em EGBP1 
OfFiss sf r:I ssssiats Chisf Csvnrsl sr :hrnHgh tl'1s rsspsstins airHB0c1trnusl E!Bfl'lflElBisr; is· net te be l '@di,~ ~,SfirJ,ffit.9, eemr.f 
p; occcthiiga .. mfl1'WCiit1.9 e1 fe; aitJic; ?t0 ,d J; .fti.ehciedpw-,,eDea ;;1·:.Acniiip1 ia1 ceJJWr1ha:iJli ,n::.A itJic tli i:,t;1·iiuit1·ii0 eh 61!. F,~ia 

in-fonteih,m i.1 J" J ia'-cel.fm Mc M,jl( o,fffic. rnet.i ing ... ,o, ernr.t::m~ ,m Hie. 6.mel-ihcm ffiM ir :t·ilt ,wr be , eda.Hef,i:ed, 
Im tg Hetee!CJ eheLci1tl~~M;i! i!~t e@jHt.L ¥'11 e ·a? tfUS'. f:21.de ns !i! i litm .Im P sfocHe t. 

(LES/F0U0~ LAW E?ff0R£EM:E'H SE?JSITIYE FOR: 0FFIGl:AL USE ONLY 
WARJ'Jfl>,!G: Tke il'lfsfffl-8.tion eoM&tned tn tkts Offl&tl ts eo!'lstdered eo!'l!isentt&l &t'l-d sensttt. e tn !'lMure 8.B .. eH 
ll.3 3Cl'l:3iti.e 1'ttt t:melM3ifieel ttrtdi'at legttHy r,ri,ilegeel tl'lfotmMial'I:. H fa l'l:at ta 1'e 1ele1t3eel ta H,e nteelitt, the 
geneial pttblie, 01 to non-law enfmeement personnel who do not have a "need-to-know". This information is 
H:st ts BG fl9Stsd SH tJ;i,s lHtGi=HGt, sr disssEHiHatsd tJ;i,rmigk HHSGSHrsd shaH:H:sls, ;md is in4sH:dsd f9r lam 

crrfurcc111crrt pcrsorrrrcl orrly. 1t is solely for tire use of tlrc irrtcrrdcd rccipicrrt(s). Urrautlrorizcd irrtcrccptiorr, 
FeviC\v, ttse eF diselesttFe is prnhihited aftd may violate applieahle la-ws iRelttdiRg the EleetrnRie 
Co111111arricatiorrs frivacy Act. lf you arc rrot ttrc irrtcrrdcd rccipicrrt, please corrtact ttrc scrrdcr arrd destroy all 
eo13tes of #to eoHlHltHlteattoft. 

D1S SE];1l}q2\TlOl<f H<fSTRU-CTIO~<fS. Tlris docu111c11t is tttarkcd La vv Errfurcc111c11t Scrrsiti v c/For Official Use 
Orriy arrd 111ay rrotbc dissc1ainatcd. Fa1H1c1 disclosa1c to aaaatlrotiLcd entities coaidjcopardiLc ongoing 
in. estig1ttions, operntions, 1tnd pernsH&l B&fet;. Tl-lis prnduet s1'mH nst 19e rele1tsea to tke pH-Blie or fflOEh&. 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Se~t: _Thu_rsday, June 4, 2020 1:01 PM 
To:j 

Subject: RE: NYPD IDECC Notifications 

IDECC NOTIFICATIONS 
1130-1300 

' 
Location:Queens Borough Hall 120-SSQueens Blvd 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

SGT! (b)(sJ. (b)(?)(cJ: 109 FIO reports Event# 18 has 40 people orderly at this time. 

Location:NORTHERN BLVD/ UNION ST 
DET.! !bH6l,!bH7HCliRPTS 100 ORDERLY FROM NORTHERN BLVD/ UNION ST WALKING TOWARDS 109PCT 

Subject: FW: Man shot in leg at intersection of Pacific Street and Schenectady Avenue in Brooklyn, NY: Blog via Twitter. 

Subject: FW: Shots reportedly fired at police officers in NYPD 101st Precinct in Queens, NY:i 

Twitter. 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 11:34 AM 

(b)(6) i Reporter via 

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
i.-·-·-·-·-·-·----------------------------------------------------~ 
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{b){6), {b){7){C) 
Subject: NYPD IDECC Notifications 

IDECC NOTIFICATIONS 

1030-1130 

Subject: FW: Shots fired at intersection of Jerome Avenue and Woodycrest Avenue in The Bronx, NY: Emergency 

Responder via Scanner. 

Update - Location:W125ST & 7 AVE - Event 5 

LT.i1011•1.1011111cii RPTS 200-300 PROTESTERS LEAVING NOW - HEADINGS/BON ADAM CLAYTON POWELL BLVD FROM W125 

ST. ORDERLY. 

New.- Pop up - Location:161st/ Grand Concourse 

Sgtl,011,,,,11,11"ireports 20 protestors orderly at 161st/and Grand concourse, in front of Court House. 

Update from West 125 and Adam Clayton Powell 

Lt.i1b11•1.1b11111ciireports Protest Planned C/O Adam Clayton Powell jr. Blvd @ 125 St. to 126 St. Has A start time change from 

1030 hours to 1145 hours. 

IDECC Live Feed - Scheduled Protest at West 125 st and Adam Clayton Powell Jr. Blvd, confines of the 28 Pct. are starting 

to gather. Orderly at this time. 

4-Jun Thur 10:30 Unk 
100 Black 
Men for 
George 

Start: Harlem 
State Office 

Building ( 163 
W. 125th St) 

then MARCH 
to 96th Street 

"100 Black Men for 
George Floyd 
Funeral Rally" 
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4-Jun 

Exact 
Location UNK 

Start: Flushing 
Town Hall 

(137-35 "March for Black 
Thur 12:30 Unk UNKNOWN Northern Blvd) Lives Matter-

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

NYPD .ltJ~~_IJi_gence Support Center- Liaison 
NY/NJ i .L..::..:....:....::::.c:::~(b~)-=-=(7:7.)(E~)~------; 
Tel:L_ ___ __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! ·-·-·-·; 

Alt Tel :i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) -·; 

Email:j, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Beach 73rd St 
Boardwalk, 
Rockaway 

Beach 

"Vigil for George 
Floyd - A Plea for 
Unity, Peace and 

Justice" 

FOIA CBP 000366 



CBP Email:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
'-----'----'---'--'-'----''---'--'-----'-'-----'----~ 

t[J) FOtJO) Moo rnror,eerelEld'F JEIUl'FI VE - FOP, OFFIEll'!L tJJE Oldt I 
ll'Q RPm•s. Tl f t' l . el. ll. ·1. 'el el f'el l' I 

.. t t b d t th d. , th 8 Ip bl. , 
d b l 

t p h d th 
Tel 

d t I 

d, I g 111 µ . ·1 g d 
11 rh· · f .. 

11ut to be posted u11 tl1e l11te111et, u1 disse111i11ated tl11uagl1 u11seca1ed cl1a1111els, a11d isi11te11ded frn law e11ftJ1ce111e11t pe1su1111el u11ly. It is solely fu1 tl1e use of tl1e 
ii I tu 1dcd I ccipiu I t(s). tJ I ma ti IOI ired ii I tu cc µti 011, 1 co it vu, use 01 di sci usu I c is p1 al libitcd m 1d 111a y violate applicable lauus ii ,cladli 1g ti 1t Elect: 011ic eu111111m licatirn 1s 

BISSEPo11PdJ ffl8PJ IPJ5fRl!:IC1'il8PJS. =Fl .is docu: ::c::t is:: :a: Iced t:aa E: .Fe: cc:: :c::t Sc: .siti ct/Fe: Bfficial i!:lsc 8: 119 a: :d :. :a y : iOl be dissc:. :i::atceL Fu: ti .c: eJisclosu: t to 
11;1 1,h ilr';@il @nff@o iiil ,Iii j@il~ilri·•• ilRf!iAf! · 1 @off!ilf ii A E; ii~ @rilf iin E; iini ~•• Eil 1. I Eiih,, :r:11·. ~•ii il , ii> ch. II nil, iii r@l@ii ,@il >ii oh@ ~ ,i 1·. ii, n ... 1·;1 
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Message 

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: '·-6/4/2020 3:44:02 PM 

To: 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ~ 
(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) ! NYFO-TAU 

{b){6), {b){7){C), {b){7){E) 
(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i NYFO-SRT 

-----(b-)(_7_)_(E-) -~1·NYFO-TFO 

Subject: RE: Protests NY AOR 

Attachments: IMG_8297.jpg; IMG_8300.jpg; IMG_8298.jpg; IMG_8296.jpg 

Clark NJ Protest scheduled for today 
See attached 

; 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
! 

From:l________ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 8:47 AM 
To:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ~-----,------------------=----------------------------,,--------,----~ 
NYFO-TAUi (b)(G), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) : NYFO-SRTl(~.l(!J!.~)_j 
___ ____!:====.:-:-:-:=-=--==-=-:----'.":""'.'":~=:-""-----r-------------~ 

(b)(7)(E) ! NYFO-TFO ~i ___ (.b)(7)(E~) --~ 
Subject: Protests NY AOR 

Good day, 

Please see below for known scheduled protests for NY area. 

Thanks, 
' . 
l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)i 

Supervisor 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
Newark liberty International Airport 
Phone:[·-·--·-· (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _______ ___: 
Cell: l_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
HSDN:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

CAUT!ON: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the 
sender. Contact the OW Security Operatio11:; O,mter with questions or concerns. 
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

FOIA CBP 000372 
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10:52 

dark nj 

Latest People Photos Videos 

THAT THESE ARE WHITE PPL W 

NO REMORSE AND THEY DEF DO 
HAVE GUNS.THEY WILL SHOOT 

VALL 

92 

{b){6), {b){7){C)_J 2-1 h 
(b)(s), (b)(7)(c) Clark, NJ is a !ready starting to 

board up their windows for 
~-~ 

tomorrow's protest. 

1· ........ ~ '°! 
~o/ . .;. 

Related searches 

clark1 nj 

i {b){6), {b){7){C) i 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {b){6), {b){7){C) i· 5d 
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10:51 

dark nj 

Latest People Photos Videos 

! . ,,1,,,,; . 
! HR ., ~ L~ 

I----------------' 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(G),(b)(7)(C) GIVE THEM HELL !!!!!!!!!H! GO OUT 

THERE AND WAKE THEM WHITE 
~-~ 

PEOPLE UP!!! CLARK IS ONE OF 
THE WORST TOWNS IN NJ ! ITS 
LITERALLY CALLED WHITE 
ISLAND! 

i {b){6), {b){7){C) i 1 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(c) The mayor of Rahway is literally 

telling people not to go to the 
~-~ 

protest in Clark be he fears for 
their safety. Y'all can defend Clark 
all you want but clearly that town is 
fucked up. 

tJ420 
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dark nj 

Latest People Photos Videos 
;-_L 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6J, (b)(1)(cJ The kkk is alive and well in Clark, 

NJ 
() 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !" 2d 
(b)(6J, (b)(7)(cJ If you plan on going to protest in 

Clark please be careful, they are 
not reacting well to hearing about 
any protest coming into their town. 

T~w ~~~tmx f:<J;:.:1~G ~-,n 9$ ~.::=~:t::~$:9,: ~iil~}', ~ft.~w 
.s::l ~se ~~ ~t r~r;:;ti:f%J:, 1·8tr-1 J.®1roy ':(CU( e;'~'(:, 

r~~~tcri'N.~1~'1 Wl'l~fi )'OH tM ·~t"1. % {:I ~M 
:1~.¢mtt9"If~:G:d ~*i e».~tt:Gy ·~fa¾{$.( A.foo:- {&mi~:19 

. ' 

i 1"11
'
1 

(Dll'IICI r·!~~~1i woukm't ,Ntl'mm3n ~( ~t th~s 
i..,_, ____ J n~f!..%:'1S0 !oS ! \'ffllJkl ct&'~ M>' ,(X ~*-~>> 

ldiols to tty. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) r:~:,;·,::,::, -oa,m, 

: _____ i __ J(.~!~~~::7)(i~!·, 

i (Dl(SI (Dll'IICI i L(~)_(!l;J~~!~~ll 
! ! ~ d~dn't s.oo anyone taliti~ .sb:aut 
·-·-·-·-·· G:&M<ood lt Wt~tfk~M i3t w~ f:r:~h 00 my 

◊' ! ( (b!~!c\~)_{7!\.0U 
! 1"11

'
1 1

"
11
'

11
ci i l"t~i:3:t ~s. wW i$'j;,j wt'1>::!::'I t~ment:Ms MM to 

! i--·-·-·-·-·-·1 
! (Dl(SI (Dll'IICI i.~l~).J]:>1(71(8.i 
t_ ______ JfM Clffl"~. ~--~Ht:$} ~m.<0 8 :Jot of ~~;$/i-~}" 

L_ ______ ! b~ &~wl!>ii-j, 

94 

People 

{b){6), {b){7){C) I 
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Message 
From: 

I {b){6), {b){7){C) 1 

Sent: 6/3/2020 7:29:07 PM 
To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON i--------(b-)(-7)-(E-)------~ 

(b)(7)(E) 
CC: MILLER TROY A: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !FORET VERNON T 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: NYFO Requested to Support Local Enforcement at Times Square, NYC - June 03, 2020 

OFO-Field Liaison, 

The below listed Task Force officers will participate in the same activity for a second night. Please see the 
details below. 

Event Summary: 
The New York City Police Department (NYPD) requested that the NY Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) 
and NY Drug Enforcement Administration (DEA) assist them in protecting police precincts while they deploy 
additional officers to policing duties. 

i (b)(7)(E): CBP Task Force Officers (TFOs) assigned to the!_ (b)(7)(E)_i have been deployed with their squad to 
NYPD's Times Square Station. TFOs were advised to provide hourly status updates to NYFO. 

At this time, noi(bH7HEJiTFOs were requested to support their assigned[;~;~;~;;;Jsquads. 
L---·-·-·-• L--·-·-·-·• 

CBP OFO:i (~lt?.)!~)_jNYFO TFOs assigned to! (b)(7)(E) j 

POC/Contact: 
Primaryj (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :cell! (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C)_: 
Altemate(s):i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :cell!-{bf(S~),_(-b)-(7)-(C__,)_j 

Event Location: NYPD Times Square Station, 14 70 Broadway, New York, NY 

FOIA CBP 000378 



Date/Time: June 03, 2020 at 2000 hours until TBD 

Description and Timeline: ---June 03, 2020 at 2000 hours! (b)(7)(E):CBP TFOs deployed until TBD 

l ____ J!.>).@_, _ _lbJ!!}.(9.). _ __.l 

Border Security Coordinator 
Nnv York Field Office 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
Office:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 

1\i1obile:l__ (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) ___ i 

From/ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 7:54 PM 
-----------~ 

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON! (b)(7)(E) 
Cc: MILLER, TROY Al (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I FORET, VERNON Ti (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

.,_ __ _,_ __ _.c ___ __._ ___ ___,_...a..a...-'-'---'----'-'----'-'--'------'---~ 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: NYFO Requested to Support Local Enforcement at JFK Airport & Times Square, NYC - June 02, 2020 

OFO-Field Liaison, 

The New York Field Office has received two (2) requests for assistance from our local law enforcement 
partners. Please see the details below. 

Request #1: 

Event Summary: 
The NYFO Field Office received a request to support the Port Authority Police Department (P ADP) with[ (bH7HEJi 
CBPO's withl__(b)(7)(E)__:to participate in a security detail at JFK Airport. The CBP officers will be deployed to 
check points in the terminals. NYPD Intel has intercepted social media traffic that a subject with possible 
knowledge of JFK and a violent criminal history will attempt to instigate a civil disturbance on the airport 
property. PAPD CONOP and Subject oflnterest attached. 

CBP OFO:i 1' 11 ' 11 ' 1!CBPO's and managers from the Port of JFK/ NYFO will support. 

POC/Contact: 
Primary:!. (b)(S), (b)(7)(C) icelU (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Altemate(s):i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) icellL.{1?.)l~)_,__(!>Jf?.)(9lJ 

Event Location: JFK Airport 

Date/Time: Contingency support to begin June 02, 2020 at 1800 until TBD 

Description and Timeline: 
June 2, 2020 at 1800 CBP assets deployed until TBD 

FOIA CBP 000379 



Request #2 

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

i (b)(7)(E) iCBP Task Force Officers (TFOs) assigned to the! (b)(7)(E) __ j have been deployed with their squad to 
NYPD's Times Square Station. TFOs were advised to provide hourly status updates to NYFO. 

At this time, no[;~;~;~~] TFOs were requested to support their assigned[;~;~;~~] squads. 
L---·-·-·• L---·-·-·• 

CBP OFO: i (b)(7)(E) i NYFO TFOs assigned to NY DEA 

POC/Contact: 
Primary~ (b)(S), (b)(7)(C): cell :._(b)(6),_ (b).;.-(7....,)(_C'-') !'---­
Altemate(s):i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) icelli (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Event Location: NYPD Times Square Station, 1470 Broadway, New York, NY 

Date/Time: June 02, 2020 at 2000 hours until TBD 

Description and Timeline: 
,----, 

June 02, 2020 at 2000 hours i (b)(7)(E) ! CBP TFOs deployed until TBD 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
Supervisory Program Manager I Border Security 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
New York Field Office 
Cell: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
Desk:r·-(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

FOIA CBP 000380 



Message 

From: (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 
Sent: 5/31/2020 5:06:20 PM 

~-----~ 
To: RUSSO FRANCIS J ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

{b){6), {b){7){C) RAYBON, MARTY C 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

FOIA CBP 000381 



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
CC: MILLER, TROY Al (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: FW: Civil Disturbances Reporting Requirement 

Mr. Russo, Mr. Raybon,:_{~.l(~J~J~K7-)J~J_j and! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_J 

Due to the recent civil disturbances nationwide, The Office of Field Operations in Headquarters has instituted a daily 

reporting requirement due by 0800 hours (EST) to Field Liaison Division, negative responses are required. The NYFO BSU 

is currently reaching out to the Watch Commanders for any updates for today's reporting requirement which is at 1700 
hours. The Border Security Unit will cc field leadership with our response. Going forward we ask that a member of your 

staff submit any updates to the reporting requirements by 0600 hours each day to allow time for NYFO to consolidate 
each port's responses, 

When responding subsequent: to the first submission, please highlight any new information in red font If there is no new 
information please have a negative response by 0600 hours, 

For the CEE this only pertains to facilities in local AOR. 

Respectfully, 

FOIA CBP 000382 



i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Border Security Coordinator 
New· York Field Office 
U.S. Custorns and Border Protection 
Office: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 

lVIobile: !Jb)(6), (b)(7)(C) _i 

Fromi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2020 11:48 AM 
·-·-·-·-· f On Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON 

.------------
To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS! (b)(7)(E) : BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS __________ _,__ ____ ___,;....:..;....:..;.....:.......,----------' 

(b)(7)(E) MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS 

Cc: OFO-FI ELD LIAISON i (b)(7)(E) i FORET, VERNON Ti (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i OFO-lncident-Managementl_ _______ .(~ll7Jf!::) ________ j 
>----------------------~ 

(b)(7)(E) 
Subject: RE: Civil Disturbances Reporting Requirement 

Good Afternoon, 

DHS National Operations Center has changed the suspense time for this report to 0900 hours daily beginning 
tomorrow, June 1, 2020. Please ensure your report is submitted NLT 0800 hours for consolidation by Field 
Liaison Division .. Today's report deadline will be extended till 1700 hours. 

Thank you, 

i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i 
(A) Director, Field Liaison Divison 
Office of Field Operations 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

.---
1300 Pennsylvania Ave. NW, Roomi(b)(6),(b)(7)(c): 
Washington, DC 20229 
Office: l_ (b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C)_j 
Mobile: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) : 
E-Mail: 

0

! (b)(G), =(b-)(-7)-(C_) _~ 

Thi.s tlt1c1uncnt ancl UJ(V attuchntent(s) 1nu_y contain 1 est; ictcc( sensitive .. una!/01 lavv e1~fo1 ce;nent-sen.sitit•e 
it~fonnazion belonging m the U.5'. Governmem. Ji i.s 1wlfiJ1 teZense, rniew, reuimsmi.ssivn, dis.seminmion, ur 
we by anymie othe1 than t:-u intended, ecipitnt. 
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From:L_ _____ (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) ·-·-·-·! 
Sent: Saturday, May 30, 2020 8:06 PM 

-------------
To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPSi (b)(7)(E) i BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS 

'-----,----~ 

{b){7){E) MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iFORET, VERNON T :_ _______________________ (b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 
.-----------~--~ (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 
Cc: OFO-FI ELD LIAISONi 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i OFO-lncident-Managementi (b)(7)(E) 
1---------------,,-------------- ~~~~~-

(b)(7)(E) 
Subject: Civil Disturbances Reporting Requirement 

Importance: High 

Good Afternoon Directors, 

In light of the recent civil disturbances nationwide, please see reporting requirement due daily by ] 600 hours 
(EST) to Field Liaison Division, negative responses are required. When responding subsequent to your first 
submission, please highlight new information in red font. 

In accordance with DHS Reporting Directive 034-06-001, the DHS National Operations Center requests your 
assistance with obtaining strategic readiness information from your Component regarding civil disturbances in 
multiple U.S. cities: 

I. Any action( s) undertaken by your Component to prepare for or respond to any incident or event related 
to a civil disturbance; 

2. Changes (degradation or restoration) to your Component's ability to execute or sustain its homeland­
security mission; perfom1 a mission essential function(s); or support state, local, tribal, territorial, 
private-sector or international partners; 

3. Changes to your Component's operating status, including the loss or restoration of Department mission­
critical capabilities or the activation or deactivation of a Component-level Continuity of Operations 
plan; 

4. Accountability of personnel affected by any incident or event related to a civil disturbance, including 
reports of injured, deceased, or displaced Department employees and contract support personnel; 

5. Any amplifying infomrntion you believe would increase the Secretary's or Deputy Secretary's 
situational awareness or understanding of the situation. 

Please see attached guidance and if you have any questions do not hesitate to contact Field Liaison Division at 
(b)(7)(E) ·-·-i 

Thank you, 

l_ __ _t~)_(?J!J.!?.J(~ll~) ____ j 
(A) Director, Field Liaison Divison 
Office of Field Operations 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

-----, 

] 300 Pennsylvania Ave. NW, Room (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Washin)~!on, DC 20229 
Office:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
Mobile

0

:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(cti '-----------------------E-Mail: l__ (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 
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ThLs a':ocanzent ana1 an31 aztach1nenlt~s} 1na31 contain , e.su ictea1
, .sensitive, and1101 Z-u vt enjb1 cenzenz-.se;z.sizive 

ir?fbtmaiion beZunging w the U.S Govemmem. lt is nmfbr te!ease, ,eview, 1 euansnlission, dissemination, or 
use b_y an_yone oihe; than the intencl-ed 1 ccipicnf. 
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